|

Executive Board Meeting

AGENDA

SFPUC, Hetch Hetchy Room, 13th Floor

525 Golden Gate Ave., San Francisco, CA

Friday, November 15, 2019, 9:00 a.m. - 12:30 p.m.

Agenda Item | Time | Pages
ROLL CALL AND INTRODUCTIONS 9:00 AM
PUBLIC COMMENT 9:03 AM
|
CONSIDERATION TO TAKE AGENDA ITEMS OUT OF ORDER 9:04 AM
|
CONSENT CALENDAR 9:05 AM
1| October 18, 2019 BACWA Executive Board Meeting Minutes 3-9
2 August 2019 Treasurer's Reports 10-16
APPROVALS & AUTHORIZATIONS 9:06 AM
3 Approval: BAR BACWA Annual Report 17-27
4| Approval: BAR Audit Approval 28
5/ Approval: BAR Bureau of Reclamation WaterSMART Grant
OTHER BUSINESS - POLICY/STRATEGIC
6 Discussion: Nutrients 9:10 AM
a. Regulatory
i. Update on Nutrient Based Solution Study LINK 29-57
ii. Briefing on EPA Nutrients Survey LINK LINK LINK
iii. Discussion of Key Questions Regarding the 3rd Watershed Permit
iv. Draft Scope and Evaluation Plan for the Recycled Water Evaluation 75-86
v. Ocean Protection Council's 5-Year Plan LINK 87-94
b. Technical Work
i. Debrief of Assessment Framework Workshop 95-112
ii. Quality Assurance/Control on SFEI Work Products
iii. Forum to Provide Update on Nutrient Technologies LINK 113-120
c. Governance Structure
i. Planning Committee Meeting #41 Debrief 121-126
7 Discussion: Risk reduction project updates 127-131
8 Discussion: EPA Reuse Action Plan LINK 132-137
9 Discussion: Update on SWRCB's Plans for PFAS and Impact on Wastewater Facilities 138-145
10 Discussion: Draft Agenda for January 8, 2020 Joint Meeting with Regional Water Board Staff 146
11 Discussion: Disposition of IRWMP Remaining Funds 147-158
12 Discussion: Update on Chlorine Residual Basin Plan Amendment
13 Discussion: Update on CEC White Paper 159-178
14 Discussion: Regional Monitoring Program Questions Responses 178-182
15 Discussion: Comment Letter on the Proposed ELAP Regulations LINK 183-199
16 Discussion: Debrief on 2019 State of the Estuary Conference 200-203
17 Discussion: Request for Support of Grant Application for Horizontal Levee 204-206
OTHER BUSINESS - OPERATIONAL 11:40 AM
18 Discussion: Pardee 2020 Confirmation of Dates 207
19 Discussion: Annual Meeting Planning 208-212
20| Discussion: CASA Executive Director Recognition
21 Discussion: Summit Partners meeting Debrief 213-220
22| Discussion: Update on Executive Director Recruitment 221-223
23| Discussion: Update on Applications for Arleen Navarret Award
24| Discussion: Update on the Asset Management Infoshare Group
REPORTS 12:10 PM
25 Committee Reports 224-226
26 Member Highlights
27| Executive Director Report 227-235
28| Regulatory Program Manager Report 236



https://bacwa.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/11/NBS-Draft-Scoping-and-Evaluation-Plan-11042019.pdf
https://www.epa.gov/sites/production/files/2019-10/documents/potw-screener-questionnaire_v13a-sample-copy_2019.pdf
https://www.nacwa.org/epasurvey
https://nacwa.zoom.us/recording/share/iXyAD6Nuutxgg2deGVtJyD8xAsWbJVYICjSUNy-gAIqwIumekTziMw
http://www.opc.ca.gov/webmaster/ftp/pdf/agenda_items/20191113/Draft-Revised-Strategic-Plan-for-CA-Coast-and-Ocean_11.1.19_draft-FINAL.pdf
https://renuwit.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=bd32f5baa7ed93ac43e866acc&id=b26ba21007&e=1636220d88
https://bacwa.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/11/Item-8.-USEPA_Draft_Natl_Water_Reuse_Plan_Sep_2019.pdf
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/drinking_water/certlic/labs/elap_regulations.html

29| Other BACWA Representative Reports LINK LINK LINK
a. RMP Technical Committee Mary Lou Esparza
b. RMP Steering Committee Karin North; Leah Walker; Eric Dunlavey
c. Summit Partners Dave Williams; Lori Schectel
d. ASC/SFEI Dave Williams; Eileen White
e. Nutrient Governance Steering Committee Eric Dunlavey; Eileen White; Lori Schectel
e.i Nutrient Planning Subgroup Eric Dunlavey
e.ii NMS Technical Workgroup Eric Dunlavey
f. SWRCB Nutrient SAG Dave Williams
g. NACWA Taskforce on Dental Amalgam Tim Potter
h. BAIRWMP Cheryl Munoz; Linda Hu; Dave Williams
i. NACWA Emerging Contaminants Karin North; Melody LaBella
j. CASA State Legislative Committee Lori Schectel
k. CASA Regulatory Workgroup Lorien Fono
I. ReNUWIt Jackie Zipkin; Karin North
m. RMP Microplastics Liaison Artem Dyachenko
n. Bay Area Regional Reliability Project Eileen White
0. WateReuse Working Group Cheryl Munoz
p. San Francisco Estuary Partnership Eileen White; Dave Williams
g. CPSC Policy Education Advisory Committee Coleen Henry
r. California Ocean Protection Council Lorien Fono
s. Countywide Water Reuse Master Plan Karin North
30/SUGGESTIONS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 12:27 PM
NEXT MEETING 12:28 PM
The next regular meeting of the Board is scheduled for December 20, 2019 from 9:00 am to 12:30 pm at EBMUD, 2nd Floor
Large Training Room, 375 11th Street, Oakland, CA. The BACWA Holiday and Committee Appreciation Lunch will follow at
12:30 pm.
|
ADJOURNMENT 12:30 PM



https://bacwa.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/11/2019-BACC-Minutes-September-24-2019.pdf
https://bacwa.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/11/BACC-Chemical-Bid-Survey-for-FY-2020-2021-Purchase.pdf
https://bacwa.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/11/BACC-Agency-Contacts-10-30-2019.pdf

Executive Board Meeting Minutes

October 18, 2019

ROLL CALL AND INTRODUCTIONS

Executive Board Representatives: Lori Schectel (Central Contra Costa Sanitary District); Amit
Mutsuddy (San Jose); Eileen White (East Bay Municipal Utility District); Jacqueline Zipkin (East
Bay Dischargers Authority); Amy Chastain (SFPUC).

Other Attendees:
Name Agency/Company
Karen Hackett SVCW
Amanda Roa Delta Diablo
Karin North City of Palo Alto
David Williams BACWA
Lorien Fono BACWA
Tom Hall EOA
Melissa Foley SFEI
Azalea Mitch San Mateo
Holly Kennedy HDR
Eric Dunlavey San Jose

Justin Waples

Central Contra Costa Sanitary District

Lorrie O’Neill BACWA
Sebastien Tilman ReNUWIt
Julia King RABAC
Paul Gi-Ryong Jung, Ph.D. RABAC

PUBLIC COMMENT
None.

CONSIDERATION TO TAKE AGENDA ITEMS OUT OF ORDER — The Executive Director asked if
anyone wished to take an item out of order or if any BACWA Representative wished to present
a report or request BACWA direction on an issue out of order. Item 6, the RMP update, was
taken out of order to accommodate the schedule of the presenter.

CONSENT CALENDAR

1. August 16, 2019, BACWA Executive Board Meeting Minutes — The approved minutes will be

posted on the BACWA website.

Consent Calendar item 1: A motion to approve was made by Amy Chastain and seconded by
Eileen White. The motion was approved with one abstention.




October 18. 2019 Executive Board Meeting Minutes

2. October 1, 2019, BACWA Special Executive Board Meeting Minutes — The approved minutes
will be posted on the BACWA website.

Consent Calendar item 2: A motion to approve was made by Amy Chastain and seconded by
Eileen White. The motion was approved unanimously.

3. July 2019 Treasurer’s Reports and Financial Summary — No report.

APPROVALS & AUTHORIZATIONS

None requested.

OTHER BUSINESS-POLICY/STRATEGIC

Agenda Item 4 — Discussion: Nutrients

a. Regulatory

Nature Based Solutions Study update — The Scoping and Evaluation Plan will be
submitted by December 1 deadline. It should be completed by November 27 (the
Wednesday before Thanksgiving). At the October 11 CMG meeting there was
consensus that the study should include bolstering the wetlands projects that are
already underway, since there are likely to be few new opportunities or locations to
implement projects. The study will also shine a bright light on the challenges
associated with implementing such projects. A Board member will contact Regional
Water Board staff to make sure they are in agreement with this approach.

Recycled Water Report update - HDR was present to give an overview of the Scoping
and Evaluation Plan. Any final comments should be submitted to HDR before
October 31. The deadline for delivery date to the Water Board is December 1, 2019,
which is the Sunday of the Thanksgiving weekend, so it will be submitted on
November 27th. There was a discussion about how this report can be used to show
regulators the projects that could be implemented in the Bay Area if funding were
available, as well as the limits for achieving pollutant discharge reduction to the Bay
where reverse osmosis projects are implemented. The issue of the limits and
impacts of reuse projects will be added to the next Summit Partners agenda.
Technical Assistance for NMS Deliverables — There was a discussion about SFEI's QA
protocols, since a high level of data certainty will be needed for management
decisions. The ED will ask the NMS Project Manager to provide SFEI’'s QA procedures
at a future BACWA Executive Board meeting. The ED outlined three options for
review: 1. peer review — must have a certain number of reviewers; 2. set up
technical advisory group (expert panel) to review the work as it progresses; and 3.
contract with a scientific expert to review.

Priorities for 3" Watershed Permit — The ED presented priorities for consideration by
the next Executive Director and the need to nail down whether there will be a one-

4 of 236


https://bacwa.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/11/Technical-Assistance-on-Review-of-Scientific-Deliveables.pptx
https://bacwa.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/11/Prioritization-of-Tasks-for-the-3rd-WS-Permit.pptx

October 18. 2019 Executive Board Meeting Minutes

to-two-year extension of the 2" Permit to obtain greater scientific certainty to
inform management needs.

v.  Options for outreach on Nutrients — The ED outlined alternatives for communicating
nutrient issues with the public, following up on a discussion at Pardee Technical
Seminar. The Executive Board felt that it is too early in the process to begin public
engagement.

vi.  EPA Trading memo — EPA has posted its trading memo to the Federal Register.
Unlike discussions in the SF Bay Region, the trading memo encourages “look-back”
credits as well as the possibility of banking load credits for future use.

b. Technical Work

i.  RABAC (Rotating Activated Bacillus Contactor) presentation — Dr. Paul Jung gave a
presentation regarding the South Korean technology and is looking for participants
in a pilot study. This technology uses bacillus to remove microorganisms and
requires much less staff and a much smaller footprint for the facility than
conventional activated sludge treatment and has been used in Japan and South
Korea for 20 years. The technology does not require either odor control or
disinfection. CCCSD is considering participating in a pilot project. There was a
discussion regarding BACWA hosting an Innovative Technology Workshop. Stanford
is participating in a WRF study in 2020 on innovative Nutrient Removal Technologies.

¢. Governance Structure

i.  Invitation to share BACWA's experience in the NMS with Puget Sound coalition of
POTWs — The Board agreed that the ED can represent BACWA in a presentation t on
the collaborative nutrient management effort underway in the Bay Area.

ii. Presentation to East Bay Leadership Council Water Task Force — Dave Williams and
Eileen White have been invited to participate in a presentation at the January 2020
meeting.

Agenda Item 5 — Discussion: ReNUWIt Update - Sebastien Tilman discussed non-potable reuse —
centralized vs. onsite water reuse anaerobic fluidized secondary treatment with 88% COD
removal. Planning retrofit for WWTP for post-ERC Funding. NAWI — DOE expects within 10 years
90% will be cost-competitive with existing water sources.

Agenda Item 6 — Discussion: RMP Update — Melissa Foley from SFEI gave an overview of the
microplastics symposium, an updated tiered risk framework for CECS, and the plans for CEC
studies for the next two years. She discussed retrieving continuous monitoring data from
sensor stations in the South Bay. The Pulse of the Bay 2019 was published and is available in
print, as well as online. SFEI has opened a data visualization contest for highs school and
university students which closes at the end of January. She gave an overview of the RMP’s
budget for its various programs. The Moore Foundation funding for microplastics studies is
running out so they are looking for a new funding source. The multiyear planning meeting is to
be held on October 23. RMP funding needs to increase by +3% per year through 2021. Further
increased funding may be required in 2022 and after since 3% is barely adequate for continuing
at the same level due to inflation.

5 of 236


https://bacwa.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/11/Options-for-Outreach-on-Nutrient-Issues.pptx
https://bacwa.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/10/BACWA-RABAC-Briefing.pdf
https://bacwa.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/10/ReNUWIt_BACWA.pdf
https://bacwa.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/10/20191018-RMP-Update-Slides-for-BACWA-meeting-1.pdf

October 18. 2019 Executive Board Meeting Minutes

Agenda Item 7- Discussion: The RMP Annual Meeting Debrief was given by the RPM. The
program contained discharger and regulator perspectives for municipal wastewater,
stormwater, and dredgers. There was also an update on the adaptation atlas.

Agenda Item 8 - Discussion: RMP CEC Data Synthesis and Evaluation: To kick off the next
scientific panel on CECs in Aquatic Ecosystems, the RMP has been tasked with a preliminary
data synthesis. As part of this effort, they have put a list of questions to stakeholders, which
was included in the packet. Draft responses will be circulated to the Board as well as the
Permits Committee.

Agenda Item 9 — Discussion: Debrief from Microplastics Symposium — The Microplastics
Symposium was held on October 2. The morning focused on the results of the scientific studies,
and the afternoon covered policy issues. Presenters noted that there needs to be more of an
emphasis on reduce and reuse vs. recycle for plastic items to reduce plastic pollution. There
was a discussion of filtration on washing machine drainage to reduce microfiber loads to
POTWs.

Agenda Item 10 — Discussion: CASA Fact Sheet and NACWA Member Alert on PFAS — The
NACWA member alert asked agencies with biosolids to send a letter to their congressman and
the SWRCB regarding possible legislation that would identify biosolids containing PFAS as
hazardous waste. CASA produced a Fact sheet on PFAS, as well as a comment letter to State
Water Board staff on Phase lll of PFAS monitoring in the state, which is to include POTWs. The
ED and RPM participated in a meeting with State Water Board staff where staff stated that they
do not plan to require monitoring for all POTWs statewide. They will focus on larger facilities
with potential PFAS sources in their sewershed whose effluent may impact drinking water.

Agenda Item 11 - Discussion: Toxicity Update — Lawsuit Update and State Toxicity Provisions -
The ED gave an update on the appeal on the TST lawsuit. The RPM and Region 2 staff met with
State Water Board staff on the sensitive species screening requirements, and the RPM gave
testimony at their October 3 Board hearing. State Water Board staff is working on updates to
the Toxicity Provisions based on the outcome of the hearing. Provisions won’t be adopted in
December but rather scheduled for early 2020 or later.

Agenda Item 12 - Discussion: Preparation and Impacts Associated with Recent Power
Shutdowns — Agencies reported they were generally not affected by the shutdown. Treatment
facilities retained power, and there were backup generators for pump stations in affected
areas. Fuel transport and procurement remains a concern for future shutoffs. There was
dissatisfaction with PG&E’s communication about the shutoff event.

Agenda Item 13 — Discussion: Chlorine BPA Update — Tom Hall, EOA, said the amendment is
moving forward. More details are still being filled into the Staff Report, such as documenting
the chemical savings, etc. There is a new survey form to get additional information regarding

4

6 of 236



October 18. 2019 Executive Board Meeting Minutes

SBS overdosing. EOA will develop a proposal to support incorporating the new enterococcus
limits as part of the same Basin Plan Amendment as the chlorine residual. Plans are to finalize
by end of October.

Agenda Item 14 — Discussion: Comments on BAAQMD Rule 13-2 — A draft comment letter
regarding Rule 13-2 with BACWA member feedback in response to BAAQMD information
requests during the August 22"! wastewater-specific meeting was included in the packet and
will be finalized and submitted.

OTHER BUSINESS-OPERATIONAL

Agenda Item 15 - Discussion: Ethics Training and the Brown Act — Lori Schectel reminded
members to be cautious regarding emails and verbal discussions outside of the Board meetings
regarding Board activities. Ethics training update given.

Agenda Item 16 — Discussion: Holiday Lunch and Committee Appreciation Planning —
Committee chairs should come prepared to introduce themselves and to give a short synopsis
of their committee’s activities.

Agenda Item 17 - Discussion: Annual Meeting Planning — Adopt ideas for checking in, lanyards,
roving microphone, committee chairs standing for recognition, written questions, Board
members to moderate, BACWA stainless water bottle with BACWA logo to take to meetings —
each registrant to receive one. Luncheon tables will be attended by committee chairs for
members wanting more information about their committee.

Agenda Item 18 - Discussion: Update on ED Recruitment — Dave Williams reported
advertisements to post on Friday, October 25. Send comments on brochure next week.

Agenda Item 19 — Discussion: BACWA Administrative Legal Assistance — Current legal advisor
retiring. Current company can be sole-sourced or solicit for a new company. Current cost
$380/hour, about $2500 per year. Board agreed to retain the current company.

Agenda Item 20 — Discussion: Arleen Navarret Award — Applications due by November 12,

Agenda Item 21 — Discussion: Pardee Survey Results — Results in the packet.

Agenda Item 22 — Discussion: BACWA Membership Update — San Rafael, a collection system,
has joined as an Affiliate member.

REPORTS

Agenda Item 23 — Committee Reports — Sunnyvale may request a letter on the Permit. Since the

Permits Committee meeting, the Water Board has recalculated the RPA for toxicity and

5

7 of 236



October 18. 2019 Executive Board Meeting Minutes

removed the limitations in the Tentative Order.

Agenda Item 24 — Member Highlights

San Jose — Expecting toxicity reports any day. Should receive Tentative Order today. It will
contain a requirement to clean up legacy storage ponds.

CCCSD — Their facility is close to the epicenter of the earthquake earlier in the month. One
piece of glass broke in the Lab. Chad White from the Air District spoke to CCCSD looking to give
out loans for projects to reduce Greenhouse Gas emissions. He also noted that the Air District is
hosting a workshop on microgrids.

Delta Diablo — Their tentative order is expected today.

Agenda Item 25 — Executive Director Report — Included in the packet
Agenda Item 26 — Regulatory Program Manager Report — Included in the packet.

Agenda Item 27 - Other BACWA Representative Reports — BACWA Representatives were given
an opportunity to provide updates. No actions were taken based on the reports.
a. RMP-TRC: Mary Lou Esparza, Nirmela Arsem — No report.
RMP Steering Committee: Karin North; Leah Walker; Eric Dunlavey — No report.
Summit Partners: Dave Williams; Lori Schectel — No report.
ASC/SFEI: Eileen White; Dave Williams; Amit Mutsuddy; Karin North — No report.
Nutrient Governance Steering Committee: Eric Dunlavey; Eileen White; Lori Schectel;
Jacqueline Zipkin — No report.
i.  Nutrient Planning Subgroup: Eric Dunlavey
ii.  NMS Technical Workgroup: Eric Dunlavey
SWRCB Nutrient SAG: Dave Williams — No report.
NACWA Taskforce on Dental Amalgam: Tim Potter — No report
BAIRWMP: Cheryl Munoz, Linda Hu, Dave Williams — No report
NACWA Emerging Contaminants: Karin North, Melody La Bella — No report.
CASA State Legislative Committee: Lori Schectel — No report.
CASA Regulatory Workgroup — Lorien Fono — No report.
ReNUWIt — Jackie Zipkin, Karin North - Requested BACWA support for a grant application
for a 2-year Bureau of Reclamation WaterSMART grant with a 5% administration fee for
BACWA. The funds would be used to facilitate workshops between Regional stakeholders.
Board agreed.
. RMP Microplastics Liaison: Artem Dyachenko — No report.
AWT Certification Committee: Maura Bonnarens — No report.
Bay Area Regional Reliability Project: Eileen White— No report.
WateReuse Working Group: Cheryl Munoz — No report.
San Francisco Estuary Partnership — Eileen White; Dave Williams — No report.
CPSC Policy Education Advisory Committee — Doug Dattawalker — No report.
California Ocean Protection Council — Lorien Fono — No report.
Countywide Water Reuse Master Plan - Karin North; Pedro Hernandez — No report.

6

™ oo o

~T T o

" v S o0T OS5 3

8 of 236



October 18. 2019 Executive Board Meeting Minutes

u. CHARG: Coastal Hazards Adaptation Resiliency Group — Jacqueline Zipkin — Forum on
flood control and sea level rise. UC Berkeley professor stated groundwater table rise
may not be shoreline, but 1-2 miles inland due to groundwater table rise in addition to
sea level rise.

v. BayCAN: Bay Area Climate Adaptation Network - David R. Williams; Lorien Fono— No
report.

Agenda Item 28 - SUGGESTIONS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS. None.

ANNOUNCEMENTS: The next regular meeting of the Board is scheduled for November 15, 2019
at SFPUC, Hetch Hetchy Room, 13t Floor, 525 Golden Gate Avenue, San Francisco, California.

To receive a copy of any materials provided to the Board at a BACWA Executive Board meeting
contact Lorrie O’Neill at loneill@bacwa.org.

The meeting adjourned at 12:49 pm.

9 of 236



10 of 236



(03) suawiaiess |erdueuly 03 uo

|12U023Y JIA0D O} PIsn 3q O

(csc6zl)

(soeeLt)

(870°91)

aouasayig
|ejoigns

uonusjey JueID ey

el sjels LeLy

ayo 969%

quIUOD 0SSy 069

Jojsuel] 189

quUOD W 989

188181 Ly

SJUN0D0Y SNUBASY SoUB[eg [elL

€5€'621
soe'ell
8v0'9L

uonualey JueI
eI 9lelS
Byl

qUIUOD 20SSY
Jsjsuel]
quIUOD Wa

§]01505y PUIPUSJ-S

lejoiqns
ceLY
LeLY
969
069
189¥%
989%

|ejoiqns
d0Odd

1OMm
|elaus)

3A0qE Jjoday 1od
siseq [en1ooe - adue|eg [eli] O} UOIRI|I9U0IdY

- - - - uonalflian

- 009292'C 08S8vL'T 081‘TI0'Y 002'TZ 086686'€ YEV'SE €SE‘6ZT 790°968'€ 1VLOL ANVY¥D

- %0 - 6v7'79T 6v7v9T e 6vv'79T (6587) o 065'T9T £1v.1018nS
uo13ed0||E OU ‘spunj ygnouy-ssed S %0 o 67791 60 v9T - 6791 (6587) - 065'T9T v8d¥d| 118

= %0 - Tr9vEY Tv9vEY - Tv9vEY 6€0'T SOEETT SLE'TTE Z 1v1018nS
uo11ed0||e ou ‘spunj ygnouy-ssed ° %0 - SLE'TTE SLE'TTE - SLE'TTE 5 5 SLE'TTE Lom| o018
U013eJ0||E OU ‘spunj ygnouyi-ssed ° %0 - 992'CTT 992'CTT - 992'CTT 6€0'T SOEETT ° oava| 08

1T 70"t /11— 11111

g %00T 009'792'C 067'6vT'T 060'TTH'E 00212 068°06€'€ SST'LE 87091 960'TTH'E T 1V.0.18NS|
uolied0||e 10} Z # Ayioud ° %98 ¥75'8€6'T ° ¥75'8€6'T - ¥75'8€6'T ° 018'TT ¥T1.'926'T o83 <08
uoljeso|je 1oy T # Ayioud = %ET 000°00€ ° 000°00€ - 000°00€ 5 ° 000°00€ AYSY1VOI1[  ¥08
uopedo|e 1oy € # Ayoud - %1 9L0vT 06v'6vT°T 99S€LT'T 002'TC 99€7ST'T SST'LE 6TV 78€'S8T'T VMOVE| 008

SILON QN SNOLLONYLSNI ELEITEL] SLINNOWY I9VINIDYId SINNOWY | e sy | 3PNVIVE NNd SLNINILYLS B GLTRY ilva-oL oy DNYIVE
ININLSIANI JALLYNYILTY SLNIWLSIANI | SINIWLSIANI | SINIWLSIANI | SINIWLSIANI | =0 oo a3andNodIY WIONYNIHOL | 0 o o | StNAwasunasia | o ion [ONNd ONINNIDIE [ NOLLdRDSIA | alrdia
IAILYNYALTY | IAILVNYILTY 4Iv1 4Iv1 AN3-HINOW | NOILVITIONOD3Y V101 HV3IA 1VISI4
‘1d3A AYNSVYIYL A9 A3AINOYd VLVA - SIONVIVE SLNIINLSIANI YMOVE

LLE'S99'T €09VZE'T 086686'E VEV'SE €SE6CT 290°968'€ 1VLOL ANVYO

6vv' 79T - 6v7'v9T (658°C) - 065'T9T € 1v1014NS
6v7v9T - 6vv9T (658°2) - 065'T9T v8d¥d| 118

IY9vEY - IY9vEY 60T SOE'ETT SLE°TTE Z 1v1014nS
SLETLE - SLETLE - - SLETLE lom| o018
992211 - 992211 60T SOE'ETT - ogvel 08

/829907 £09'PZE'T 068°06€°E §ST'LE 8v0'9T 960°TTY'E T 1V.L0.18NS|
sjuawisaAul pinbij-uou Joy Aiolid :suonedo||y| 8or‘981'T 9TT'TSL ¥75'8€6'T - 018'TT ¥1.'926'T o8|  s08
(pred 10U 1nq paniadai s||iq) sajqeed sapnjoul fueg Yl Ul HSYD S103y2Y  Hey) wonog| 000°00€ - 000°00€ - - 000°00€ AYSY VDI  ¥08
$9dUBIQUINIUT SOPN|OU] $)00g 3y} U0 HSYD 19342y ‘Weyd doyf 6£8°6L5 L8Y°TLS 99€'7ST'T SST'LE 6EC'Y 78€'S8T'T VMOVE| 008

DNVIVEANNS | oo\ wvuginnona | 3onviva annd iva-ol ilva-oL BHNvIve
a3Lvoraonn ONIGNVISLNG | oNIGNI-HiNow | SHNINISHNESIA [ o w0y |ONN4 ONINNISIE | NOLLRDSIA | diLdad
AN3-HINOW V101 HV3IA 1VISI4

6102 ‘1€ Isnbny JO se Joday pund YMOVE

‘1d3d ONILNNOJJV A8 A3AIAO¥d V1Vd - SIINVIVE ANNd YMIOVY

11 of 236



PP1'066°C yse6gl Lav'vi - €68'vLL - - 88G°L 161'6L1°E |ejol puelo
- - - - - - - - - V101 dOdd
- - - - - - - - - 78 dOdd 118
a3lvol1doNN | qvnlov s19Yyj0 [suoinquiuon| [essuan s19yjQ |suoinguiuo)n| |ersusn 139ang 3dALl INNIATY dgor| LNJNLYVd3a
‘siajsuea) R ulwpy ‘siajsues] w ulwpy | A3AN3INV
‘}saialu| ‘}salaju|
31va Ol dVv3A adoli3d LNIJHND
- - - - - - - - - TVLOL LOM
- - - - - - - - - d4Iv7 woJl swooduj jsaisiul -oad  LLLLLIOL 10M 018
(sog‘cLL) S0E‘ELl - - S0E‘ELl - - - - 1v.10l 09vd
- - - - - - - - - suonnquiuoD Jsqwsiy 0ag  660L1L0L ogvda  ¢08
(SOE'ELL) SOE'ELL - - GOEELL - - - - SJgjsuel| pun4 Odd  60LLLOL odvd <208
a3LvoIlidoNNn | vniov s13yj0 |[suonquiuon| |essuan s13yj0 |suoinquiuo)n| |essuan 139ang 3dALl INNIATS gor| LNJNLYVd3a
‘siajsued) R ulwpy ‘siajsuel] R uiwpy | A3AN3INV
‘}salaju| ‘}saJaju|
31va Ol dVvIA doly3d LNJHHND
6v.L'€0L‘e 67091 Lov'vi - 88G°lL - - 885°L l6L'6LL'E Iviol
061°€9€°C oL8‘LlL oL8‘LlL - - - - - 000°6.€2 V.10l 090 VOM
- - - - - - - - quIu0D uBLINN AlelunjoA-Odd 8¢arlLol 28D-YOM 508
(oL8'LL) oL8'LL 0L8'LL - - - - - 417 WoJy swoduj 3salaiu] -0dag LLLLLOL 29D-YOM 508
000°004'L - - - - - - 000°00L'L sidieoay Jsyl0 0ad  80LLLOL 28D-YOM S08
000’529 - - - - - - 000529 suoinqliuod JBqWsIN 0dd  660LLOL 24D-YOM S08
6550 6€C‘Y 159 - 88G°L - - 88G°L 16L'vL IVLOL YMOV4
€L¥9L 885'L - - 889l - - 889l 000’8l dUJ JUsWIsaAU| dAlRBUIRYY-Odd LLSs¥LOL YMOV4 008
9€6'9 - - - - - - 9¢6'9 YV JJU0) JSqUIBIN-UON Odd  ¢SerLol VMOV 008
9/8'¢ - - - - - - 9/8'¢ 9ddVv4g /0D JIsquisN-UON Odd Lgerlol VYMDOV4 008
LLL'v8L - - - - - - LLL'P8L J3U0) 31el|iyved0ssyY 0dd ceLLol VMOV 008
6e'LL 1692 1692 - - - - 00002 41V woly swodu|isaisiul -0ag  LLLLLOL YMOV4 008
00L's - - - - - - 00L's sidjsuel] puni 0dgd  60LLLOL VYMOVE 008
- - - - - - - - sydi?day 48430 0agd  80LLLOL YMOV4 008
v22'90S - - - - - - ¥.1.'90S suonnqLiuo) JequsiN 0dg  660LL0OL VMOV 008
- - - - - - - - - [13U35) 7R dANRASIUILIPY 1 158070 VMOV 008
a3Lvol1gaoNN IVNLOV siay suojnquuo0d IIEDED) siay suojnquu0d |e1susn) 139ang IdALl INNIATH qor| LNJNLdvd3a #
JO‘si9)sueld ] ? Ulwpy JO's4aysuel] ® Ulwpy d3IaN3Inv aNn4d
9salaju| ‘)salaju|
31va Ol dVv3A adoli3d LNIJHND

510Z ‘L€ 3SNBNy Jo se Joday anuansy YMOVE

12 of 236



V101 ¥8 dOdd

- - - - - - - - upjsuWpY weibold paysielep  Gzzzlol  JWBpIMubeybelujeslyAegygdold 118
- - - - - - - - dN pesypeals Alemis3 4S bzzzlol JwbpaubaybejulesiyAegygdoid 118
- - - - - - - - 04 ueg ‘soueping uoneloysay  €zzzloL  IwbnmubeybeujeaiyAegygdoid 118
- - - - - - - - HvY4 pajelbojul oiepedsad  zzzelol  JwbnimlubeybejulesiyAegygdold 118
- - - - - - - - ddd ues g aulpioys puowyory  Lzzzlol  JwbpnaubeybejuesiyAegygdold 118
- - - - - - - - dad 9 suswanoidw| Jejemwiols  0zzzLoL JwbnuBaybalulealyAegygdoid 118
- - - - - - - - 1 Buiddepy aunyonsisequ pool4  612ZL0L Jwb i MIuUBaybalulealyAegygdoid 118
- - - - - - - - ad YHON Ul uonelojsey weans  8LzzloL  JwbpamubeybeiujessyAegygdoid 118
- - - - - - - - ulwpy welbold uopealasuo)  91zzLoL JwbnnmubaybalulealyAegygdoid 118
- - - - - - - - dH Jeyemuiey og edeN  GLzzl0l  JwbBpnubeybejuiesiyAegygdold 118
- - - - - - - - siyse M sayol0 Aouspiyg UBIH - vlzzlol  JwbnmubaybajujeaiyAegygdoid 118
- - - - - - - - Ing o101 Aousoyg ubIH  glzzlol  JwbBNIMIUBaYBajulealyAegygdold 118
- - - - - - - - dn g elo) Aousoya ubiH - zlzzlol  JwbnimuBeybejuleslyAegygdold 18
- - - - - - - - juQ uonebu| peseg Jayreap  LLzzlol  JwBnmubeybeiujeaiyAegygdoid 118
- - - - - - - - dl edeospuet Apusud Aeg  0lzzlol  JwbBNMIuBeyBejulealyAegygdold 118
- - - - - - - - dyiuepyg JeleM 6022101 JwBNMIuBaYBajulealyAegygdold 118
- - - - - - - - Buiddepy ainyoniysesu pool4  ZL6LLOL JwbnIuBaybalulealyAegygdoid 18
- - - - - - - - 1 S|oOYog/M uonelolsey weans  L16LL0L  JwBNIuBeyBelujeasyAegygdold 118
- - - - - - - - d3 9 Wb pooj4 8roldw| DM 202110 Wb UBeybBejujeasyAegygdold 118
- - - - - - - - wanoldw 1S Usal9) aAY epualoeH  90/L1L0L JwbnnubaybalulealyAegygdoid 118
- - - - - - - - ainjonJiseqju] usalg) [euoibey  G0/LLOL Jwb N IuBaybalulealyAegy,gdoid 118
- - - - - - - - SOy PYSIM B PUBM JUIOd SIESS  Z20LL0L  JwBNIMuBeyBejulesiyAegygdold L8
- - - - - - - - eqay adeospue juaidiyg JojepM  169LL0L  JwbBNMuBayBajulealyAegygdold L8
- - - - - - - - poddng aAnensiuwpPY ZyLLLoL  JwBnauBeyBejuleslyAegygdold |18
- - - - - - - - dIv] woyy swoou| jsessiul -0dd  ZLLLLOL  JwBauBeyBejulessyAegygdoid 118
a3LvoIlidaonNn IVNLOVY sioy suojnqLyuodn |eJouan sioy suojnqLyuon |eJouan) 139ang IdALl INNIATH daor ININLYVd3aA| aild3a
JO‘siaysued | 8 ulwpy JO‘siaysues | 8 ulwpy a3aN3anv

‘}salau|

‘}salaju|

31vd Ol dv3A

aoiRi3d LNIJWAND

6102 ‘L€ ¥snbny jo se Jo0day anuaaay YMOVE

13 of 236



6582 (658°2) (658°2) - (658°2) - - - - IVLOL ¥8d¥d
= Z - - - - - - - upisuwpy welbold paysieyep JwbAuBay BajujealyAegygdoid 118
- - - - - - - - - ag YHON Ul uoljelo}say weans JwbNIAUBaY BajuealyAegygdoid 118
- - - - - - - - - diN peayieels Alenis3 48 JwbBpuBeyBajulealyAegygdold 18
- - - - - - - - - 04 ues ‘aoueping uolelo)say Wb uBeyBajulealyAegygdold 118
- - - - - - - - - Hvy4 pajelbaju] oiepeosad JWB NI UBaY BajuealyAeggdoid 118
- - - - - - - - - dd Ues @ suljaioyg puowyory JwBAIAUBaYBajuleaIyARgygdOId 118
- - - - - - - - - dgd 8 siuswanoidw| Jojemwiols Wb uBay BajujealyAegygdoid 118
- - - - - - - - - 1 Buiddey ainjonuyseuyu| pooj4 Wb uBaY BajuealyAegygdoid 118
- - - - - - - - - ulwpy weiboid uoieAlasuo) JwbuBay BajujealyAegygdoid 118
- - - - - - - - - dH Jajemuiey ‘09 edeN JwbNIAUBaY BajuealyAegygdoid 118
- - - - - - - - - sIysepn sayiolD Aousioyg ybiH JWB\IIMUBaY BaealyAeg,gdoid 118
- - - - - - - - - IN 8 3810 Aousiowyg ybiH JwBAMUBaYBajuleaIyAegygdoId 118
- - - - - - - - - N B 191101 Aousioyg ybiH JwbAMUBaY Bl eRIYARggdOId 118
- - - - - - - - - juD uonebiil| paseg Jayjeapn JwbNIAUBaY BajuealyAegygdoid 118
- - - - - - - - - dJ1 adeospue Apusii4 Aeg JwbnuBeybajulealyAegygdold 118
- - - - - - - - - $9Y PUSHM B PURM JUIOd Slesg JwBAUBaYBajuleaIyARg8dOId L8
- - - - - - - - - wanoidw| 1S UsaIS) dAY epusioeH JWB A UBaY BajealyAegygdoid 118
- - - - - - - - - ainjonuiselju| usals) [euolbay Wb UBaY BajuealyAegygdoid 118
- - - - - - - - - sasuadx3 10e)uo) Oagd JWB\IIMUBaY BaealyAeggdoid 118

6587 (6587) (6587) - (6582) - - - - yoddng aAnjeJisiuiwupy JwbMIuBay bajuleasyAegygdoid 118
- - - - - - - - - sJajsuel] pun4 0ag JWBNIAUBaY BaealyAegygdoid 118

g3LvoIigoNn | a3Lvoiigo | AL va [ Ad ON3 [ Ar [ va [ Ad [ ona | 139ana IdAL ISNIdX3 AINIWL¥vd3a[ aildaa

[ 31vd OL ¥V3A [ aol¥ad IN3¥AND | aaanawv _ _

6102 ¥snbny Joj poday |iejag asuadx3 YMOVE

14 of 236



(820°L) 8¢0°L - LE) 106 - - LEL 106 - - 1v.10l ogve
(2€1) €1 - €1 - - 161 - - - evLLLOL sesuadx3 Joesuod 0ag
(106) 106 - - 106 - - 106 - - 6vLLL0L JeBeuey weiboid Aiojenbeay-sy
ogve

760681 £12'609 (z62°LL) 6bv'0L 860'YV 88¥°2LS - £82°G £L1°2E (525°05¥) 1£8°86. 1V.LOL YMOVE
000°0T - - - - 000'0L 6961101 OY3 piojuels-Syo
- - - - - - ZLLLoL d3SSd-svo

000°S - - - - 000's LZSh10L dng eAneloqe||oD ISIN-SVO
00S°L - - - - 005’2 20zz10l JDMI-SVD
005°C - - - - 0052 L0ZZ10L piemy jeieAeN Usepy-SyO
SIAILLYHOEV1109D

000'St - - - - 000'St7 ¥OLLLOL dng sepwwo) snosue|eosIN-0Og
000°T - - - - 000'L 111¥101L 8|qejpunoy sJebeuep-0g
000°T - - - - 000'L 00LLLOL sepwWo) Bulphosy Jejlem-0g
000T - - - - 0002 avLLLOL d9}IWIWOY Juswiesl}old-Od
00€'T - - - - 00€'L 8604101 890D Hwied-Og
000'L - - - - 000'L €0LLLO0L s9jIWWo) Aiojeloqe-0g
108 €61 €61 €61 - 000'L Z0LL10L sdnol9 aJeysoul-0g
000'L - - - - 000'L 1601101 wajshg suoRoe||09-0g
000'T - - - - 000'L LOLLLOL s9IWWo) spijosoig-0g
000‘tY 00095 000°0T 8€T'E €9/ 000°S 8T’ (8€T’€) 000'00L LyLLL0L 9ddva-0d
000°T 000°S. - - - 000'SL - - - - 0009 €G2v10l di9 uonenBayygsenss| JIy-yIv
S33LLINWOD

- £99°C - 6€ ¥19C - - €592 L0LL10L voddng Aiojenfey-s

- €ETT - €E€TC - - €EL2 oLLLLOL Hoddng pieog 8Anoex3-S7

V931

0SL - - - - 0S. LISYL0L BunsoH s)sqe M YMOVE-HVD
009 - - - - 009 alLLLLOL JUIBIN/ABQ BHSGEM YMOVE-HVO
- 009C - 009C - - 009'2 6LSY10L yoddng || VMOVE-HVO

0SL'T - - - - 0SL'L 0zsv10L 2IEMYOS 1| YMOVE-HVD
00S'T - - - - 005'L 81Sv10L abelois oll4 YMOVE-HVD
NOILVOINNININOD

we'9 - - - - [ GLSYLOL @epied-poddng Bunes\-S99
z07's - - - - 202's 9lSv10L osiN-Hoddng Bunesn-Sg9
- 109C - €ee 8LET - €W (e22) 1092 €LS¥L0L pg oex3-poddng BunesN-SgO

000'CT - - - - 000'2L 7LS¥LOL lenuuy-poddng BunesN-sg9
SONILITN

789'% - - - - 289 9zLLL0L doueINsul-SY
€TLL 06 (£91) 95¢ 06 - €08'L gLLLLOL asuadx3 ulWpY YMOVE-SY
ove's - (ovz's) - ove's - - ore's zIShLoL S90IAI9S JIPNY-SY
- 99TV - 919'TY - - 919'Ly STARANI]S $80IAIBS [eloueuld ANINET-SY
NOILVYLSININGY

- - - - - (000'00S) - /98510l SuolN|og paseq 8neN-3O-YOM

130ddNs HO3L

106 978°9¢T (588TT) - Y0E‘ET LOV'STT - 8IV'TT (oze'zr) 12L'1€L 6vLLL0L Jebeuepy weiboid Aiojeinboy-gy
LOV'ST 00S'Z8 - 0058 - - 00SC8 L06'00L [ZANAN] 0}08lI( SANOSXT JUBISISSY-SY
- TES'20T - Y6TLT LET'06T - Y6TLT (v6T'LT) L£S'202 €zZLLI0L J0}08.I BARNOSXT-SY

- yoavi
dalvollgaoNn | a3lvolngo AP va | Ad ON3 AP va | Ad [ ona 139ang aaanawv| gor 3dAL ISNIJX3

31vad OL AVIA

QORI3d LNI¥NND

6102 3snbny 1oy Jioday |1ejag asuadx3 MOV

15 of 236



096°201°C 168°29¢'L (z62°21) 985°01 666 VY $09'veel 0zy's ¥.20°cE SZr'ey 158'0Lv°E (Lom ‘099 ‘0ag) TVLOL ANVYHO
- - - - - - - - - - €viLiol sasuadx3 Joenuod 0ag

- - - - - - - - - - [443390)° Hoddng sAnensiulLpyY
10Mm

096°20L°C 168°29¢‘L (z62°LL) 985°0L 666V 09‘vee’L 0zv's v20°€E 1A d4 158°0.p'E V1Ol ANVYO
7066161 9l1°eSL - - - 9l1‘zsL - - 000°00S 020°2.9°C V10l (099) L¥0ddNs HO3L
- 000°00S 000005 000005 000°00S 19€G101 suoinjog paseg dINieN-30-YOM

000°000C 000'000°C Leoviol wwo) juwidd SM JUSHINN-3O-VYOM
0000 000°02 €coviol uoioNpay ¥siy 30-YOM
¥06'61T 9TTCE 9TTCE 020'cs Lciiiol Hoddng [ediuyos | -30-YOM
(0oo0‘0zT) 00002T 000'0zT 000'00L Gevlol jwisd Jepun Y40 [PPY 3O-YOM

130ddNs HO3l

16 of 236



BACWA EXECUTIVE BOARD AUTHORIZATION REQUEST

AGENDA NO.: _3
FILE NO.: _ 20-25
MEETING DATE: November 15, 2019

TITLE: Approval of the BACWA Annual Report to its Members for FY2019.

O RECEIPT O DISCUSSION 0 RESOLUTION APPROVAL
RECOMMENDED ACTION

Approve the BACWA Annual Report to its membership for FY2019.

SUMMARY
At the end of each fiscal year BACWA is required to prepare and Annual Report to its membership which
describes the technical and financial activities of the Association for the preceding year.

FISCAL IMPACT
The Annual Report to its members is prepared by BACWA staff.

ALTERNATIVES
Do not approve the Annual Report to the membership. This is not recommended as the Annual Report is
required by the BACWA JPA.

Attachment:
BACWA FY2019 Annual Report to Members

Approved:

Date:

Lori Schectel, BACWA Chair

17 of 236



BACWA Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2018/19

As water quality regulation becomes increasingly complex and stringent, BACWA provides
technical expertise and a venue for collaboration to its membership, and a public utility
perspective to negotiations and partnerships with regulators. With over forty Publicly Owned
Treatment Works (POTWs) and more than a hundred collection systems in the San Francisco
Bay (SF Bay) region, BACWA provides a needed forum for effective coordination to ensure
good science-based regulations and continued water quality improvements throughout the Bay
Area.

The clean water community’s focus has shifted rapidly from industrial pollutant reduction to
renewable resource generation, climate change mitigation and adaptation, and understanding the
potential impacts of emerging contaminants on the aquatic ecosystem. Concurrently, tightening,
and sometimes conflicting, air quality and biosolids management regulations are increasing
cross-media challenges. Nutrient science and policy continues to be a major focus for BACWA.
Member dues and fees support BACWA’s goal of ensuring that any future nutrient regulations
are well-supported by science and that any necessary reductions in nutrient loading will be
equitable and lead to quantifiable improvements in water quality. Even as the issues change,
BACWA continues to offer the services to our members and the public that have garnered the
organization much respect and success.

Below is a list of BACWA'’s accomplishments over the previous fiscal year.

List of Accomplishments

Nutrient Activities — see BACWA Nutrient Webpage

e Following the submission of The Final Nutrient Treatment by Optimization and Upgrade
Study Report on June 26, 2018, BACWA developed a brochure and presentation template
for our agencies’ use that summarizes the conclusions in the Report for use in
communicating to the public and governing bodies. BACWA provided printed copies of
the brochure to members for their use. BACWA also worked with Regional Water Board
staff to present the results of the Report to their Board.

e Continued to hold BACWA Nutrient Strategy Team meetings to discuss the Nutrient
Watershed Permit reissuance both internally and with Regional Water Board staff. The
second Nutrient Watershed Permit was adopted on May 8, 2019.

e Contracted with the San Francisco Estuary Institute (SFEI) to prepare the Nutrient
Discharge Reduction by Nature-Based Systems Report required by the 2™ Nutrient
Watershed Permit

e Contracted with a consultant team led by HDR to perform the Nutrient Discharge
Reduction by Recycled Water Evaluation required by the 2" Nutrient Watershed Permit.

18 of 236


https://bacwa.org/nutrients/
https://bacwa.org/document/final-nutrient-reduction-study-report-06-26-18/
https://bacwa.org/document/final-nutrient-reduction-study-report-06-26-18/
https://bacwa.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/03/BACWA-2019-Nutrient-Brochure_Final_20190301.pdf
https://bacwa.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/03/bacwa_brochure_presentation_20190312.pptx

Submitted the fourth Nutrient Annual Report in compliance with the Nutrient Watershed
Permit.

Developed an updated data sheet to reflect the new monitoring and reporting
requirements in the 2" Nutrient Watershed Permit.

Submitted the Science Plan Progress Update to the Regional Water Board in compliance
with the Nutrient Watershed Permit.

Funded $880K in scientific studies and program coordination overseen by the Steering
Committee for the Nutrient Management Strategy (NMS). Also advanced $200K in
funding to the NMS initially allocated for the 2" Nutrient Watershed Permit term in
order to help expedite studies that will inform management decisions in future watershed
permits.

Participated in the Nutrient Management Strategy Steering Committee and Planning
Subcommittee governing the scientific studies.

Participated in the Nutrient Technical Workgroup.

Worked with other Regional stakeholders to submit letters to Congress urging them to
continue funding U.S. Geological Survey Programs supporting Water Quality and Water
Resources in the California Bay-Delta

Worked with the Summit Partners to oppose legislation that would have required all
treatment plants discharging to the SF Bay or the ocean to implement nutrient removal in
advance of scientific findings to support such a costly expenditure of public resources.

Permit Compliance Activities

Initiated funding risk reduction work via a grant program in compliance with the 2017
Mercury and PCB Watershed Permit.

Prepared a letter to the Regional Water Board, on behalf of our members demonstrating
compliance with special studies required by NPDES permits.

Reported participation in the Alternate Monitoring Plan, and contributions to the
Regional Monitoring Program to the Regional Water Board.

Worked with members to submit the Land Application of Biosolids Annual Report to the
Solano County Board of Supervisors.

Regulatory Advocacy

Conducted regular bimonthly meetings with Regional Water Board staff to discuss
regulatory issues of interest to the BACWA community.

Worked with Bay Area Air Quality Management District (BAAQMD) staff to help them
understand how their short-lived climate pollutants regulations (Regulation 13) would
impact POTWs.

Worked with the Regional Water Board to revise the instantaneous chlorine residual
effluent limit in the Basin Plan.

Worked with POTWs statewide to respond to common issues, such as the State Water
Board’s proposed Toxicity Provisions, proposed ELAP Regulations, and the Sanitary
Sewer Systems Waste Discharge Requirements reissuance.

19 of 236


https://bacwa.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/10/Group-Annual-Report-2018-Final_wAppendices_Reduced.pdf
https://bacwa.org/mercurypcb-risk-reduction-materials/
https://bacwa.org/document/2019-npdes-compliance-letter/

Collected information from member agencies on planned wetlands projects to inform
revision of the Wetlands Policy.

Worked with Regional Water Board and State Water Board staff to clarify the
requirements for transitioning the R2-1996-011 recycled water permittees to the State
General Order.

Contracted with SFEI to develop a sampling plan to measure background enterococcus
levels in the SF Bay to be used in effluent limit calculations in members’ permits.
Provided the following comment letters, including letters submitted jointly with other
Associations:

0 Letters to State Water Board
=  Support for exploring the option of a dual laboratory accreditation within
ELAP (Summit Partners) — 09-06-18
= Comments on the Clean Water State Revolving Fund Policy Amendment —
10-19-18
= Comments on the Draft State Toxicity Provisions — 12-21-18
= Request for delay of 3™ Draft ELAP Regulation adoption (Summit Partners)

—01-29-19
= Comments on the preliminary Draft ELAP Regulations —
02-18-19
o Letters to California State Legislature (through Bay Area Pollution Prevention
Group (BAPPG))
*  Support for SB212 Pharmaceutical and Sharps Take-Back Programs —
08-27-18

=  Support for AB 1672 (Bloom) Preventing Labeling of Plastic Wipes as
Flushable — 04-09-19
=  Opposition to SB 69 (Wiener). Ocean Resiliency Act of 2019 —
05-06-19
0 Letters to San Francisco Bay Regional Water Board
» Comments on the Review of Resolution 94-086 (Wetlands Policy) —
09-14-18
= Comments on 2nd Nutrient Watershed Permit — 04-02-19
= Comments on Palo Alto Regional Water Quality Control Plant — 05-13-19
0 Letters to BAAQMD
= Comments on Regulation 13, Rule 1 and the Draft Workshop Report —
11-13-18
o0 Pesticides Regulatory Letters to EPA
* Comments on Dichlobenil — Proposed Interim Registration Review Decision
—10-09-18

20 of 236


https://bacwa.org/document-category/comment-letters/

* Comments on Amitraz — Preliminary Ecological Risk Assessment and
Endangered Species Assessment for Registration Review of the
Conventional Use in Honey Bee Hives — 01-29-19

= Comments on Metam Sodium and Metam Potassium, Draft Risk
Assessment — 01-29-19

» Comments on Zinc and Zinc Salts — Draft Risk Assessment —
01-29-19

= Comments on Chlorine Gas — Draft Risk Assessment — 06-07-19

Member communication and educational opportunities

Conducted routine communication with our membership through the Annual Meeting and
Monthly Board meetings.

Hosted Unintended Consequences of Water Conservation Workshop on 9-24-18
Hosted Pretreatment Master Class at East Bay Municipal Utility District on 03-11-19
Published the monthly BACWA Bulletin.

Worked to collect responses on the 2018 BACWA Biosolids survey.

Updated the Sewer Rate Survey.

Maintained BACWA website to improve usability and access to documents.
Provided three updates to the BACWA Regulatory Issues summary matrix.

Provided support to the informal group, Managers Roundtable, to help provide an
ongoing forum for Bay Area general managers and directors to convene and discuss
issues of mutual concern as well as share information and experiences.

Support Educational, Research, Advocacy Efforts, and Programs of Special Benefit

Conducted regional outreach campaigns related to flushable wipes, copper,
pharmaceutical disposal, household hazardous waste, building demolition, and Fats, Oils,
and Grease (FOG). Began a campaign to educate pet owners and veterinarians about less
toxic flea and tick control alternatives. Issued Requests for Proposals (RFPs) for
continued consultant support of these efforts.

Provided funding for the California Product Stewardship Council and the Product
Stewardship Institute.

Provided funding for the Reinventing the Nation’s Urban Water Infrastructure
(ReNUWI), an interdisciplinary, multi-institution research center whose goal is to
change the ways in which we manage urban water.

Provided funding for the Federal Water Quality Coalition (FWQC) to represent BACWA
on national issues.

Provided funding for the biannual State of the Estuary Symposium

Provided administrative assistance for member agency funding of Wastewater Operator
Training courses offered through Solano Community College.

Assumed administrative and contract support for the Bay Area Biosolids Coalition
Orchestrated the quarterly meeting for the Bay Area Managers Roundtable

Coordinated with SFEI to arrange CEC sampling by volunteer member agencies.

4

21 of 236


https://bacwa.org/document-category/2018-low-flows-workshop/
https://bacwa.org/bacwa-bulletins/
https://bacwa.org/document/sewer-rate-survey-oct-2018-update-pdf/
https://bacwa.org/
https://bacwa.org/regulatory-issues-summaries/

e Provided administrative support and funding for the biosolids research project for
exploring the beneficial role of biosolids in soil health and climate change mitigation in
California’s agricultural soils.

External Representation and Collaboration
e Provided representation at external groups such as:

(0]

O O O 0O

O 0OO0O0O0O0O0O0O0OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0oOOo

Risk Management Plan (RMP) Technical Review Committee

RMP Steering Committee

Aquatic Science Center (ASC)/SFEI Governing Board

San Francisco Bay Nutrient Governance Steering Committee

San Francisco Bay Nutrient Technical Workgroup

State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) Nutrient Stakeholder advisory
group

SWRCB Bacterial Objectives stakeholder group

SWRCB Mercury Amendments to the State Plan stakeholder group

Summit Partners

Bay Area Integrated Regional Water Management Plan (BAIRWMP)

National Association of Clean Water Agencies (NACWA) Emerging Contaminants
California Association of Sanitation Agencies (CASA) State Legislative Committee
CASA Regulatory Workgroup

ReNUWIt

RMP Microplastics Workgroup

Bay Area Regional Reliability Task Force

Association of Water Technologies (AWT) Certification Committee
WateReuse Workgroup on Recycled Water Policy

San Francisco Estuary Partnership

California Product Stewardship Coalition

Ocean Protection Council

Bay Area Climate Adaptation Network

One Water Network

Coastal Hazards Adaptation Resiliency Group

Grant Efforts
e Managed Administration of Proposition 84, Round 1, grant funds.
e Supported member agencies and partner organizations in grant applications for nutrient
and biosolids treatment projects, and wetlands projects.

22 of 236



BACWA Committees

Support for BACWA’s committees is a key means for BACWA to ensure communication
between our members and to formulate positions on emerging issues that accurately reflect the

needs of our membership. BACW A maintains the following active committees:

e Air Issues and Regulations (AIR)
e Bay Area Pollution Prevention Group — see BAPPG 2018 Annual Report

Permits

Pretreatment
Recycled Water

Collection Systems
Laboratory
Operations/Maintenance Infoshare

BACWA issued an RFP in FY'19 for support of our AIR committee.

Financial Report

Actual %
SSIC:Z)VC\;/QTFYN Line Item Description lgléoitg Jﬁ‘lfzuz%:)l% of Budget | Variance
—_— =ucset = | June 2019
REVENUES &
FUNDING - - - - -
Dues Principals' Contributions $496,837 $496,835 100.00% -$2
Associate & Affiliate
Contributions $182,144 | $183,035| 100.49% $891
Fees Clean Bay Collaborative $675,000 | $674,250 99.89% -$750
Nutrient Surcharge $800,000 | $799,998 | 100.00% -$2
Member Voluntary
Nutrient Contributions $0 $0 $0
Other Receipts | AIR Non-Member $6,800 $6,800 |  100.00% $0
BAPPG Non-Members $3,800 $3,801 100.03% $1
Other $0 $55,000 $55,000
Special Program Admin
Fund Transfer | Fees $5,000 $5,000 | 100.00% $0
Interest
Income LAIF $20,000 $50,991 | 254.96% | $30,991
Higher Yield Investments $9,000 $13,001 144.46% $4,001
Total Revenue $2,198,581 | $2,288,711 104.10% | $90,130

23 of 236


https://bacwa.org/document/bappg-2018-annual-report/

Actual %

BACWA FY19 . I FY 2019 Actuals .
BUDGET Line Item Description Budget June 2019 of Budget | Variance
June 2019
EXPENSES ) ) ) ) )
Labor _ - - - -
Executive Director $201,682 $201,682 100.00% $0
Assistant Executive
Director $90,526 $77,489 85.60% | -$13,037
Regulatory Program
Manager $119,815 $108,311 90.40% | -$11,504
Total $412,023 $387,482 94.04% | -$24,541
Administration
EBMUD Financial Services $40,800 $27,032 66.25% | -$13,768
Auditing Services (Maze) $6,426 -$67 -1.04% | -$6,493
Administrative Expenses $7,650 $7,089 92.67% -$561
Insurance $4,590 $4,393 95.71% -$197
Total $59,466 |  $38,447 | 64.65% | -$21,019
Meetings
EB Meetings $2,550 $2,223 87.18% -$327
Annual Meeting $10,200 $9,113 89.34% -$1,087
Pardee $6,120 $5,608 91.63% -$512
Misc. Meetings $5,100 $4,852 95.14% -$248
Total $23970 |  $21,796 | 90.93% | -$2,174
Communication
Website Hosting
(Computer Courage) $750 $1,200 160% $450
File Storage (Box.net) $1,500 $792 53% -$708
Website
Development/Maintenance $600 $0 0% -$600
IT Support (As Needed) $2,600 $540 21% | -$2,060
Other Commun (MS, SM,
Backup, PollEv) $1,500 $1,553 104% $53
Total $6,950 $4,085 | 58.78% | -$2.865




Legal

Regulatory Support $2,601 $195 7% | -$2,406
Executive Board Support $2,091 $7,756 371% $5,665
Total $4,692 $7.951 | 169.46% | $3,259
Committees
AIR $51,000 $49,833 98% | -$1,167
BAPPG $100,000 $94,874 95% | -$5,126
Biosolids Committee $3,100 $206 7% | -$2,894
Collections System $1,000 $0 0% -$1,000
InfoShare Groups $1,200 $719 60% -$481
Laboratory Committee $6,100 $0 0% | -$6,100
Permits Committee $1,000 $1,133 113% $133
Pretreatment $7,500 $1,503 20% | -$5,997
Recycled Water Committee $1,000 $78 8% -$922
Misc Committee Support $45,000 $0 0% | -$45,000
Manager's Roundtable $1,000 $297 30% -$703
Total $217,900 |  $148,643 |  68.22% | -$69,257
Collaboratives

State of the Estuary (SFEP-

biennial) $20,000 $20,000 100% $0
Arleen Navarret Award $0 $1,000 $1,000
FWQC (Fred Andes) $7,500 $7,500 100% $0
Stanford ERC (ReNUWIt) $10,000 $10,000 100% $0
Misc $5,000 $23,971 479% | $18,971
Total $42,500 $62,471 146.99% | $19,971

Other

Unbudgeted Items

Other $0 $85,000 $85,000
Total $0 $85,000 $85,000




Tech Support

Technical Support

Nutrients

Watershed $880,000 | $1,080,000 123% | $200,000
NMS Voluntary

Contributions $200,000 |  $200,000 100% $0
Additional work under

permit $100,000 $39,410 39% | -$60,590
Opt/Upgrade/Annual

Reporting Studies $25,000 $25,652 103% $652
Member Voluntary

Nutrient Contributions $0 $0 $0
Nutrient Workshop(s) $20,000 $0 0% | -$20,000
General Tech Support $51,000 $47,131 92% | -$3,869

Risk Reduction $10,000 $12,500 125% $2,500

Total $1,286,000 | $1,404,693 | 109.23% | $118,693

TOTAL EXPENSES $2,053,501 | $2,160,568 | 105.21% | $107,067

NET INCOME BEFORE

TRANSFERS $145,080 $128,143

TRANSFERS FROM

RESERVES $0

NET INCOME AFTER

TRANSFERS $145,080

List of BACWA Members as of June 30, 2019

Principals

East Bay Municipal Utility District
East Bay Dischargers Authority

- Castro Valley Sanitary District

- City of Hayward

- City of San Leandro

- Oro Loma Sanitary District

- Union Sanitary District

San Francisco Public Utilities Commission
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District
City of San Jose

26 of 236



Associates

Central Marin Sanitation Agency

City of Livermore
City of Palo Alto
City of Sunnyvale
Delta Diablo

Dublin-San Ramon Services District
Fairfield Suisun Sewer District

Napa Sanitation District
Silicon Valley Clean Water

San Mateo Wastewater Treatment Plant

South San Francisco
Vallejo Flood & Wastewater
West County Agency

Affiliates

City of Alameda

City American Canyon
City of Albany

City of Antioch

City of Belmont

City of Benicia

City of Berkeley

City of Brisbane

City of Burlingame
City of Calistoga

City of Crockett

City of Fairfield

City of Millbrae

City of Milpitas

City of Mountain View
City of Petaluma

City of Piedmont

City of Pleasanton
City of Redwood City
City of Richmond

City of San Bruno

City of San Carlos
City of St. Helena
Cupertino Sanitary District

10

Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District

Mt. View Sanitary District

North San Mateo Sanitation District
Novato Sanitary District

City of Pacifica

Pinole/ Hercules Wastewater Treatment
Plant

Rodeo Sanitary District

San Francisco International Airport

San Mateo County, Department of Public
Works

Sanitary District of Marin County No. 1
Sanitary District of Marin No. 2
Sanitary District of Marin No. 5
Sausalito/Marin City Sanitary District
Sewer Authority Mid-Coastside
Sewerage Agency of Southern Marin
Sonoma County Water Agency

Stege Sanitary District

Tamalpais Community Services District
Treasure Island

West Bay Sanitary District

West Valley Sanitation District
Yountville

27 of 236



BACWA EXECUTIVE BOARD AUTHORIZATION REQUEST

AGENDA NO.: _4
FILE NO.: _ 20-26
MEETING DATE: November 15, 2019

TITLE: Approval of Audited Financial Reports for the Year Ended June 30, 2019

O RECEIPT O DISCUSSION 0 RESOLUTION APPROVAL
RECOMMENDED ACTION

Approve the Audited Financial Report for Fiscal Year 2019 (Basic Financial Statements and Memorandum of
Internal Control) provided by EBMUD acting as Treasurer of BACWA.

SUMMARY

At the end of each fiscal year EBMUD requests an audit of the BACWA financials and provides the reports
to BACWA. The two audits are provided for Board approval. There were no significant issues found in the
audit.

FISCAL IMPACT
Audits are prepared by Auditors engaged by EBMUD and paid for under the budgeted Audit Fees.

ALTERNATIVES
Do not approve the audited financial reports. This is not recommended as the audits are required by the
BACWA JPA.

Attachments:
BACWA Basic Financial Statement
Memorandum on Internal Control and Required Communication

Approved:

Date:

Lori Schectel, BACWA Chair

28 of 236



29 of 236



30 of 236



31 of 236



32 of 236



33 of 236



34 of 236



35 of 236



36 of 236



37 of 236



38 of 236



39 of 236



40 of 236



41 of 236



42 of 236



43 of 236



44 of 236



45 of 236



46 of 236



47 of 236



48 of 236



49 of 236



50 of 236



51 of 236



52 of 236



53 of 236



54 of 236



55 of 236



56 of 236



57 of 236



6T0C '0E 1©90100

salbojouyo9|
Arepuodas pue
[eAoway JuallnN uo AsAINS

5.Vdd — Jeulda\ VAMOVN




59 of 236

suonsanb

yse 01 xoqg v0O 9yl asn (palnw alre sjuedonred ||V - mnu_”_.m_mwOl_
sonsiboT - pue siayeads

Ireyd asniwwo)d
Aren® Jarep\ YMOWN :1011sig uonelues m.\ﬁm_oo._.

speoy uoydweH ‘Auend 1arep) ‘1o1oalq ‘ps|d wic -

VYMOVN ‘O30 Aindaq oequioH suyD -




60 of 236

SaNss| JI91em

uea|d Jo wnnoads ||n) a8yl uo
AdedoApe suonediunwwod
7 eba| ‘Aloyenbal
‘DAe|sIB| Ul JIapeaT

uoneu ayl punole
LUOJ) SBZIS |[e JO saninn
o1Ignd Qgzg 1an0 sjuasalday

Sall|iIN J91eMUI0]S
® layemalsem olqnd 1o}
uoneloosse apei [euonen

sI91e)\ S,uonen
INO 01 USWWWOD
es|D vV :-VMOVN




61 of 236

suolnsanb Aolod Jjapeolq sasrels Aaning .

sjualilnu Jo
suoiNQLIUOD 82JN0s JUlod Uo Pasnd0y surewal 43 -

juswabebus

919|dwooD 01 awn ss9| ‘1910oys -
paAOwWal Juajuod Jdnewsajgoid swos - <\</MU<Z
Arejunjon mou ‘Alojepuew sep) -
sieaA [eionas
10} pabebus uaaq sey VMOVN - ABAINS V43T 'S'N -




62 of 236

apew alaom sabueyd Aay JI
AaAIns ayy 01 103lgo 01 10U papioap pleog YAMOVYN

saA103lqO ApMS s,vd3
97 JagwanoN Ag anp aJe sasuodsay

Aanins ay|

22 1800100 — auljuo aA|| JUBM ASAINS Jau8alds

Apnis
reaA-nnw ‘pauue|d e Jo ped 151y st ASAINS 1IBUBBIDS -




63 of 236

ABAINS

ay1 yum
surewal awos Ing ‘AanIns
ay3 WO} PaAOWSI JUSUOD dewa|qold swos - SUI=90UO0D)

¢Aanins ay) 819/dwod S.VMOVN

0] 9S00YD OYyM sallljiin 10j usping auyl sl Yeypa -
&ajes ag 1l |IM ¢vd3 Aq pasn g erep ay} ||Im MOH -

peajsul
yoreoidde Arejun|on e asn 0] uoisioap ayl apew
Vvd3 — AaAins Aloyepuew e poddns jou pip VMOVWN -




64 of 236

saninn uo iod ainssaid vd3 Jaylouy - punol @Xumm
- SUJadU0D

S.VMOVN

SUOD pue soid -
sjuallnu anowal 0] uoneziwndo
.JSOD MO, 10} saniunuoddo Ayjnuapi sannn

djay 01 st Aaning ayj Jo [eob palels v — uoneziwundQ -

uonoalp siyl ul Buinow Joy dewpeol e spinoid
pinom pauue|d sey vd3 Apnis japreoiq pue AaAins
JauaaIds 8yl INg ‘gT0z Ul uoninad syl pajuap vd3 -
SJjualllnu apn|oul 0] JUswleall
Arepuodss Ajipow 01 /002 Ul Yd3 pauoniad
— (DAYN) 1IPUNOD BsuUd}a( S92IN0SAY [eINIEN -




65 of 236

‘paad0id 01 moy Buipioap alojag ABAINS
ay) 01 Bbuipuodsal Jo suod pue soid ayy Areusajul
ssNasIp AN yoes 1eyl buipuawwodal st YMOVN -

97 lagwanoN Ag anp aJe sasuodsay -

sdoals 1XoN

22 190100 - auljuo aA|| JUBM ABAINS JBUS3IDS -




(

j2Jow ulea| 01 diysiaquiaw/bBloemoru 1SIA
uoniubooal pue

‘SOOUDIDJU0D ‘Ajloud reuoneu
'S92IN0SsaY B Se Jaje/M uea|d 91ensla pue YMMOVYN ulior

aneA
| ‘slaquuawl
yoddns pue abueyoxa | JNO JO 32I0A 8A11D3||02D 3yl ybnouys
92Inosal J18ad-01-198d 9|qissod apew ‘AoedoApe J1ajem ues|d
Anun ul JIspes| paziubooai s,uoieu ayl sl YMOVN

sisAreue

pue uoew.IoUl - <
SUOITeDIUNWIWOD 0<\</U Z
pue ‘eba)

‘Alore|nbal ‘anne|sibo

NIOC AHM




67 of 236

JsuonsanQ

‘'suonsanb InoA nwqgns
0] wiope|d reuigam ayy Jo ainea} O ayl asn -




OJUl 8i0W J0J SjUsAa/Bioemoaeu JSIA

voO ‘eweny | 0zoz ‘L - Arenigad

Ja1re )\ uea|D Jo ainin4
a1 buideys ale saioljod
s, Aepo] MOH 0197 Buiseyd

retittas Juatiadlojty pue

MET 1I91e/\\ ues|D [euonep
0¢0¢ S.VMOVN 610 S.VMOVN

90U3I9]JUO)) ID]UIAN

iuad( MON uonelsibay

68 of 236



VM ‘@meas 10z0z ‘9T-€T AIne

elreo Alesianiuuy yios »
bunas|N [enuuy Aresianliuuy
U10G pue adualajuod

diysispesai Alnn 0202

69 of 236



inoA yuey|




EPA’s ONLINE NUTRIENT SURVEY

Background

e EPA has been planning survey for over 3 years

e Original idea was to used EPA authority under CWA
section 308 to make survey mandatory

e NACWA lobbied hard, the survey is now voluntary

e Survey posted online Oct 22", due Nov 26th

e Survey to use calendar year 2018 data

Purpose

e EPA has limited knowledge of POTW’s ability to deal with
nutrients

e Online screener survey will provide valuable information,
envisioned to be the first part of a multi-year study on
nutrients

e Ultimate goal is protection of beneficial uses of nation’s
waters

EPA’s Goals

e Establish a nation-wide database on ability to reduce
nutrients through optimization

e Help set more realistic targets for nutrient reductions

e Focus on plants not specifically designed for nutrient
reductions (i.e. non-BNR plants)

e Collect data on technology challenges

71 of 236



e Encourage performance with less expense

Provide forum for stakeholders to share best practices

e Provide performance from POTWs who have been
successful in optimizing existing processes

e Assist plants who have limited resources and expertise

Concerns Raised by NACWA

e How will data be used?

e Will data be safe?

e What is the burden on utilities to complete survey?

e Must all survey questions be answered?

e |s DMR 40 CFR 136 quality data required?

e Will completing the screener survey oblige a plant to
participate in subsequent efforts by EPA?

e Any implications for not completing a survey?

NACWA'’s Dialogue with EPA

e Data will not be used for enforcement

e Survey requests ranges of data not exact numbers so QA
data is not absolutely necessary, 40 CFR 136 data quality
may be required on future efforts focused on drilling down
on specific processes

e Results will be publicly available but not attributed to
individual agencies

e Not all questions must be answered in order to submit
survey. Can opt out of providing effluent data, some

72 of 236



guestions are voluntary, can skip many of the questions if
no answer available

e EPA estimates 3.3 hours to complete survey

e Plants with population <750 or < 1 mgd do not need to
complete survey

e No special monitoring is being requested to complete
survey

e |n order to have robust data set, EPA is requesting survey
be completed by all types of plants including those that
have very unique processes, helps to demonstrate that
one size does not fit all

e Due to the voluntary nature, participation in the screener
survey will probably not oblige a plant to participate in
future efforts

e EPA has not indicated any implications for not submitting a
survey

Lingering Concerns

e Data will be easy to access (perhaps by NGOs) vs. the
digging that might be required to mine the data using huge
existing electron reporting databases. FOIA requests
would result in disclosure of data from a specific plant.

e In 2007 NRDC petitioned EPA to include nutrient limits as
part of secondary treatment standards. EPA denied
petition because they didn’t have the data to back-up
what was technically feasible for nutrient reductions from
existing secondary plants. New data could fuel another

73 of 236



NRDC petition or EPA reexamining the basis for secondary
treatment.

e Nutrients are complicated, not like conservative pollutants
such as copper. Its not clear the impact of nutrients on
designated uses of various individual water bodies.
Management of nutrients demands site specific
assessments

e Optimization often requires use of excess capacity. Fear of
use of backsliding regulations such that once the capacity
is devoted to nutrient reduction, it cannot be regained.

e Survey continues the focus on point sources rather than
the larger impact from non-point sources

e EPA water sector needs to collaborate with wastewater
sector on conflicting regulations (e.g. Lead and Copper
Rule suggest adding othro-P to water supply to reduce
lead and coper concentrations)

Next Steps

e Survey due Nov 26™, can only complete online

e Each plant needs to evaluate pros and cons of completing
the survey, recognizing EPA has authority to make it
mandatory

e |f completing the survey, providing good data is essential
as conclusion will be drawn by EPA that will influence
further activities by EPA to address the nation’s nutrient
issues

74 of 236



R

R

Bay Area Clean Water Agencies

DRAFT Scoping and
Evaluation Plan

Regional Evaluation of Potential Nutrient
Discharge Reduction by Water Recycling

DRAFT for Review by BACWA Board

October 16, 2019

75 of 236



R

Table of Contents

INEFOAUCTION ...t et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s nnn e e e e e e e e e aannnns 3
Scoping and Evaluation PIan ... 3
SCREAUIE .. ettt e e 4
Data Collection @nd ANAIYSIS..........ooiiiiiiiiiiie e 5
Data CollECHION ...t 5
N =11 P 5
AGENCY REPOMING ...t e e et e e e e e e et e e e e e e e annes 7
RECYCIEA WALEE STUAY .....eeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieteiet ettt ee e eeeeee e ee e b e eeaeeeabesabssaaaesasssasssansssssssnsssnssnnssrnes 7
Appendix A — Participating FacCilitieS.........ccoooi oo 9
List of Tables
Table 1. SChedule DY TaskKS......cccoiiiiiiee e 4

76 of 236



R

Introduction

On May 8, 2019, the San Francisco Regional Water Quality Control Board (Water Board) issued
Order No. R2-2019-0017, Waste Discharge Requirements for Nutrients from Municipal
Wastewater Discharges to San Francisco Bay (Watershed Permit). The Watershed Permit sets
forth a regional framework to facilitate collaboration on studies that will inform future
management decisions and regulatory strategies. The 2019 Watershed Permit has four special
provisions to implement as follows:

1. Reopener provisions.

2. Regional evaluation of potential nutrient discharge reduction by natural systems.
3. Regional evaluation of potential nutrient discharge reduction by water recycling.
4. Monitoring, modeling, and subembayment studies.

This Scoping and Evaluation Plan for the Regional Evaluation of Potential Nutrient Discharge
Reduction is a component of item 3, listed above. The other provisions of the 2019 Watershed
Permit that require submittals to the Water Board (natural systems and modeling systems) are
being addressed separately. The Regional Evaluation of Potential Nutrient Discharge Reduction
by Water Recycling will result in a Recycled Water Study that will increase the understanding of
potential effluent nutrient load reductions and the associated costs for water recycling projects
by the publically owned treatment works (and other agencies) that discharge to the San
Francisco Bay.

Forty four agencies, as listed in Appendix A, were identified in the 2019 Watershed Permit to
conduct the water recycling evaluation. These agencies (the participating agencies) have
agreed to conduct the evaluation collectively, as members of the Bay Area Clean Water
Agencies (BACWA).

Scoping and Evaluation Plan

The 2019 Watershed Permit requires a Scoping and Evaluation Plan that describes the
approach and schedule for completing the nutrient reduction studies by water recycling. The
effluent nutrients of interest are nitrogen ion species and total phosphorus. The evaluation will
consider both current and projected flows for water recycling. The evaluation includes the
following steps:

e |ssue a request for information (RFI) to each participating agency

o Compile data and planning documents and perform a preliminary assessment

o Review preliminary assessment with each participating agency

o Prepare draft report for each participating agency

¢ Review period for each agency to review their report

¢ Finalize each agency report based on report comments

o Prepare the Draft Recycled Water Study that summarizes the overall study findings
¢ Review period for BACWA to review the Draft Recycled Water Report

¢ Finalize the Recycled Water Report and submit to the Water Board

DRAFT Recycled Water Scoping and Evaluation Plan 3 11/13/2019

77 of 236



R

The following sections describe the study schedule and the tasks that will be implemented to
complete the aforementioned steps.

Schedule

The 2019 Watershed Permit requires the submission of a status report by July 1, 2021 and
again by July 1, 2022. The final report is due to the Water Board on July 1, 2023.

An overview of the schedule for completion of the water recycling study is presented in Error!
Reference source not found.. The project schedule has been designed to efficiently execute
the study ahead of the deadlines specified in the 2019 Watershed Permit.

Table 1. Schedule by Tasks

. Proposed
Task Description D:ZZH:e Corgp;ltztion Comment
1. Scoping and Prepare a combined document Scoping 12/1/2019 These plans will be combined into
Evaluation Plan | for review by BACWA and Plan — one document that describes the
submission to the Water Board 12/1/2019 project approach and schedule
Evaluation
Plan -
7/1/2020
2. Data Issue RFls to participating N/A 2/2020 Collect agency information, including
Collection and agencies; collect, review and data and reports, provide guidance
Analysis compile data; perform analysis via webinar(s), compile data and
consult with agencies for
clarifications, and perform analysis
3. Status Report | Submittal to Water Board 7/1/2021 7/1/2021
No. 1 describing tasks completed
4. Agency Prepare agency report N/A 7/2022 Each agency will have an
Reports and template, individual agency opportunity to review its respective
Validation reporting (draft and final), and draft agency report and provide
collect agency validation letters comments. Upon receiving
comments, a conference call will be
held to review the comments prior to
finalizing each agency report
5. Status Report | Submittal to Water Board 7/1/2022 7/1/2022
No. 2 describing tasks completed
6. Recycled Prepare Draft and Final 7/1/2023 7/1/2023 The study will summarize overall
Water Study Recycled Water Study findings. The Final Study will be
presented to the Water Board
7. Project Participate in meetings to N/A 6/2022
Management convey study progress and
findings, manage the project,
and perform QA/QC
DRAFT Recycled Water Scoping and Evaluation Plan 4 11/13/2019

78 of 236




R

Data Collection and Analysis

As part of the Nutrient Reduction Study that was conducted under the first Watershed Permit
(R2-2014-0014), a series of RFls were submitted to the participating agencies that focused
initially on general plant information, plant facilities, and performance, followed by an RF| on
future and projected recycled water projects. The recycled water survey from the first
Watershed Permit (R2-2014-0014) focused on recycled water demands for various categories
of recycled water use types, from existing through 2040 in five year increments. The RFI(s)
associated with this Recycled Water Study will expand and refine the recycled water
questionnaire from the first Watershed Permit (R2-2014-0014).

Following receipt of the requested information and documents, a preliminary assessment will be
conducted, followed by a conference call with each agency to confirm the preliminary
assessment and clarify any outstanding data needs.

The following sections provide additional detail regarding the data collection and analysis tasks.

Data Collection

The RFI will be submitted to each participating agency during the spring of 2020. This detailed
request will expand and refine the recycled water questionnaire from the first Watershed Permit
(R2-2014-0014). The expanded and refined RFI will seek the following information:

o Description of existing recycled water program and service area, including maps, figures,
and details of existing demands and use types.

e Current recycled water flows and associated nutrient loads removed (if applicable and
available).

o Updated status of previously identified recycled water projects, including the relative
confidence that the project will be implemented (e.g., is the project conceptual, included
in a CIP, currently in construction, etc.) and the anticipating timing of the project, and
projected growth in recycled water use over time.

o Projected future recycled water use, in five-year increments. Where available,
anticipated type of recycled water use will be collected to support the evaluation of
nutrient loads removed. Recycled water seasonality demand will also be considered,
particularly for those agencies with a dry season discharge prohibition

o Estimated capital and operations and maintenance (O&M) costs, for each respective
anticipated project.

Once the RFls have been issued to the participating agencies, consultant will confer with each
agency to review and confirm the data provided and resolve any outstanding questions.

Analysis
Upon receiving the requested information, the data will be organized and compiled. The
analysis for each participating agency will include the following:

o Recycled water flows by use type, in five year increments. Projected flows will be
captured in acre-feet per year. An average daily use will be estimated in order to

DRAFT Recycled Water Scoping and Evaluation Plan 5 11/13/2019

79 of 236



R

estimate the reduction in the nutrient load discharged to San Francisco Bay. Projections
will be presented in five year increments, beginning in 2020 (as current).

¢ Nutrient load reduction projections for Ammonia and Total Inorganic Nitrogen
constituents. Not all recycled water use types result in a reduction in nutrient loads
discharged to the bay. Some uses, such as potable reuse, could increase nutrient
concentrations discharged to the bay due to the concentrated return streams created
during the advanced treatment processes. Generally, irrigation uses (i.e., landscape, golf
course, and agricultural) result in a decrease of nutrient loads since the water is
consumed at the application site. However, uses such as potable reuse and some
industrial uses, will have a concentrated stream that is either returned to the wastewater
treatment plant for discharge or otherwise discharged to the bay. Thus, with respect to
identifying the nutrient reductions associated with future recycled water uses, the use
type will be captured (if available) and the load reduction will be estimated accordingly.

e Capital and operations and maintenance (O&M) costs will be included, if available. Costs
will be escalated to the ENR CCI for the SF Bay Area for the most current period prior to
completing the draft recycled water study. It is assumed that cost estimates will be
available from existing master plans (or more detailed cost estimates) as provided by the
participating agency. Development of new cost estimates is not anticipated.

o Develop unit metrics for comparison with the 2018 Nutrient Reduction Study and to allow
comparisons between the participating agencies. Unit metrics will include the following:

o Cost per acre-foot for recycled water project yield ($/acre-foot). A 30 year
planning period will be used to allow comparison with 2018 Nutrient Reduction
Study (HDR, 2018).

o Cost per pound of nutrient removed ($/Ib nutrient removed). A 30 year planning
period will be used to allow comparison with 2018 Nutrient Reduction Study
(HDR, 2018). To maintain consistency with the 2018 Study, the projected
discharge concentrations will be based on the 2015 BACWA Nutrient Reduction
Study Group Annual Report (which includes nutrient effluent data from 7/2012
through 6/2015) and projected to the midpoint of the planning period.

o Capital and/or present value cost per gallon of recycled water used per day
($/gpd). Present value costs can only be prepared if estimated O&M costs are
available. In the absence of O&M costs, only capital cost per gallon of recycled
water used per day will be provided. This unit metric will be prepared to allow for
comparison with the 2018 Nutrient Reduction Study.

¢ Qualitative identification of adverse effects and benefits from each project (e.g.,
reduction of natural water resource diversion, reduction of potable water demand,
increase of nutrient concentration discharged to the bay, reduction of chemical fertilizer
reliance, etc.).

DRAFT Recycled Water Scoping and Evaluation Plan 6 11/13/2019

80 of 236



R

Assessment of feasibility, efficacy, and reliability for each project (e.g., low reliability for
recycled water fill stations).

Identification of potential challenges to implementation (e.g., regulatory barriers, disposal
of concentrate from reverse osmosis (RO) treatment).

Agency Reporting

The results of the recycled water data collection and analyses will be documented in individual
agency reports and provided to each participating agency for review and confirmation prior to
finalization. Each individual report will the following sections:

Executive summary that includes a table (flow projections, load reduction, and cost of
implementation in five-year increments) and a brief description of the future recycled
water projects and uses.

Introduction of each agency, plant and processes (limited to agencies with plant
facilities), summary of relevant discharge requirements (e.g., dry season prohibition),
and existing recycled water service area, flows, and use types.

Description of study approach, including methods for projecting recycled water and
nutrient load reductions from discharge, and unit cost calculations.

Results that present the analysis in tables and figures and discusses the likelihood of
implementation of future recycled water projects.

Summary of adverse impacts and benefits, feasibility, and potential challenges to
implementation.

Appendices will include any relevant information from the RFI excluded from the main
body and the agency acceptance letter.

Each agency will have an opportunity to review its draft agency report and provide comments
prior to the report being finalized for inclusion in the Draft Recycled Water Study.

Recycled Water Study

Following completion of the agency specific reports, an executive summary style report will be
prepared to summarize the information and results. The components of the Recycled Water
Study will include:

Executive summary that presents the overall findings and provides context on the role of
recycled water as a means to reduce nutrient loads discharge to San Francisco Bay.

Basis of evaluation that describes the approach and methodologies employed for the
study.

Results summarized by subembayment and bay-wide, presented with tables and
graphics.

DRAFT Recycled Water Scoping and Evaluation Plan 7 11/13/2019

81 of 236



R

e Summary of study limitations.
o Key observations, as appropriate.

e Appendices, including each agency report, agency acceptance letters, scoping and
evaluation plan, and other information if appropriate.

DRAFT Recycled Water Scoping and Evaluation Plan 8 11/13/2019

82 of 236



R

Appendix A — Participating Facilities

DRAFT Recycled Water Scoping and Evaluation Plan 9 11/13/2019

83 of 236



R

No. Discharger Facility Name Facility Address '\I:Inl:jz:'l
1 American Canyon, City | Wastewater Treatment and 151 Mezzetta Court
of Reclamation Facility American Canyon, CA Maior
94503 J
Napa County
2 Benicia, City of Benicia Wastewater Treatment Plant 614 East Fifth Street
Benicia, CA 94510 Solano Major
County
3 Burlingame, City of Burlingame Wastewater Treatment 1103 Airport Boulevard
Plant Burlingame, CA 94010 Major
San Mateo County
4 Central Contra Costa Central Contra Costa Sanitary District | 5019 Imhoff Place
Sanitary District Wastewater Treatment Plant Martinez, CA 94553 Major
Contra Costa County
5 Central Marin Sanitation | Central Marin Sanitation Agency 1301 Andersen Drive
Agency Wastewater Treatment Plant San Rafael, CA 94901 Major
Marin County
6 Crockett Community Port Costa Wastewater End of Canyon Lake Drive Minor
Services District Treatment Plant Port Costa, CA 94569
7 Delta Diablo Delta Diablo Wastewater Treatment 2500 Pittsburg-Antioch Hwy
Plant Antioch, CA 94509 Major
Contra Costa County
East Bay Dischargers EBDA Common Outfall* EBDA Common Outfall
Authority (EBDA); Cities : 14150 Monarch Bay Drive
of Hayward and San E:élim?rd Water Pollution Control San Leandro, CA 94577
10 Leandro; Oro Loma San Leandro Water Pollution Control Alameda County
Sanitary District; Castro
Valley Sanitary District; Plant -
11 Union Sanitary Distri t" Oro Loma/Castro Valley Sanitary
y District; - )
East Bay Regional DIS.trICtS W-ater P(.)IIu.tlon Control Plant
12 Parks District: Union Sanitary District, Raymond A.
Livermore-Amador Boege Alvarado Wastewater .
Valley Water Treatment Plgnt ____ Major
13 Management Agency, East Bay Regional Parks District
14 Dublin San Ramon Livermore-Amador Valley Water
Services District, and Management Agency Export and
City of Livermore Storage Facilities®
15 Dublin San Ramon Services District
Wastewater Treatment Plant
(LAVMA)
16 City of Livermore Water Reclamation
Plant
17 East Bay Municipal East Bay Municipal Utility District, 2020 Wake Avenue
Utility District Special District No. 1 Wastewater Oakland, CA 94607 Major
Treatment Plant Alameda County
18 Fairfield-Suisun Sewer Fairfield-Suisun Wastewater 1010 Chadbourne Road
District Treatment Plant Fairfield, CA 94534 Major
Solano County
19 Las Gallinas Valley Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District 300 Smith Ranch Road
Sanitary District Sewage Treatment Plant San Rafael, CA 94903 Major
Marin County
20 Marin County (Paradise | Paradise Cove Treatment Plant 3700 Paradise Drive
Cove), Sanitary District Tiburon, CA 94920 Minor
No. 5 of
21 Marin County (Tiburon), | Wastewater Treatment Plant 2001 Paradise Drive Minor
Sanitary District No. 5 of Tiburon, CA 94920
22 Millbrae, City of Water Pollution Control Plant 400 East Millbrae Avenue
Millbrae, CA 94030 Major
San Mateo County
DRAFT Recycled Water Scoping and Evaluation Plan 10 11/13/2019

84 of 236



R

No. Discharger Facility Name Facility Address '\I:Inl:jz:'l
23 Mt. View Sanitary Mt. View Sanitary District Wastewater | 3800 Arthur Road
District Treatment Plant Martinez, CA 94553 Major
Contra Costa County
24 Napa Sanitation District | Soscol Water Recycling Facility 1515 Soscol Ferry Road
Napa, CA 94558 Major
Napa County
25 Novato Sanitary District | Novato Sanitary District Wastewater 500 Davidson Street
Treatment Plant Novato, CA 94945 Major
Marin County
26 Palo Alto, City of Palo Alto Regional Water Quality 2501 Embarcadero Way
Control Plant Palo Alto, CA 94303 Major
Santa Clara County
27 Petaluma, City of Ellis Creek Water Recycling Facility 3890 Cypress Drive
Petaluma, CA 94954 Major
Sonoma County
28 Pinole, City of Pinole-Hercules Water Pollution 11 Tennent Avenue
Control Plant Pinole, CA, 94564 Maijor
Contra Costa County
29 Rodeo Sanitary District | Rodeo Sanitary District Water 800 San Pablo Avenue
Pollution Control Facility Rodeo, CA 94572 Major
Contra Costa County
30 San Francisco (San Mel Leong Treatment Plant, Sanitary | Bldg. 924 Clearwater Drive
Francisco International Plant San Francisco, CA 94128 Maior
Airport), City and San Mateo County )
County of
31 San Francisco Southeast Water Pollution Control 750 Phelps Street
(Southeast Plant), City Plant San Francisco, CA 94124 Major
and County of San Francisco County
32 San Jose and Santa San Jose/Santa Clara Water Pollution | 700 Los Esteros Road
Clara, Cities of Control Plant San Jose, CA 95134 Maijor
Santa Clara County
33 San Mateo, City of City of San Mateo Wastewater 2050 Detroit Drive
Treatment Plant San Mateo, CA 94404 Major
San Mateo County
34 Sausalito-Marin City Sausalito-Marin City Sanitary District 1 East Road
Sanitary District Wastewater Treatment Plant Sausalito, CA 94965 Major
Marin County
35 Sewerage Agency of Wastewater Treatment Plant 450 Sycamore Avenue
Southern Marin Mill Valley, CA 94941 Major
Marin County
36 Silicon Valley Clean Silicon Valley Clean Water 1400 Radio Road
Water Wastewater Treatment Plant Redwood City, CA 94065 Major
San Mateo County
37 Sonoma Valley County Municipal Wastewater Treatment 22675 8th Street East
Sanitary District Plant Sonoma, CA 95476 Major
Sonoma County
38 South San Francisco South San Francisco and San Bruno 195 Belle Air Road
and San Bruno, Cities Water Quality Control Plant South San Francisco, CA .
Major
of 94080
San Mateo County
39 Sunnyvale, City of Sunnyvale Water Pollution Control 1444 Borregas Avenue
Plant Sunnyvale, CA 94089 Major
Santa Clara County
40 U.S. Department of Treasure Island Wastewater 1220 Avenue M,
Navy (Treasure Island) Treatment Plant San Francisco, CA 94130- Mai
1807 ajor
San Francisco County
DRAFT Recycled Water Scoping and Evaluation Plan 11 11/13/2019

85 of 236



R

No. Discharger Facility Name Facility Address '\I:Inl:j?):'l
41 Vallejo Flood and Vallejo Flood and Wastewater District | 450 Ryder Street
Wastewater District Wastewater Treatment Plant Vallejo, CA 94590 Major
Solano County
42 West County Agency; West County Agency Combined 2910 Hilltop Drive
West County Outfall® Richmond, CA 94806
43 Wastewater District; West County Wastewater District Contra Costa County Mai
City of Richmond; and (WCWD) Treatment Plant ajor
44 Richmond Municipal Richmond Municipal Sewer District
Sewer District Water Pollution Control Plant
Note:
A. Conveyance; no treatment facilities.
B. No treatment facilities
DRAFT Recycled Water Scoping and Evaluation Plan 12 11/13/2019

86 of 236



GOAL ONE: SAFEGUARD COASTAL AND MARINE ECOSYSTEMS AND
COMMUNITIES IN THE FACE OF CLIMATE CHANGE

The world’s oceans absorb roughly one-third of the total carbon dioxide emitted by human
activities each year.® Simultaneously, they have absorbed over 90 percent of the warming caused
by humans since the 1970s.” As a result, scientists have observed biological, chemical, and
physical changes that include sea-level rise, coastal erosion, ocean acidification, warming seas,
changing ocean currents, and shifting species distributions. Such impacts currently, and will
continue to, threaten California’'s communities for decades to come.

Over the next five years, California will prioritize improved scientific understanding, increased
resilience, raising of awareness, and integration of changing coastal and ocean conditions into
California’s state government policies, planning, and operations. Collaborating closely with other
state agencies and supporting active coordination, OPC will catalyze, facilitate, and align agency
action toward objectives and specific targets that demonstrate activity milestones. A key
component of this work will be investment in multi-benefit projects that provide nature-based
climate resilience. For example, properly designed MPAs can simultaneously sequester and store
carbon, protect wildlife, and enhance adjacent fisheries, achieving co-benefits across multiple
sectors while contributing to climate goals.?

Objective 1.1: Build Resiliency to Sea-Level Rise, Coastal Storms, Erosion and
Flooding

Targets:

e 1.1.1 (cross-cutting — covers more than one goal Partners: OPR CCC. BCDC. SCC. SLC. State
area): Ensure California’s coast is resilient to at least 3.5 Parks Caltrans. SWRCB. CalOES. DWR

feet of sea-level rise by 2050, consistent with the

statewide average projection for sea-level rise under a
high emissions scenario and low risk aversion.®

6 https://www.noaa.gov/education/resource-collections/ocean-coasts-education-resources/ocean-acidification.

7 https://www.climate.gov/news-features/understanding-climate/climate-change-ocean-heat-content.

8 C.M. Roberts et al., Proc. Natl. Acad. Sci. US.A. 114, 167 (2017).

9 http://www.opc.cav/webmaster/ftp/pdf/agenda items/20180314/Item3 Exhibit-A OPC SLR Guidance-rd3.pdf
15

87 of 236



Actions:

O

1.1.2: In conjunction with ongoing efforts, develop a site-
specific infrastructure resiliency plan focused on state roads,
wastewater treatment plants, water supply facilities, ports, and
power plants by 2023.

Actions:

O

1.1.3 (cross-cutting): Inventory, characterize and
prioritize remediation for toxic sites vulnerable to sea-
level rise by 2022.

1.1.4: Identify pilot projects across the state that
demonstrate the efficacy of various sea-level rise and
extreme event adaptation strategies by 2021 and

Develop and adopt a California Resolution on Sea-Level Rise, outlining broad state
commitments over the next ten years to completing coastal climate adaptation research,
funding, policymaking, and pilot project implementation.

Continue to lead a multiagency effort on sea-level rise that recognizes and acts on the
urgency of this issue (including developing recommended policies, resolutions, actions
and projects), the breadth of its impact, and the severity of anticipated harm.

Fund and promote nature-based infrastructure adaptation measures and projects,
including living shorelines, eelgrass beds, wetland and beach restoration, and other
adaptation strategies such as managed retreat, where feasible.

Partners: OPR, CCC, BCDC, SCC,
SLC, State Parks, Caltrans, SWRCB,
CalOES, DWR

Adopt an OPC Infrastructure Resiliency Resolution aligned with existing efforts that sets
out a proactive approach to sea-level rise planning for state properties, facilities, and
investments and other key infrastructure elements, and that prioritizes natural
infrastructure solutions and regional coordination.

Prioritize development of a dependable, adequate source of state funding for planning
grants, technical assistance, and project implementation support for state and local
governments and non-profits leading on sea-level rise response.

Partners: OPR, CCC, BCDC, SCC,
SLC, DTSC, Caltrans, SWRCB

Partners: OPR, CCC, BCDC, SCC, SLC,
State Parks, Caltrans, SWRCB

begin project implementation immediately thereafter,

consistent with existing laws and policies.

1.1.5: Build on existing planning efforts to ensure adoption of a Partners: CCC. OPR
requirement that, at a minimum, all coastal counties will develop a BCDC. CalOES. SCC
coastal resilience action plan or element by 2023. Develop

template and minimum standards for the coastal resiliency plan or element by 2021.

16

88 of 236



Actions:
o Aid local governments in completing or updating Local Coastal Programs to integrate
sea-level rise and other climate impacts into local planning, consistent with the California

Coastal Act.
e 1.1.6: Update the State of California’s Sea-Level Rise Guidance Partners: CCC, BCDC, SCC, DSC,
every five years to incorporate best available science and SLC, State Parks
projections.
e 1.1.7 (cross-cutting): Work with partners to ensure an Partners: CCC, BCDC, SCC, DSC,
additional 10,000 acres of coastal wetlands' will be protected, DEW

restored or created by 2025, and that acreage of coastal

wetlands in California is increased by 20% by 2030 and 50% by 2040.

Actions:

o With partners, develop a wetland action plan that outlines how to meet protection,
restoration and creation targets by 2022.

o Develop a standardized approach for optimizing wetland climate resilience, carbon
sequestration, flood control, and biodiversity benefits by 2022.

Objective 1.2: Minimize Causes and Impacts of Ocean Acidification and Hypoxia

Targets:

e 1.2.1 (cross-cutting): Advance state efforts to secure Partners: SWRCB, RWQCBs, ARB
adoption of regulations establishing water quality objectives
for ocean acidification and hypoxia that includes, but is not limited to, publicly owner
treatment works, stormwater, and non-point source pollution, by 2025, with scientific
analysis of the relationship between nutrient inputs and acidification hot spots complete by
2022.

Actions:
o Provide scientific guidance to the State Water Resources Control Board to inform new
nutrient loading standards that minimize biological and chemical impacts including

ocean acidification, hypoxia, and harmful algal blooms.

10 The wetland targets were developed based on extensive consultation with partnering agencies and review of

numerous state and NGO wetland planning documents.
17

89 of 236



o Fund research and monitoring to assess changes in chemical and biological ocean

conditions caused by the absorption of airborne emissions, including carbon dioxide.

1.2.3 (cross-cutting): Establish a target date for phasing out
coastal sewage discharge into the ocean by 2022. Work with
partners to achieve 80-100% coastal wastewater recycling by
2040.

1.2.4 (cross-cutting): Ensure implementation of California’s
Ocean Acidification Action Plan by 2023.

Objective 1.3: Improve Understanding of Climate Impacts

on California’s Coast and Ocean

Targets:

1.3.1(cross-cutting): Identify and continue to fund needed
climate-related research, with summary reports issued in 2022
and 2025.

Actions:

Partners: SWRCB, RWQBCs

Partners: CDFW, FGC,
SWRCB, RWQCBs, CCC,
SCC, BCDC

Partners: SWRCB,
CDFW, SCC, SLC, FGC,
BCDC, CCC

o Research and assess current and future impacts to California’s ecosystems, species,

communities, cultural resources, and economies due to climate change and changing

ocean conditions.

o Invest in long-term climate monitoring, modeling, and mapping of data at both the

statewide and regional scales, to better reduce or mitigate climate change impacts.

o Better quantify the evolving role of aquatic vegetation in mitigating ocean acidification

and storing carbon;

o Map current inventory of and projected future habitat space for seagrass meadows and

kelp forests along the California coast; identify data gaps and set targets for restoration

as needed.

Objective 1.4: Understand the Role of California’s Marine Protected Areas in

Conferring Climate Resilience

1.4.1 (cross-cutting): Release scientific report summarizing the ability Partners: CDFW, FGC

of California’s marine protected areas to provide ecosystem resilience to

climate change impacts by 2020 and begin funding identified data gaps in 2021.

18

90 of 236



November 8, 2019

Sent via electronic-mail to: COPCpublic@resources.ca.gov

Wade Crowfoot, Secretary for Natural Resources

Chair, California Ocean Protection Council

California Natural Resources Agency1416 Ninth Street, Suite 1311
Sacramento, CA 95814

SUBJECT: Comments on Strategic Plan to Protect California’s Coast and Ocean 2020-2025
Dear Chair Crowfoot and Members of the Council,

On behalf of the water and wastewater community in California, the undersigned trade associations
write to provide comments on the proposed Strategic Plan to Protect California’s Coast and Ocean
2020-2025. Our coalition represents over 500 public water and wastewater systems in California.
Together we provide essential public services in nearly every community in the state including the
delivery of clean safe drinking water, treatment and distribution of drought resilient recycled water,
and we protect the environment and public health through effective wastewater treatment. Our
associations promote sustainability with a focus on advocacy, education and leadership.

Our coalition shares the OPC’s commitment to ocean protection and increasing recycled water use
in California. We worked with OPC staff to develop legislation guiding the OPC’s development,
adoption and implementation of a Statewide Microplastics Strategy. (SB 1263-Portantino, Chapter
609, Statutes of 2018), which is reflected in Goal 3.4.4. Additionally, we advocated for and
supported AB 888 by Assemblymember Richard Bloom (Chapter 594, Statutes of 2015) which
prohibited the use of plastic microbeads in personal care products like face wash, soap, and
toothpaste after January 1, 2020.

We value our partnerships with OPC and were therefore surprised and dismayed to see that the
proposed plan includes for the first time a significant new provision with potentially major impacts
on water and wastewater agencies. The plan proposes the following goal:

1.2.3: Establish a target date for phasing out coastal sewage discharge into the ocean by
2022. Work with partners to achieve 80-100% coastal wastewater recycling by 2040.

Our comments below discuss our concerns with the goal as proposed and offer suggested revisions
for the Council’s consideration. We do not believe, however, that the few days allowed for comments
(one of which is a national holiday) is adequate to obtain public and stakeholder input on this proposed
goal. We urge the Council to extend the opportunity for comment on the plan by at least 30 days
and defer adoption to a future meeting.

91 of 236



Proposed Goal 1.2.3 is at Best Premature

The goal is included in the section of the plan dealing with ocean acidification and hypoxia. The
potential impact from discharges of nitrates and remediation is a complicated and nuanced issue for
which there is a significant amount of research currently underway and also for which many
technological advances are being made relative to management options. In California’s Bay Area
and also in Southern California, large scale scientific studies and management plans for nutrients,
including the need for nitrification/denitrification, are currently being employed in conjunction with
California Regional Water Quality Control Boards. California’s Regional Water Quality Control
Boards currently have the authority to require wastewater agencies to comply with water quality
requirements and can impose requirements for planning and implementation of processes to decrease
nitrogen loadings in receiving waters. In fact, in the San Francisco Bay Area the Regional Water
Board has already issued the 1st nutrient watershed permit in 2014 with the 2nd watershed permit
planned for adoption in May 2019.

The other two goals in this section appropriately focus on science and strategy development. Goal
1.2.1 calls for scientific guidance to the State Water Resources Control Board to inform new standards
that minimize biological and chemical impacts including ocean acidification, hypoxia, and harmful
algal blooms and Goal 1.2.4 calls for implementation of California’s Ocean Acidification Action Plan
by 2023. In contrast, despite the acknowledgement that the science is still developing and that there
are multiple factors affecting ocean acidification, Goal 1.2.3 leaps ahead to presume that elimination
of permitted coastal wastewater discharges—all of which are already regulated under the Clean Water
Act-- is the answer.

For this reason, we recommend that the Council delete Goal 1.2.3.

Any OPC Goal to Address Coastal Discharges Should be Consistent with the Recycled Water
Policy

The State Water Board’s recently adopted Recycled Water Policy includes a goal to:

“Reuse all dry weather direct discharges of treated wastewater to enclosed bays, estuaries and
coastal lagoons, and ocean waters that can be viably put to a beneficial use. For the purpose of
this goal, treated wastewater does not include discharges necessary to maintain beneficial uses
and brine discharges from recycled water facilities or desalination facilities. (Emphasis added.)

While the OPC’s goal appears to be to reduce discharges for water quality reasons, the only way to
reduce discharges (as discussed further below, elimination of wastewater discharges to the ocean is
neither reasonable nor feasible) is to greatly increase water recycling. The water generated by millions
of Californians will not simply disappear. In addition, it is not helpful to have two state agencies with
key roles in ocean protection with different goals. If the Council decides to retain some form of a goal
for coastal discharge reduction, we recommend it include the goal already adopted by the Water Board
after extensive stakeholder comment and move the goal to Objective 1.1 dealing with climate
resiliency.

92 of 236



Major Regulatory, Funding and Practical Realities Stand in the Way of an 80 to 100 Percent
Reduction in Discharges

We appreciate that the plan acknowledges the need to engage with the Water Board to develop a plan
to achieve the proposed discharge elimination goal. There are numerous other public agencies and
stakeholders who must also be at the table in any plan development process. As of today, the
regulatory framework necessary for agencies to plan and implement projects to manage the massive
volumes of water contemplated in Goal 1.2.3 does not exist. Existing beneficial reuse options are
limited and could not be utilized to manage such a vast quantity of water. Instead, many agencies
would need to implement large scale potable reuse projects. The State Water Board is charged with
developing regulations for Direct Potable Reuse by 2023. Until that regulatory scheme has been
developed it will be nearly impossible for agencies to plan for, let alone implement, projects to meet
the goal. To put this in perspective, some of the most ambitious recycling projects underway in the
state currently have 20 to 30 year project schedules, and when fully operational will still not meet the
proposed 80 to 100 percent discharge reduction.

There are numerous technical realities in the wastewater treatment and management processes that
must be considered. Major operational issues exist, including brine management, wet weather influent
management, existing regulatory constraints relative to minimum flows, and other real and
substantive conflicts with how wastewater agencies function in their communities. These technical
issues are vast, far reaching, and vary based on the regional watershed and individual permitting
levels.

The Proposed Discharge Elimination is in Conflict with Important Public Policies

Some of California’s most ambitious policy goals may be in conflict with Goal 1.2.3. For example,
California is a leader on climate change mitigation and adaptation and has taken several steps in recent
years to curb emissions and transition to a more sustainable future. Requiring all coastal areas to
severely curtail discharges could adversely impact those efforts by increasing the emissions
associated with advanced wastewater treatment and the associated energy demand required to move
the high volumes of water over or across a variety of geographical settings.

California is simultaneously pursuing policies to make living more affordable for all residents of the
state. Unfortunately, achievement of the goal to severely reduce discharges would require massive
infrastructure development and rate increases for a significant portion of the state’s population,
including some of the most disadvantaged communities in California. The rate implications would
likely have a trickle-down effect of impacting housing affordability as well, as connection fees and
ongoing rates would necessarily increase living expenses and the cost of new development in
impacted areas.

Finally, as California grapples with how to provide safe, affordable, clean drinking water for all, we
need to be cautious of a singular focus on coastal discharges that would create additional strain on the
limited resources available to fund clean water projects. To the extent that coastal agencies seeking
to meet this goal would be expected to apply for and absorb the limited existing grant and loan
opportunities available to them, this would inevitably draw funds away from numerous inland areas
(such as the Central Valley) where there are so many urgent drinking water and clean water priorities
in need of funding.

93 of 236



Thank you for your consideration of our comments. Our coalition values its constructive relationship
with the OPC and respectfully requests that the Council allow additional time for public review and
comment before proceeding with a goal to reduce or eliminate ocean discharges.

Sincerely,

Roberta Larson
California Association of Sanitation Agencies

Danielle Blacet
California Municipal Utilities Association

Dave Bolland

Association of California Water Agencies

Dave Williams
Bay Area Clean Water Agencies

Steve Jepsen
Southern California Alliance of Publicly Owned Treatment Works

CC: Members, California Ocean Protection Council
Mark Gold, Executive Director, California Ocean Protection Council

94 of 236



NMS Assessment Framework (AF) planning meeting

29 October 2019, 1-4 pm, SFEI

Item Description Time & Lead
1 Introductions and goals of the meeting 1:00
Goals for this meeting: Melissa Foley
e Understand the Water Board, EPA, and BACWA goals for
the Assessment Framework
e Gather input on
o priority activities or project for continued AF
development
o priorities for AF development process
e Start to develop the work plan for at least one element of
the work plan
2 Review Assessment Framework 1.0 1:05
High-level overview of the work that has been done to date on the | Dave Senn
Assessment Framework
3 Discussion of the goals of different entities (15 minutes each | 1:35
+ 15 minutes general discussion)
Everyone

Water Board and EPA:

1. In what ways does the WB/EPA plan to use or apply the
“final” AF? How will AF be used to inform specific
regulatory or management decisions?

2. Given those anticipated uses, what are WB/EPA priorities
for AF development to allow the AF to be most useful, or
most-confidently-applied?

3. How does AF1.0 (Sutula et al. 2016) fit into WB/EPA’s
vision of the “final AF”, or inform the priorities for AF
development?

BACWA:

4. What are the priorities of the POTW community for the AF
development process?

5. What aspects of the AF development process or specific
components (e.g., data collection, expert input or review)
are highest priority in terms of maximizing confidence in
the outcome?

95 of 236



Begin to develop the Assessment Framework Workplan

Discuss what studies need to be conducted to advance the

2:35

Melissa Foley,

Assessment Framework and how much effort should be devoted Dave Senn
to each effort. We will focus on indicators for the Open Bay in this

meeting.

Schedule next meeting and review action items 3:50
Adjourn 4:00

96 of 236



"J0]eoIpul ue se e-|yo Buisn Buipnpoul ‘sgyH
pue O JoJ sewayos uoneoyisselo buidojpreq e

" spjoysaiyy, YH @ouepinb jeniul Jo 18s e dojeaeg e

B lyo'sAnQQ ©
B-|yd0 'SAUIXO]  ©
B- Yo 'SAgvH ©
g4S ul eyep Buuojuow wus}-buoj
Bunsixa Buisn sdiysuoije|as ayi|-1ojeolpul
dojonap 0} 9|qises) S )l Jayjeym ajenjeng e
:s|eon

e-|yo 0} aBeul| JIsy) pue ‘sgyH ‘0 e

sjejigey [eppgns deaq e
:SN204

910z Atenuer [eul4

S80Ipuaddy [[E UM Jop|o]

Juawinooq uepy

SHUI

97 0f 236



https://drive.google.com/open?id=0B1g4fIYKHETSOHBvM3BLX2hoS00
https://drive.google.com/open?id=0B1g4fIYKHETSR2pIR2J3YklVblE

Z uonoag wo.l4

"4V 8y} Jo} uonepunoy oii3uaIds 8y} aAocldwi

0} Buljepow pue ‘Buniojuow ‘Yoieasal Yim wapue) ul pajonpuod ag ued 4y
8y} Jo ,8Alp 188}, 8y ‘Bulgpow pue BuLIojUOW ‘JUBWSSISSE J0} SBIOUBIOIYND
anosdwi pue asn AjaAnoa]|00 0} moy Buipueisiapun uo pasnooy OALP

1S9}, JJJUBIOS B UO PAsSNI0} 8g WISAS UOIIBOLISSE|O 4V 89U} JO 9Sn Wid}-Jeau
8y} Jey) 1sebbns ap\ ‘DUISPOW pUE "DULOIUOW oIBasal OISEq JO SUONeId)l
3[dnNwW Yooy} JUSWaUal 10} paaUu pue sWayos UONEINISSEP Jv OU)

Ul AJUTB1I30UN S} SDPJMOUNOE A[N} JUSWINJO0P SIU} JO SIOGINE ay) ‘eouepodul
S}l UBAI) "poddns asn [eloldUSq pale|al-juslinu ‘ssasse 0} pajaldialul

g ued elep g4S yoiym ybnoiyy wsiueyosw juaiedsuel) pue aaieyuenb e
sjuasaidal Il 8snedaq ‘4 8y} JO JUSWS[S DO B S| WSYIS UONEJLISSE|D 8y ]

'sajqe)

uoneoyisse|d (¢ pue ‘4y oy} Bunuoddns ssjdiounid 8109 40 18S B (Z ‘pPasindoo

W J1 ‘94S ul &I Yoo pjnom wiajqoid e yeym saulep

1ey} sjepow [enydeouod Jo }18s e (] :sjuswse juenodwi 8a.y) Jo pasudwod

S| 4V SIYL "Sjualiinu 0} 10adsal yum sasn |erolasuaq buioddns st g4S yoiym o}
JudIXa 8y} BuiAyjuenb 1o} yJomawed) UOISIDBP B apiAoid 0) papudiul SI 4y ay L

"9WaYJS UOIJEJlISSE[O 4y Ue dojaAap 0}

quawbpn( [euoissajoid }s8g Padxa Yjim UoljeuIquIOD Ul ‘pasn aJam Sploysaly}
asay] -OQ bBuluipap pue sgyH Jo sysu paseasoul 0} bunelas e-jAydoiojyo

ul Spjoysaly} auyap o} pasn aiam sayoeoidde |eonsiiels ‘eouepunge

gvH pue OQ bBuiuipap oy e-|jAydolojyos Buiseasoul jo abexul buous (g

pue
‘{sjuswAequiagns g4S 1SOW SSOJOB SUIXO} pue saloads gyH Jo aousjeaald
ybiy e pue ‘OQ ui saulpap ‘e-||[Aydosojyo ui sesealoul Juedubis (|

:pajeJjsuowap pue 4y 8y} Uo suoIsioap
yoddns 0} pasn asam siajdwes (1 1VdS) Bunoed) uixoy uondiospe aseyd

pIj0S wo.y ejep uixoy Jo sieak ¢ pue (OQ) usbAxo panjossip pue ‘e-||Aydolojyo
‘uonisodwod saivads uopjue|dojhyd jo sepedap om] Jo sashjeuy,

fAewwing aA1IN23x3 wouy

98 of 236



9102 "2002 ‘le 1o ejning

99 of 236

i Moy
b= 9)BI9POIA

aslou:|eubis ajgeideooe pue BANISUSS,

painsesw Ajgeuleisns pue Ajgeljai aq uey -

sjuslINU 0} yuI| ‘e|geloipaid pue ‘onsiueyos|

sasn |elolyauaq 01 Syul| PaIUaWNI0P-||IBAA

uonIpuo)) [BIAN30[099
*$10}2IpU| POOD) UQ paseq uonedyIsse[)

10)edIpu|

‘paJdiedw palapisuod aq
pinom Aay} 1ey) pajoedwl Ajjuaiolns ale jeyj sjeligey pue ‘suoiipuod aAljosjold/Ayyesy
Buloualiadxa ale 1ey; sieligey Ajjuapl 03 4y 8y} 1sulebe pasedwod ale siojedlpu| e

(Aposauip sjpusinu 0}
pasoddo se) asuodsal Wo}sAs009s JO sainseawl  "sl0}edlpul asuodsa. buisn uo siseydwy e

‘Alljenb mo| «— —wnipaw «— —ybiy 81n11ISU0D SUONRIPUOD
1eym Buruyap (syonspJieA Jo 18s 10) yolspleh e se SaAIaS YJoMawel{ JUSWISSOSSY Uy e



1ybijuns Buikiena-Ajleuosess pue ‘yidep anoyd ‘e-|yo Ajyiuow wols payejndjed

e-|yo uesw deg-qe-

dd9 pue 0Qa-1Y2 1o} SaAR23lqO

100 of 236



‘MO|9( S|9A3] 8} JO dUO Aue Bulpaadxe 0} spuodsalliod anoge sixe-A

b1 0} 8Inbly 885 " Yo UBBW AJYJUOW|BAD)
us|e gyH Buipesoxe jo Aljiqeqoid pasessour pue e-jyo usamiaq diysuone|sy

"9,06 Buipaaoxa Ajjiqeqoud
9VH Jo} [eAIS)UI 9DUBPIUOD % GE-JaMO| 8y} 0} spuodsallod 7/6n ¢

asuepunge YH pue sgvH-1y2 10} saA3oalqo

101 of 236



s|ossny pue ‘(11VdS) paAjossiq ‘@je|naijied :sgvH Aq paonpoud ‘SUIxojodsAyd 4103 saAnoalqo

102 of 236



(spuau) sisAjeue Jomod yum sdays Aleg -

‘papasu s| yiom pajabie; aiow jng

'sSuoNeo0| a)Is ‘sisAleue Buijepow panuiuo) -
Buiddew wayososbolq ‘qdo pue e-|yo

|eoys ‘ajis [eoys Aeg UYinos Jo uolje|eisu] -

Aeg yinog ul ylom Buiddew weayososbolq pue
‘salpns j0|1d Bulioow ‘sisAjeue Bullspol -

}om 4y Buiwooadn oy pasodoud q pue e

Aemiapun
Bulepow pueAemispun sisAjeue ejeq ‘p

"'unsiNg Ul JJoM SIAIN Paywi “suibiew
gS7 ul pue ‘sabpuq Aeg ynog je sbullooly o

oa-ysi4-
suiBJew ggT ul uonipuod Oq-"
uoneleidisyui/sisAleue :uodal [eoIUYDD] -

dnouByiom padxa jejiqey-0q uibiep -
yJomyau Buuoow suibiew g7 -

siseyjuhs g3 -

19A 3Jom oloads oN

gopI|s UO auljawi} os|e 89S

SUONEPUSWIWI00a] JV OF Paleoy SO SN

103 of 236



¥Se} sy} 0} o10ads unbaq Yiom
ou Jng ‘padojonap S82IN0Sal Blep [eUOHIPPY N

"€ pue z 0] pajejal
yiom osje 995 -Buiddew wayosoaboiq ‘4o pue
B-|yo |eoys ‘alis [eoys Aeg yinog jo uonejeisu] ‘[

6102 Alea “iom 4y panunuod Joy pasodoud
dnoub pajepdn 210z Ul pjoy dnoabyiom 1sdi4 ‘I

‘unbaq 194 10U Sey UOBPUSWIWOIA SIY} PIeMO)
sisAjeue ejep {(} ©9s) s92in0sal ejep Alessadoau
ay} Buipjing pJsemoy auob sey ajep 0} YIoAA Y

paziliond
JI duop aq p|nod ‘sixa sajdwes ‘unbaq 104 10N 6

‘Aeg yinog pue ‘Aeg jenus) ‘Aeg ojged ues
ul sainoyoue Ul suixo) Buiebsaaul Apnys 10j1d G}

(AOW ‘X1S ‘va) sAeg yinog pue |esjue)
Ul SjuswiaINsSeaW UIXo) [assnw Apjeamig 7}

'‘AJIN pue y(Q 0o}
11VdS 10 JusWwiaiNsesw/uoos]|0d panuiuo) ‘¢l

(seldwes 610z-G102
paAlyole) ‘swsiueblo-gyH Ajuoud Jo uonosjep 40}
YDdb 10/pue Burousnbas jo Aun ayy bunss] '}

11VdS pue Adoosouoiw ‘|yo yum
P8)Ee20|-00 Sa)IS [aUNUSS §-9 1B A[yluow-Apjeamiq
‘(x0yd) uixo} syenoied painsesiy |}

'} Jo} MOJBQ pajou se ‘g4S ybnouy) saus
|[aunuas je ejep pajeal-yH pue -uopjuejdoifyd
10O UO01109]|09 JUB}SISUOD Pajn}iIsu| "o

SUoNepUaWIluooal JV O} Pale|oy JIOM SAIN

gopI|S UO auljawi) os[e 89S

104 of 236



ueld }1oMdv
juswa|dwy/dojanaq

Z# spuai]
«—
J0)eo1pu|

L# SpuaiL
J0)ea1pu|

SSIAOUOUE U] SUIXO|

Z Wodas | yodal
SavH SavH

10°0c0c

0 ueld
90UBI0S SIAN

10610¢

uopjuejdoiAyd
10} YNQ@/Buiouanbasyiejnosjow

uono9||09 adwes uopjuejdojAyd jusisisuo)

sj@ssnw Ul suixo} buunses|y

yodal suibiew
ysy/od

yadxa sgvH
(9102-210Z se|dwes)
sa|dwes uixo} aje|ndied
dysym udxe L# SisAjeue
0Qq suibiepy
Z# SisAjeue L# SisAjeue
oasusy oasusy
pajjejsul sbuuoow O
0’| Ueld adusids SIAN
0S
SN youneT
B-|yd ‘sndoj gvH ® 0d jusWwdo[aASp ([eplgns dssp

10810¢

sjejgey |epngns desqg SHHOMOWEI] JUSWISSaSSY

sdeb abpajmouy| pue ejeq
uopiuysp ws|qold

S
SVEINE VN
JUuslINN g4S

SJ0)eoIpul JUBAS|S.
40 8)ins pauap]

10°210¢ 10°9L0¢C 10°GL0C L0'¥1L0C L0€l0c L0¢cloc

SSIHANOY Paje|ay-4V SIAIN JO auljswil]

MBIASY SIMEISI]

JuioapUs oHaWnNN
JuslnN g4S

10'1LL0C

105 of 236


http://sfbaynutrients.sfei.org/sites/default/files/assessmentframework_january2016_report.pdf
http://sfbaynutrients.sfei.org/sites/default/files/assessmentframework_january2016_report.pdf
http://sfbaynutrients.sfei.org/sites/default/files/SFBayNNE_LitReview_FINAL_June30.pdf
http://sfbaynutrients.sfei.org/sites/default/files/SFBayNNE_LitReview_FINAL_June30.pdf
http://sfbaynutrients.sfei.org/sites/default/files/SFBayNNE_LitReview_FINAL_June30.pdf
http://sfbaynutrients.sfei.org/sites/default/files/SFBNutrientConceptualModel_Draft_Final_Oct2014.pdf
http://sfbaynutrients.sfei.org/sites/default/files/SFBNutrientConceptualModel_Draft_Final_Oct2014.pdf
http://sfbaynutrients.sfei.org/sites/default/files/Nutrient_Strategy%20November%202012.pdf
http://sfbaynutrients.sfei.org/sites/default/files/Nutrient_Strategy%20November%202012.pdf
http://sfbaynutrients.sfei.org/sites/default/files/Nutrient_Strategy%20November%202012.pdf
http://sfbaynutrients.sfei.org/sites/default/files/2016_NMSSciencePlan_Report_Sep2016.pdf
http://sfbaynutrients.sfei.org/sites/default/files/Nutrient_Strategy%20November%202012.pdf
http://sfbaynutrients.sfei.org/sites/default/files/Nutrient_Strategy%20November%202012.pdf

suIxol/sgvH pue jepnqns daaq OQ 410} - ue|d¥IOM el YJomawel Juswssassy ajdwexs

Aeguadoyjjepngns suonenwis

:swo|qoud gyH Jolew jo Ayjiqisnelq

(sisAjeue ejep ‘pjay “6°9)
¢ Apnis |eads 4v-gvH

S# O'M
yadx3

0°ZA lyo-sgvH
‘UOIJIPUOD SSBSSY

0°ZA |yd/suixo] /sgvH
:SoujBW pauljey|

(sisAjeue ejep

‘

play “6-a)

z# Apnis [eads Jy-gvH

(sisAjeue eyep ‘piay “*6-9)
L# Apnis |e1oads Jy-gvH

€# 'O'M
padx3g

0°ZA Od-lud/0a
‘UOIHIPUOD SSBSSY

0'ZA OQ-1Uo
a :ezieuy/auyey

CH O
yadx3g

L# 'O'M
yadx3

auyal ‘AyuresounkyAnsuas]

T# dulal ‘BALPISa) | Y

uomIpuoo jsed ssasse|

L# SAPISS] | 4V

L# SISSYJUAS]
yodal gvH

£Pasn aq 1 [m moy

106 of 236

‘2104 0’ L4V dulag 0 Ldv
Keguado/jepngns deap g4s ‘suonejnwig
:Buninooo wisjqosd OQ e jo Ayjigisneld
sjuawalinbal yiompau
Amuep! :welboid Bulojuop
spuau) ssesse ‘yoeoidde oaddo‘e-lyd .
azlleuld C# SpUaJ] :Z# spuai| E-lyD ‘L# spuall
(yes%1/Bw) ¢syenqgey [epngns desp
Aeg-uado ‘sjans] O @A1308)0.d ajenjeas
Z# 'O'M L# O'M
Hadx3 yadx3
AurepaounAyapisuas|
C# ONIPISS} | 4V
uopIpuo? jsed Ssasse|
L# SALPIS3] | 4V
spual} Buipnjoul épasn aq il [Iim moy .
‘sejepdn olseg ‘slo1 0° L4V duled 0lav
unp Lcoc unr 0c0c¢ unr 61L0¢ unr



11

solpnjs wojsAsood

‘salpnjs osiueyoaW BuuLojuf -
uopeplie/uole.qied [Spoyy -

awily JeA0 spuai) Buipnjoul ‘siojeaipul
Aoy 0} pajeja.l uoyIpuod buiSSasSY -
“ioJ ejep

199100 0} paubisap weiboid Buliojuopy

uonIpuod
ul sbueyo 1o
wajqo.d e josjep 0}
papasu BuLiojuow
Jo uonnjosal
|esodway/jeneds

9T0C ‘¥10¢ 134

weiboud bunojuow Jo ped swooaq si03eaipul Aoy

"BLIBJLIO UOIJO8]8S UO UORULIOJUI
Jeuonippe uoj 6-/ d osje 98s -
sJojealpul 8say) o} buipea|

sjo8foid jo mainiano Joj 9°d 89S -
's1eaf [esonss jsed ayj

190 sposfoid may e ybnouyy paynuspl
usaq eAeY SJ0JedIpUl djepIpuR)

uonIpuod
Jaudiayul 0} ,Spjoysaiyy,
J0 sy, [njbuiuesw
pue ‘siojeaipuy ejeldoidde
saynuaps Juswdojorap 4y
sease weJboud ofew ayjo
wooyq apewsqoid wouy uonesaynduy/syNse.
e Jo az|s ‘uoneinp
‘apnjubew Ayuspr
“ba

SINN U} Jo sjusuodwoo SNoBA UsaMlad MO[) UOIBUWIOJUI pUB SUOI}08UU0)

107 of 236Y?



©
[%¢]
N
Y
=]
[e¢]
o
—

suondo
juswabeue




SINN Aq uayenapun sjosfoid/sanianoe =3¢
(0" LA ue|d 90UBI0S WOU))
sulxol/sgvH

soAnoalqo
Buiuyal pue Buiuyep o1 yoeoisdde annelsy|

B
a1e oM

109 of 236



(esor ueg ‘gpn “6'8) senianoe pajeal
10 SIAIN Aq uexenspun sjosfoid/senianoe =3

(0" LA ueld 92UBIDS WOJ))
sjejqey uibiew ul OQ

saAnoalqo
Buiuyal pue Buiulyep o0y yoeoidde annelsy|

B
ale oM

110 of 236



111 of 236



(8°G ‘e°G 984 ]7) sSosn |eldyvuaq pue sjuauinu usamiaq sabeyul anoidw| e
(6°G 981 1) sauen)sa Jayjo woly seyoeolsdde/uonewuoul Ui ind e

(2°G ‘9'G 2984 |7) si01edipul 4o} uonesbajul [eiodws) pue |eneds snoidw| e
(GG ‘"G soa1 17) ((0')L 4v) diysuonedl OA-1yo @ gvH-e-|yo aroidw| e
(z'G 924 1) Buljepow paseq ssaooud anoudw| e

(1°G 981 yoa] ouwI) Speo| jusuinu aroidw| e

'SJuUI0d ou10adg

112 of 236




From: William Tarpeh <wtarpeh@stanford.edu>

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019 11:15 PM

To: Sebastien Tilmans <stilmans@stanford.edu>

Cc: Lorien Fono <Ifono@bacwa.org>; David Williams <dwilliams@bacwa.org>; Craig Criddle
<criddle@stanford.edu>; Anna Kogler <akogler@stanford.edu>

Subject: Re: Follow up on Nutrients Removal Study

Hi David,
Here's some information on the workshop:

Upcoming Workshop on Next-Generation Nutrient Removal (December 10)

In collaboration with the New York City Department of Environmental Protection, ReNUWIt
researchers are organizing a one-day workshop on next-generation nutrient removal and
recovery technologies in New York City on December 10, 2019. The workshop offers an
opportunity for knowledge exchange among utilities, consultants, and academics in order to
promote rapid technology development and comparison, enabling science-based decisions for
utilities facing nutrient removal requirements in coming decades.

If you are interested in attending and/or presenting, please complete the following form
by Friday Nov. 15: https://stanfordgsb.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_8wildurCoY8Djfv. Please
contact Anna Kogler (akogler@stanford.edu) with any questions.

Lorien, thanks for sending out the survey information. Please let me know if you need any
additional details.

Thanks and all my best,
Will

On Wed, Oct 30, 2019 at 6:09 PM Sebastien Tilmans <stilmans@stanford.edu> wrote:
Thanks Lorien for that opportunity. | think it would be great to put this out, but please highlight that
time is running out for the survey!

Thanks,

Sebastien

On Oct 30, 2019, at 15:01, Lorien Fono <Ifono@bacwa.org> wrote:

Sebastian, our newsletter, the BACWA Bulletin, will be going out in the next couple of days. Do you
want me to add a blurb about this?

From: Sebastien Tilmans <stilmans@stanford.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2019 10:44 AM

To: David Williams <dwilliams@bacwa.org>

Cc: Lorien Fono <Ifono@bacwa.org>; Craig Criddle <criddle@stanford.edu>; William Abraham Tarpeh
<wtarpeh@stanford.edu>; Anna Kogler <akogler@stanford.edu>

Subject: Follow up on Nutrients Removal Study

113 of 236



Dear David and Lorien,
Thank you again for the opportunity to come to the recent BACWA board meeting.

At the meeting, | mentioned a WRF review study that Prof. Will Tarpeh is conducting at Stanford to
examine the state of the art of nutrient removal technologies (described in more detail below). The final
report of the study is due to be submitted March 1, 2020. I’'m sure they will be happy to share the report
with BACWA.

Dr. Tarpeh asked that | share the below survey with you to pass along to BACWA board members. Their
participation will help improve the results by enlarging the pool of experts that weigh in.

We need your input on next-generation nutrient removal!

Stanford University researchers are synthesizing academic and practical literature on nutrient
removal and recovery technologies. This work will promote rapid technology development and
comparison, driving science-based decisions for utilities facing nutrient removal requirements in
coming decades. Researchers aim to understand current practices and future plans for nutrient
removal and recovery and which factors utilities, consultants, and other practitioners consider to
inform decisions to adopt such technologies.

Please access the survey at the following link to provide your
input: https://stanfordgsb.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_09hCDmBQTgfZVIj

The survey will remain open until November 8 to allow time for analysis of results, which will be
included in a project report published by WRF. Please contact
Anna Kogler (akogler@stanford.edu) with any questions or additional feedback.

Warm regards,
Sebastien
Sebastien Tilmans, PhD, PE

Executive Director

William and Cloy Codiga Resource Recovery Center
Stanford University

Stanford, CA 94305

William Tarpeh, PhD

Assistant Professor of Chemical Engineering
Stanford University

387 Shriram Center

443 Via Ortega

Stanford, CA 94305

650-497-1324

tarpehgroup.stanford.edu

114 of 236



From: Kara Baker <kara.baker@stanford.edu>

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019 3:39 PM

To: David Williams <dwilliams@bacwa.org>

Subject: October 2019 ReNUWIt Industry Newsletter

View this email in your browser

Newsletter
October 2019

PROJECT SPOTLIGHT

Connected or unconnected? A new method for estimating connectivity of

impervious surfaces across variable soils, slopes, and rainfall scenarios

Accurate methods to predict impervious surface connectivity are needed to improve
hydrologic modeling and efficient siting of distributed stormwater technologies. ReNUWIt

115 of 236



researchers are developing a new method for estimating impervious surface connectivity
across different soil types, slopes, rainfall scenarios and landcover parameters. The
outcomes of this research may be used as hydrologic model inputs and to inform more

efficient distributed stormwater BMP siting across heterogeneous urban landscapes.

https://renuwit.org/highlights/project-spotlights/

Industry Members can also log in to find more detailed information about this project
(U1.7) and the following related ReNUWIt projects:

e U2.5 Legal, policy, economic, and technical feasibility study for beneficial use of
stormwater in a west Denver neighborhood redevelopment

e U2.12 Integrated decision support tools (i-DST) for life-cycle cost and performance
assessment and optimization of green, grey, and hybrid stormwater infrastructure

e U2.13 Evaluating long-term feasibility of ReNUWIt stormwater technologies using
the UWIN sustainability framework

e U3.5 Assessing implementation opportunities and barriers for innovative green
stormwater infrastructure

e N1.4 Managed riparian zones to conserve and improve water quality and improve
habitat

e N2.7 Urban stormwater treatment at the Los Angeles Rory M. Shaw Wetlands Park

IAB Member Login

UPCOMING EVENTS

Seminars

116 of 236



Please join our upcoming ReNUWIt Student Leadership Committee (SLC) Students for
Urban Water Infrastructure (SUWIR) seminars:

November 20, 2019 UC Berkeley Professor David Sedlak - Water For All

January 29, 2020 Stanford's Water in the West Director of Urban Water
Policy Newsha Ajami - Urban Water Policy

February 12, 2020 UC Davis Professor Emeritus George Tchobanoglous -
TBD
February 26, 2020 Stanford Associate Professor Meagan Mauter -

Sustainability of Nano/Membranetech in Water

Connect via Zoom:
https://stanford.zoom.us/j/667609258
Dial: 650-724-9799 or 1-833-302-1536
Meeting ID: 667 609 258

Meetings

2020 Science Advisory 2020 Annual Meeting
Board (SAB) Meeting IAB Meeting: May 19-20, 2020
January 8 - 9, 2020 NSF Site Visit: May 20-21, 2020
Location: Stanford University Location: Stanford University

Next-Generation Nutrient Removal Workshop & Survey

117 of 236



In collaboration with the New York City Department of Environmental Protection, ReNUWIt
researchers are organizing a one-day workshop on December 10, 2019 in New York City
on next-generation nutrient removal and recovery technologies. The workshop offers an
opportunity for knowledge exchange among utilities, consultants, and academics in order
to promote rapid technology development and comparison, enabling science-based
decisions for utilities facing nutrient removal requirements in coming decades. If you are
interested in attending and/or presenting at this workshop, please complete this form by

Friday Nov. 8.

ReNUWIt researchers also need your input for this project! Researchers aim to understand
current practices and future plans for nutrient removal and recovery and which factors
utilities, consultants, and other practitioners consider to inform decisions to adopt such
technologies. Please access the survey to provide your input. The survey will remain open
until Nov. 22.

Please contact Anna Kogler (akogler@stanford.edu) with any questions.

HOW TO ENGAGE

Please contact Kara Baker at kara.baker@stanford.edu with ideas for new collaborations, or

if you would like to serve as an advisor on a particular ReNUWIt research project.

In addition, we welcome ReNUWIt industry partners to join our ReNUWIt LinkedIn

group where you can find news articles on our research and post job openings.

SOFTWARE LICENSING OPPORTUNITY

118 of 236



IRIPT SOFTWARE TOOLKIT

ReNUWIt researchers have developed an integrated software toolkit called IRIPT
(Integrated Urban Reclaimed Water Infrastructure Planning Toolkit) that integrates decision
support tools for planning of recycled water infrastructure (Project U1.2). A marketing
abstract for the IRIPT software toolkit is available HERE. If your agency or firm is interested
in pursuing a licensing agreement, please contact Evan Elder or Ngan Tefera at the

Stanford Office of Technology Licensing.

Contact Information:

Evan Elder
evan.elder@stanford.edu

650-725-9558

Ngan Tefera
ngan.tefera@stanford.edu

650-723-0690

ReNUWIt WEBSITE CONTENT

IAB members can login to ReNUWIt's IAB Member Lodin
IAD lViember Login

password protected website for additional

information on all projects.

119 of 236



Copyright © 2019 Stanford University, All rights reserved.

You are receiving this email because you are a ReNUWIt Industry Partner.

Our mailing address is:
Stanford University
437 Via Ortega, Room 119
Stanford, CA 94305

Add us to your address book

Want to change how you receive these emails?

You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list.

120 of 236



Planning Subcommittee (PS) Meeting No. 41
November 8, 2019
10:00 am - 1:00 pm
Water Board Offices
Chair: lan Wren

Meeting Summary

Attendees: David S., lan W, Eric D., Tom M., Kevin L., Richard L.,
Robert S., & David W. plus Terry F. by phone on the HAB discussion

1. Agenda Modifications: There were not modifications to the agenda.
2. Review Outstanding Action items: The Action ltems were
reviewed. All Action Items were completed except for the following three
which are being held over for completion.

Action Item: Prepare revisions to the Charter regarding
chairing the SC meetings (IW).

Action Item: The Program Coordinator will work with the
Water Board (WB) to help facilitate the development of the
regulatory forecast for the 39 Watershed Permit

Action Item: The SMis to report back to the PS and SC on
how to best gear the four NMS projects slated for the LSB and
possibly re-purpose the two projects related to fish in
conjunction with the on-going UC Davis monitoring work.
This item awaits the Assessment Framework update and is
dependent on the DO workplan

121 of 236



3. Science Program update: The Science Manager (SM) distributed
handouts that showed the listing of FY 20 projects that have been
approved by the Steering Committee (SC) and Their respective budgets.
The projects total $3.5 M which includes borrowing against future funds for
the science program. This amount includes $250 k provided by the RMP to
the USGS for monitoring. Approximately 28% of the $1.6 M labor budget
has been spent with overall spending and encumbrances amounting to
approximately 48% of the budget. With the recent departure of a key
modeler, the SM has been investing a lot of his time in overseeing the
modeling efforts.

a. Staffing — There are two full time modelers on staff. In
addition, Rusty Holleman, the previous chief modeler, is still
active in the modeling efforts. An external consultant has been
retained to fill the gap left by a recent departure of a modeler
and this arrangement seems to be working fine. The consultant
agreement will probably be extended for another year.

There are 5 full time positions working on the SFEI science
team plus there is one open position and a position that is being
shared with the RMP.

b. Other — The group discussed how best to convey to the SC
that the science plan will indeed be able to answer key
questions in order to inform the need for management actions
in the 3™ Watershed Permit. In order to do this, it would be
helpful for the SM to provide more details on the core modeling
and monitoring programs. The SM will need to explain how the
list of projects will allow the model to predict nutrient loadings,
impact on chl-a production, and the subsequent impact on the
magnitude, duration, and frequency of dissolved oxygen
concentrations in various part so the Bay. With the ability to

122 of 236



predict future DOs in the Bay, the Assessment Framework (AF)
would then be used to determine if impairment is imminent.

The SM then discussed the challenges of a more than doubling
of the expenditure on the science program and laid out the
budget for the coming year. The group spent some time
discussing the budget and the front loading of the science
funding by BACWA. With the front loading approved, the SM
should being using that amount of funding to lay out future
year’s projects.

4. Priority Updates

a. Report-Outs — No report out

b. Current Issues — No report out

c. NMS Calendar Review

i.Review future SC and PS meeting schedules — The

next SC meeting is scheduled for December 13™. in
advance of that meeting there will be a second meeting of
the AF workgroup on November 18" and a PS meeting
on December 4. There will be no PS meeting in
January, so the next PS meeting would be on February
5th

5. Other Updates

a. Discussion: HAB Proposal — There is an opportunity to
submit a grant to the EPA related to research on HABs. The
grant is part of a $6 M grant program that is looking to fund
roughly 10 projects. There was a lengthy discussion on the
probability of getting a grant and whether or not to invest the
time needed to prepare the grant application given the
probability of receiving a grant. The grants are geared to
projects that research how to prevent or reduce HABs and the
national application of the research. A proposal, limited to no

123 of 236



more than 15-pages, describing the project is being requested
as part of the grant application.

Following the discussion, it was decided to prepare a 1-page
write-up of the approach the NMS would use to submit a grant
application. It was suggested to have the write-up reviewed by
EPA Region IX to get their input on the probability of being
successful.

The write-up would focus on advancing new technologies and
the use of natural systems for nutrient reductions, the linkage to
NABs, and the potential for trading between subembayments.

It was pointed out that one advantage to preparing the write-up
is that it allows the NMS to put forward a vision for nutrient
management in the Bay Area. Action Item: the Program
Coordination team will prepare a brief write-up on a project
approach for the EPA grant application by Monday
November 11" and circulate to the PS members for review

Discussion: Nature-Based Solutions Scoping & Evaluation
Plan — BACWA reported that the Scoping & Evaluation (S&E)
Plan will be submitted by December 1%t in accordance with the
2" WS Permit. It was confirmed that the S&E plan would focus
on providing more details on NBS efforts that are already being
pursued but also identify other opportunities for NBS to achieve
multiple benefits which include nutrient reductions. It is hoped
to have a draft of the S&E Plan to the Water Board before
Thanksgiving.

Discussion: AF Meeting Recap and Next Steps — Time did
not allow discussion of this agenda item. It was noted that all
participants at the PS meeting were also participants in the AF
Workgoup.

124 of 236



6. Planning the next Steering Committee meeting

a. Agenda review and discussion — Dec 13 SC Mtng — In
addition to other topics, it was noted that the AF workplan
should be presented to the SC at the next meeting. It was also
suggested to ask the SC what level of detail they would like to
see to be assured that the science plan will be able to address
the key scientific questions that are needed to help inform the
WB on any management actions for the 3" WS Permit.

The SM should also present to the SC the front loading of the
science funding by BACWA which has been approved by the
BACWA Board as follows:

FY2019 200k (advanced funding for FY 20 already provided)
FY2020 2.4M
FY2021 2.8M
FY2022 2.6M
FY2023 2.0M
FY2024 1.0M

This amount totals the $11.0 M stipulated in the 2" WS Permit.

b. Review of Action items from meeting — Action items were
reviewed

c. Next steps

7. Adjourn or address Parking Lot items

Parking Lot of Identified PS Future Agenda Items
a. Outreach to resource agencies re: DO objectives
b. Brainstorming on future priorities for the PS (ALL)
c. EPA nutrient criteria discussion

125 of 236



d. Discuss concept of holding an annual forum on nutrients

126 of 236



Bay Area Clean Water Agencies (BACWA)
Mercury/PCB Watershed Permit Risk Reduction Compliance Grant 2018-2019

APA Family Support Services/ APIFRN FINAL REPORT
“API SF Bayv Fish Education and Engagement Project”

Date: September 30, 2019

Final Report: Description of the work performed (Re: 03/1/2019-08/31/2019)

The “API SF Bay Fish Education & Engagement Project” has been significant in supporting
our efforts to 1) promote awareness and understanding of fish consumption advisories,
contamination issues, or health risks and benefits associated with eating San Francisco Bay fish;
2) and engage the community to reduce human exposure to mercury and PCBs from eating San
Francisco Bay fish. The project involves educating consumers about the risks and benefits of SF
Bay fish consumption and engaging them to take on a responsive attitude and action in
addressing health effects; through (a) bilingual educational workshop (b) case management (c)
and community forums.

Community Forums & Project Assessment: Staff Meetings, Project Reporting.

We held three community forums to highlight SF Bay Fish Education in conjunction with
our agency’s CBOs collaborative event for the community. The first forum was held during the
Children’s Day event on April 19, 2019, where we brought awareness to child abuse prevention
month and resources that promote children’s health. The second forum was held in collaboration
with Sutter Health’s California Pacific Medical Center and San Francisco Recreation and Park
for our annual Community Family Day on June 7%, 2019 and most recently, our Back to School
Health and Wellness Event on August 9™, 2019 with Dr. Jennifer Hsu from Chinese Community
Health Care Association to facilitate a “Pediatrician Health Talk™ with pregnant and new moms
that included the discussion on nutrition and maintaining family’s health. Participants received
bilingual information, including the SF Bay Fish Consumption Advisory Guide. These forums
allow us to gather feedback on the results of the community workshops’ pre and post-tests from
the first half of the project.

We also had two meetings with community partners and our eight community liaisons,
assisting in-kindly on the project. We decided we wanted to gather more info from the
community forum participants. One of the themes that raise more questions about our case
management participants choices and the project’s community forum discussion topic was the
linkage, if any, between healthy food choices- including consumption of “potentially”
contaminated fish or high consumption of accessible fish and food security. The other concern

1|Page

127 of 236



we want to explore was what we could do to help families connect to resources, like CalFresh,
Food Pantries, and other Food voucher programs. We develop a health and wellness population
screening tool that included the workshops’ pre and post-test questions as well as some
demographic inquiries to help us understand who are the population at risk, in need, and how we
can better align our work with existing resources to build healthy families and children.

Our findings from the 178 collected questionnaire tell us the participants that eat SF Bay
Fish are low income; for example, families of five with at least two adults in the household
would have a household income that falls between $13,521-$43,100.We find that many families
would and could qualify for CalFresh but prefer to not apply because of their housing situation
and residency status (due to sponsorship status or someone in the family is in the process of
applying for citizenship, and they don’t want to jeopardize it by reporting their “public charge”).
Only 50% of the participants that reported Bay fish consumers, and are pregnant or have
someone in their household pregnant are receiving WIC or CalFresh or receiving another type of
food voucher or participate in other community food program. We find that 50% of the
participants reported they worried about their food running out and 73% of the participants
reported that the food they bought didn’t last.

Engagement: Case Management.

We had continued to follow-up and assess the 28 out of the 35 participants that were recruited in
the first half of the project for engagement-case management. Seven of the initially recruited
participants had moved out of the San Francisco Bay Area, including 3 participants left-back to
China and 2 of the participants left to the Philippines. We also enrolled and follow-up with three
new Thai participants this reporting period. In total, we served 38 participants for engagement
case management services. In summary, all 38 participants selected for case management
indicated moderate to high amount of SF Bay Fish consumption. (Eating more servings of SF
Bay Fish per week and the type of fish more contaminated as indicated in the SF Bay Fish
Consumption Guide.) Including the three new participants, our case manager help, 29 out of 38
of the participants/families sign up for WIC, CalFresh, or food pantry and another food program.
We also connected the participants to our ongoing case management services to assist the
families in continuing to work on their service plans for family self-sufficiency. Our case
manager will maintain and continue supporting 12 of the participants in this project internally as
case management using another source of funding. Our case manager is helping these 12
participants and their families with other needs including housing application, employment
assistance support, naturalization, and postpartum support, including accompanying participants
to doctor appointments. Twenty of the participants are connected to our food pantry and hygiene
pantry program (provided by SF Food Bank and Mothers against Poverty) and to our Diaper
Bank (provided by Help a Mother Out and SF Human Services Agency/CalWorks).

2|Page

128 of 236



Bay Fish Consumption Educational Workshop

We served 661 community members in our workshops. We were able to integrate SF Bay
Fish Advisory Guide information and learning activity to our Healthy Living Support Groups,
Prenatal Workshops, and Child Development Classes. Although 661 signed in, we only received
415 complete pre and post-tests. The results are reflected below. For this project, we enrolled a
total of 1515 participants for our workshops.

Workshops Pre-test and Post-test Results: N= 1076 SURVEYSs

1) PRE-TEST: 28% of participants know which type of fish that women age 18-45y/0 and
children 1-17 y/o can eat 2 servings per week. POST-TEST: 90% of participants learn/know
which type of fish that women age 18-45y/o and children 1-17 y/o can eat 2 servings per week.

2) PRE-TEST: 79% of participants know that developing fetus is sensitive to the harmful effects
of mercury and PCBs. POST-TEST: 98% of participants learn/know that developing fetus is
sensitive to the harmful effects of mercury and PCBs.

3) PRE-TEST: 25% of participants know the correct servings amount that women over 45 and
men over 17 can safely eat from San Francisco Bay. POST-TEST: 87% of participants
learn/know the correct servings amount that women over 45 and men over 17 can safely eat from
San Francisco Bay.

4) PRE-TEST: 27% of participants know the type of fish that has low levels of contaminants,
high levels of omega-3, and can be eaten 2 times per week. POST-TEST: 89% of participants
learn/know the type of fish that has low levels of contaminants, high levels of omega-3, and can
be eaten 2 times per week.

5) PRE-TEST: 25% of participants know the type of fish that shouldn’t be eaten by anyone
from SF Bay. POSTTEST: 89% of participants learn/know the type of fish that shouldn’t be
eaten by anyone from SF Bay.

6) PRE-TEST: 34% of participants know how to prepare fish to reduce the amount of PCBS.
POST-TEST: 95% of participants learn/know how to prepare fish to reduce the amount of
PCBS.

7) PRE-TEST: 70% of participants know how to protect children by choosing less toxic
products, eating the right foods, and keeping the air free of pollutants. POST-TEST: 98% of
participants learn/know how to protect children by choosing less toxic products, eating the right
foods, and keeping the air free of pollutants.

8) PRE-TEST: 43% of participants know the effect of lead poison to health, learning ability and
behavior. POSTTEST: 97% of participants learn/know the effect of lead poison to health,
learning ability and behavior.

3|Page

129 of 236



9) PRE-TEST: 59% of participants know where lead can be found in the environment and
where people may have daily contact. POST-TEST: 99% of participants learn/know where lead
can be found in the environment and where people may have daily contact.

Participants in our health education and fish workshops, show improvement in their
knowledge and understanding comparing their post-test results with their pretest results.
Participants share they learn how to make better choices in preparing, portioning (servings), and
consuming not only fish but also other food; which improve their health overall for their family.

The results from the assessment show that participants have increased knowledge on how
to reduce their exposure to chemicals from eating SF Bay fish as well as identify the practices
recommended as safer choices. We believe that consistent cultural education, follow-ups,
discussion, and supportive options (identify other fish substitutes (instead of perch...substitute
with salmon), assist in application of food vouchers and food pantries, linkages to health
resources) will promote better attitude and a change in practice.

Services Grant Target | Progress Final Report Total (Year to
Report (3/1/19-8/31/19) | Date)
(9/1/18- Numbers
2/28/19)
Numbers
Workshops 1,500 854 661 participants | 1515 participants
participants participants (1076 consumers

completed pre and
post-assessment)

Case 40 at-risk or 35 API SF Bay | 3 API SF Bay 38 API SF Bay fish
Management high-risk API | fish consumers | fish consumers consumers.
SF Bay fish (31 consumers
consumers completed final
assessment)
Community 12 10 Community | 3 Community 13 Forum
Forums Forum Forum
Quarterly 4 2 Meetings 2 Meetings 4 Meetings
Meetings

Summary of Accomplishments

We reached 1515 participants for workshops and collected 1076 pre and post-tests.
Although, we wish we could have received/collected 1515 pre and post-test. We are still content
with 71% or 1,076 of the surveys received. We had 193 surveys that we did not include the
results in the pre and post summary results because it was only a pre-test or a post-test that we

4|Page

130 of 236



received and not both. From the 193 surveys, 131 of the survey had two or more of the questions
not answered by participants.

For Case Management, we served 38 API SF Bay Consumers. Thirty of these participants
were new or pregnant moms when they were enrolled in case management services. These
participants were visited in their homes or at one of our centers in San Francisco to inquire about
their consumption habits and behavior after participating in one of our workshops. These
participants were also invited to take part in our community forums. Thirty-one of the
participants were able to complete the final assessment. The final assessment tells us that change
requires family and community support, consistent routine and resources or options (i.e. food bag
and food vouchers) to make healthy choices. The final assessment also indicates that the
consumption of SF Bay fish reduces. However, participants commented various factors that
influence reduction: Some comments include: “Husbands reduce fishing activities, less fish
caught in the Bay, concerns with unclean Bay water, Safety concerns in going out fishing, and
high cost of fish to buy and to eat.” Some participants reported their living situation change, and
are living in SRO (Single Room Occupancy), or shelter, or with other relatives that prevent them
from have the flexibility to cook and prepare fish as they wanted.

Community forums allow us to explore and inquire about more info from our workshop
participants. Meetings allow providers and us to do a roundtable discussion on community needs,
trends and how we can continue to advocate for families. Through this project, we learn how to
better engage the community and advocate on issues for the community is by involving them in
the planning and implementation of service activities. We plan to seek out future funding
opportunities to continue our efforts but will continue to incorporate the topic in our service
activities. Thank you for your support on behalf of our agency, community and the participants
served through this funding project.

5|Page

131 of 236



Coordinate and Integrate Federal, State, Tribal, and

Federal, state, tribal, and local programs and policies can
be aligned and coordinated to encourage consideration of

water reuse.

Laws, regulations, and policies can have a substantial bearing on the consideration,
application, and implementation of water reuse. The Safe Drinking Water Act (SDWA) and
CWA, for example, provide the framework and baseline requirements—e.g., the SDWA’s
Maximum Contaminant Levels, the CWA’'s NPDES and Effluent Limitations Guidelines
(ELGs), water quality standards, and source water protection—to ensure drinking water and
surface waters are protective of public health and the environment.

“Going forward, perhaps the
most important action EPA
can undertake is to maintain
its stature as an honest
broker for water reuse policy.
As our nation’s lead regulator
for water policy, the Agency
IS in a unique position, one
that if maintained allows the
Agency to backstop sound
local and state decision
making.”

— AWWA

In most cases, states have the primary role to
implement these requirements and programs (i.e.,
cooperative federalism).

Beyond the CWA and SDWA, there are other

federal, state, tribal, and local regulations, statutes,

programs, and policies that can support water
reuse as part of a watershed-scale integrated
water resources management approach.

Several states have established regulations,
policies, and programs specifically tailored to
encouraging, managing, and/or regulating water
reuse activities.”® Inset 13 describes examples
of state-wide initiatives and policies intended

to address water resource challenges. Some states have also established state-wide
legislation and initiatives to encourage, foster, and/or require water reuse. States can
benefit from sharing their successes and the challenges they face both facilitating and
regulating the use of recycled water. The spectrum of experience and practice with
water reuse at the state level is diverse across the country. Maryland and New Mexico are
examples of states with very different interests and needs (see Insets 14 and 15).

The water sector has also played an important role in advocating water reuse, including, for
example, the Water Environment Federation Water Reuse Roadmap (2018) and the recent
California WateReuse Action Plan® released by WateReuse California earlier this year.

/- Local Water Reuse Programs and Policies

Inset 13. Example State Actions
Relating to Water Reuse

California: California’s Recycled Water
Policy from 2013 establishes a mandate

to increase the use of recycled water by
200,000 acre-feet per year (afy) by 2020
and by an additional 300,000 afy by 2030.

Florida: Florida’s state budget for fiscal
year 2019-2020 appropriates $40 million
toward advancing alternative water
supplies.

Hawaii: The Fresh Water Advisory Council
of the Hawaii Fresh Water Initiative
developed a 2015 Blueprint for Action to
make up the fresh water deficit facing the
state by 2030. The blueprint identifies a
strategic target of more than doubling
the amount of wastewater reused to 50
million gallons per day.

New Mexico: New Mexico enacted a new
law in 2019 (HB 546), effective July 1, for
the protection of water quality by en-
couraging the oil and natural gas industry
to favor reuse, recycling and treatment
options over reliance on New Mexico’s
limited fresh water resources.

Texas: Texas’ 2017 State Water Plan (one
in a series published every five years)
called for 4.5 million cubic meters per day
of additional reuse capacity over a 50-
year period with 85 projects specified.

Alaska: In 2013, Alaska issued the Alaska
Water and Sewer Challenge, focused on
decentralized water and wastewater treat-
ment, recycling, and water minimization.
Reuse approaches have high potential for
use in the 3,300 homes currently lacking
running water and flush toilets.

The City of St. Petersburg’s (FL) reclamation system provides 37 MGD
of reclaimed water for non-potable uses including 300 fire hydrants.

National Water Reuse Action Plan - Draft
September 2019

132 of 236

17


https://watereuse.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/07/WateReuse-CA-Action-Plan_July-2019_r5-2.pdf
http://www.stpete.org/water/water_services/reclaimed_water.php
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/water_recycling_policy/docs/rwp_revtoc.pdf
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/water_recycling_policy/docs/rwp_revtoc.pdf
https://content.govdelivery.com/accounts/FLDEP/bulletins/24cbe34
https://www.hawaiicommunityfoundation.org/file/cat/Fresh_Water_Blueprint_FINAL_062215_small.pdf
https://www.nmlegis.gov/Legislation/Legislation?chamber=H&legType=B&legNo=546&year=19
https://www.twdb.texas.gov/waterplanning/swp/2017/doc/2017_SWP_Adopted.pdf
https://dec.alaska.gov/water/water-sewer-challenge/
https://dec.alaska.gov/water/water-sewer-challenge/

On May 15, 2019, the EPA released a draft of its Study of Oil and Gas Extraction Wastewater

Management Under the Clean Water Act. The draft study describes input from states, tribes,

and stakeholders on available approaches to manage produced water from onshore oil and
gas extraction facilities and input on whether potential revisions to federal regulations that

may allow for broader discharge of treated produced water to surface waters are supported.

18

Inset 15. New Mexico’s Management of Produced Water

Reuse, recycle, and treatment of water produced during oil and gas extraction can
help provide a more sustainable fresh water supply for the State of New Mexico. As
of 2018, the State of New Mexico is the third largest producer of oil in the country.
For every barrel of oil, four to seven barrels of produced water may be generat-
ed, which totaled more than one billion barrels of produced water generated in
2018 alone. In 2019, the New Mexico Legislature passed the Fluid Oil & Gas Waste
Act, clarifying jurisdiction of state agencies to regulate produced water. The law
facilitates recycling and treatment of produced water, while providing regulatory
oversight and conserving existing freshwater. It also authorizes development of
regulations for use of treated produced water outside of oil fields, including in
irrigation, road construction, and industrial applications.

Inset 14. State Leadership: Maryland
Develops State Water Reuse
Strategy

The Maryland Department of the Envi-
ronment (MDE) is currently adopting
regulations for generating and using Class
IV quality wastewater effluent (water with
high potential for human contact) and is
developing regulations to enable residen-
tial graywater reuse for outdoor irrigation,
indoor toilet flushing, and fire suppression.
The MDE is working with several jurisdic-
tions on pilot projects to address local
water and wastewater challenges to guide
future reuse projects and help establish
appropriate regulatory frameworks. The
MDE will continue to provide outreach and
tools via its Water Reuse Center.

"ACWA members are interested in updating current Effluent Limitation
Guidelines (ELGSs) for oil and gas extraction wastewater management. Water
scarce states would benefit from more cost-effective treatment so that they

can utilize produced water.”
— ACWA and ASDWA

Inset 16. Aquifer Recharge Terminology

Aquifer recharge: The replenishment of water in aquifers, either by natural or artificial (surface spreading, infiltration basins, or injection

wells) processes.?

Managed aquifer recharge (MAR): The recharge of an aquifer using either surface or underground recharge techniques.? Synonyms
include enhanced aquifer recharge (EAR),% artificial recharge,” planned recharge,* and water banking.”

Aquifer storage and recovery (ASR): The storage of water in an aquifer for later withdrawal and beneficial use.®*

Managed underground storage (MUS): Encompasses a number of approaches that purposefully add water into (recharge) an aquifer

system for later recovery and use.?®

Loudoun Water’s Broad Run Water Reclamation Facility (VA) reclaims 1 MGD of its water (treated to
drinking water quality) for irrigation, industrial cooling for data centers, and other non-potable uses.

National Water Reuse Action Plan - Draft
September 2019

133 of 236


https://www.loudounwater.org/water-reclamation
https://nmlegis.gov/Sessions/19%20Regular/final/HB0546.pdf
https://nmlegis.gov/Sessions/19%20Regular/final/HB0546.pdf
https://mde.maryland.gov/programs/Water/waterconservation/Pages/water_reuse.aspx

Proposed Actions

Compile State Policies and Approaches to Implement Water Reuse Programs

Compile existing state-level statutes, regulations, policies, programs, frameworks, and/or approaches that are currently
in place for water reuse. This would also include a compilation and description of water-reuse-related terms and
opportunities for greater alignment. For example, Inset 16 provides examples of various terms used to describe aquifer
recharge and recovery. Assembling this information will enable sharing across states. This could build on prior efforts,
such as the State Water Policy and Program Database managed by Western Resource Advocates and state-based

resources managed by the WateReuse Association.

Enhance State Collaboration on Water Reuse

The states, principally led by the ACWA, the ASDWA, and the Environmental Council of the States, will create ongoing
forums for states to share and discuss experiences and attributes of their water reuse programs. The first such
opportunity to engage a spectrum of states is expected to be initiated in September 2019.

Complete the EPA Study of Oil and Gas Extraction Wastewater Management

The EPA is continuing to review public input received on the May 15, 2019, draft Study of Oil and Gas Extraction
Wastewater Management Under the Clean Water Act and anticipates finalizing the study in 2019. The final study will
inform the EPA’s consideration of potential regulatory and nonregulatory approaches for management of produced
water under the CWA, including the potential for greater reuse opportunities. See https:/www.epa.gov/eg/study-oil-
and-gas-extraction-wastewater-management for more information.

Enhance Wastewater Source Control through Local Pretreatment Programs to Support Water
2.2.4" Reuse Opportunities for Municipal Wastewater

Develop best practices describing how local pretreatment programs can mitigate and reduce problematic pollutants
discharged into publicly owned treatment works and enhance reuse opportunities for reclaimed wastewater. For
example, this might involve convening pretreatment program coordinators to compile, share, and advance approaches
and strategies for wastewater source control to support water reuse.

Compile and Develop Protection Strategies for Different Sources of Waters for Potential Reuse

Pollution prevention concepts and best practices can be applied to sources of waters for potential reuse (e.g., industry
process water, oil and gas produced water, agricultural return water, stormwater). Protecting various source waters
from problematic contaminants can reduce treatment costs and expand opportunities to reclaim water. Compile and
develop best practices for pollution prevention to reduce contamination and enhance opportunities for reclaimed
water. For example, lessons learned from the drinking water source water protection program could be summarized
and disseminated to local water managers.

Scottsdale Water Campus (AZ) reuses up to 1.7 billion gallons
of treated wastewater annually through aquifer recharge.

National Water Reuse Action Plan - Draft 19
September 2019

134 of 236


https://westernresourceadvocates.org/state-water-policy-program-database/
https://www.scottsdaleaz.gov/water/recycled-water
https://www.epa.gov/eg/study-oil-and-gas-extraction-wastewater-management
https://www.epa.gov/eg/study-oil-and-gas-extraction-wastewater-management

20

Develop Informational Materials to Better Enable Water Reuse in CWA NPDES Permits

Develop informational materials describing how NPDES permits can enable reuse associated with municipal and industrial
wastewater recycling and stormwater capture projects. This suite of materials (e.g., training programs) could be actively
distributed to existing permit writers and inspectors to help foster better understanding of the potential for water reuse.

Convene a Federal Multi-Agency Working Group to Serve as a Forum for Coordinated

Engagement on Water Reuse

Convene a working group (or groups) to serve as a forum for discussion of water reuse, including in federal
installations and buildings. This would include working with all federal agencies that have designated responsibilities
related to practices enabling water reuse. See Insets 17 and 18 as examples of federal leadership.

Inset 17. Executive Order 13834, “Efficient Federal
Operations”

Section 2 of EO 13834 establishes eight goals, one of which concerns
water management. Federal agencies are directed to reduce potable
and non-potable water consumption and comply with stormwater
management requirements at federal facilities. Specifically, the Imple-
menting Instructions issued by the Council on Environmental Quality
in April 2019 recommend that agencies identify and implement
measures to replace use of freshwater with alternative water, where
feasible, and consider life cycle cost-effective measures,® consistent
with state and local laws, to achieve performance toward the water
management goal outlined in Section 2(c) of EO 13834.

The Implementing Instructions of EO 13834 define alternative water
as water from non-freshwater sources, such as onsite harvested rain-
water and stormwater, harvested sump pump/foundation water, gray
water, air-cooling condensate, reject water from water purification
systems, reclaimed wastewater, or water derived from other water
reuse strategies.

Advance Alternative Water Use in Federal Operations through the Federal Energy Management

Program

Inset 18.Reuse at U.S. Embassies

As a matter of standard practice, the State
Department recycles water for irrigation in
most new embassies and consulate projects
undertaken through the Capital Security
Construction Program. Modeled on existing
requirements from California and Arizona,
new onsite wastewater treatment plants treat
effluent for drip or spray irrigation. Example
projects include U.S. embassy buildings in
Dakar, Senegal; Paramaribo, Suriname; Islam-
abad, Pakistan; and Tegucigalpa, Honduras. In
water-scarce regions, the State Department
considers further additional reuse design fea-
tures. For example, the new embassy campus
in Mexico City, currently under construction,
will take reclaimed water from the city, treat it
to a higher standard, and use it for evapora-
tive cooling and sewage conveyance.

The Implementing Instructions for Executive Order (EO) 13834, “Efficient Federal Operations” (see Inset 17) describe how

the DOE’s Federal Energy Management Program (FEMP) will consolidate previously issued guidance and technical materials

into an integrated web resource and issue a plan on developing an updated federal water management resource guide that
provides direction on how to design and optimize water use at federal facilities, track and report water use, expand use of
alternative water, use water balance methodologies, and implement water conservation measures that promote energy
efficiency in accordance with 42 U.S.C. § 6834(a)(3). In developing the updated federal water management resource guide,
FEMP should consider the objectives in this draft Action Plan and opportunities to expand the use of alternative water

sources, including reclaimed water, within federal facilities and operations.

The Hart-Dole-Inouye Federal Center (MI) sends rainwater to a 125,000-gallon cistern, treats
and filters the water, and uses it onsite for cooling tower make-up water and irrigation.

National Water Reuse Action Plan - Draft
September 2019

135 of 236


https://www.energy.gov/eere/femp/2014-federal-energy-and-water-management-award-winners
https://www.epa.gov/greeningepa/executive-order-13834-efficient-federal-operations

Revise Guidance on “Disposal of Unused Medicines” to Better Reflect Source Control Benefits

that Support Water Reuse and Recycling

Modify and align existing guidance to discourage any flushing of unused and/or expired medicines to sanitary
sewers or septic systems. The guidance would describe alternative means for disposing of medicines (e.g., take-back
programs) to provide further source control for difficult-to-treat compounds.

2“2"?'"0 Incorporate Water Reuse Considerations in the Development of Civil Works Projects through the

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers Civil Works Program

The Civil Works Program of the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers focuses on responsible development, protection, and
restoration of the Nation’s water and related land resources. Civil Works projects are developed, implemented, and operated
with non-federal sponsors for flood risk management, commercial navigation, ecosystem restoration, recreation, and
environmental stewardship. Clarification on how the civil works project development process can directly include water
reuse considerations could enable better incorporation of such reuse features in projects authorized by Congress.

2A°£°.i‘1 Incorporate Stormwater Capture Considerations in Assessment of Stormwater Finance

Needs and Opportunities

Through the Environmental Financial Advisory Board’s Stormwater Infrastructure Funding Workgroup/Task Force,
evaluate costs and funding options regarding stormwater capture as part of overall assessments of stormwater
program funding needs and opportunities.

ACTION'S, | everage U.S. Department of Agriculture Programs to Encourage Consideration and Integration

2.2.12 of Agricultural Reuse

Key agencies at USDA, such as NRCS and Rural Development, are uniquely positioned to promote the consideration
and integration of agricultural reuse through financing and grants, technical assistance, and conservation initiatives.
Additional considerations may include:

1. Promotion and further development of environmental exchange partnerships at the local and state levels to
facilitate “services exchanges” whereby entities can pay farmers to provide certain services;

2. Development of a pilot project to demonstrate cost-effective management of systems for monitoring, control,
and automation of agricultural water reuse systems, including a decision support framework to help farmers
integrate information; and

3. Inclusion of agricultural water capture and reuse practices in state nutrient reduction strategies.

ACTION

2.2.13 Enhance Combined Sewer Overflow/Sanitary Sewer Overflow Abatement Strategies

Provide examples where water reuse strategies can support local efforts to achieve local wet weather management
goals, such as combined sewer overflows and sanitary sewer overflows.

The City of Columbia (MO) constructed wetlands in 1994 and 2001 as part of its wastewater
treatment process. These deliver treated water into the Eagle Bluffs managed wetlands,
providing managed habitat for migratory waterfowl and saving electrical costs.

National Water Reuse Action Plan - Draft 21
September 2019

136 of 236


https://www.como.gov/utilities/sewer/sewer-facility-operations/wetlands/

ACNON Promote Water Reuse through the Federal Emergency Management Agency’s Hazard
yAVAL Mitigation Programs

Promote the consideration and inclusion of water reuse and stormwater capture and reuse through the Federal
Emergency Management Agency’s Hazard Mitigation Grant Program, Pre-Disaster Mitigation Program, and Flood
Mitigation Assistance Program projects to reduce long-term risk from natural hazards, as appropriate.

ACTION

2.2.15 Work with Tribes to Support Water Reuse Solutions to Drought Challenges

Partner with the National Tribal Water Council, National and Regional Tribal Operations Committees, and the NDRP
to identify strategies to support consideration of water reuse in tribal water supply and drought management

planning.

“States are at various stages of water reuse development ranging from mature,
multi-decade programs to very limited or no program. Additionally, it will be
important for EPA to recognize the drivers for reuse and the type of water being
reused will vary from state to state based on state and local condlitions.”

— Oklahoma Department of Environmental Quality

Constructed wetlands in Orlando, Florida, provide advanced treatment for reclaimed water.

Wichita’s Aquifer Storage & Recovery project (KS) diverts Little Arkansas River water above a minimum flow threshold, treats it to
drinking water standards, and then injects it into the Equus Beds aquifer to meet water demand and ensure drought preparedness.

22 National Water Reuse Action Plan - Draft
September 2019

137 of 236


https://wichitaasr.org/

525 Golden Gate Avenue, 13th Floor

Date: July 11, 2019

To: Greg Norby

CC: Karri Ving, Manon Fisher

From: Ryan Batjiaka

Subject: Impacts of PFAS on Wastewater Operations and Biosolids

Background on PFAS

Per and polyfluoroalkyl substances (PFAS) are a group of fluorinated compounds
which are used for a variety of applications including firefighting foam, stain and
water-resistant clothing, cosmetics, and food packaging. Two of these PFAS
compounds, Perfluoroocatnesulfonic acid (PFOS) and Perfluorooctanoic acid (PFOA)
have been the focus of increasing regulatory scrutiny due to contamination of drinking
water. Production of PFOS in the United States was phased out in 2002 while PFOA
was phased out in 2015 (EPA, 2017). It is still possible for PFOS and PFOA to be
inadvertently produced during the manufacture or degradation of other PFAS
compounds. Because PFOS and PFOA are ubiquitous in households, trace amounts of
PFOA and PFOS are found in biosolids.

Regulatory actions around PFOS and PFOA

The EPA has set a notification level of 70 parts per trillion (ppt) combined for PFOA
and PFOS in drinking water (EPA, 2016) and is working on the development of a
maximum concentration level (MCL) (EPA, 2019). The California State Water Board
has established notification levels of 13 ppt for PFOA and 14 ppt for PFOS in drinking
water (California State Water Board, 2019). The State Waterboard tested for PFOA
and PFOS in drinking water sources across the state in 2013-2015 and identified
several dozen drinking water sources with detectable concentrations of PFOS and
PFOA. As of 2018 there were 18 drinking water sources over the notification level for
PFOA and 25 over the notification level for PFOS (California State Water Board, 2019).

On March 6™ 2018, the State Waterboard announced a phased investigation plan for
PFAS. Phase | is currently underway and requires sampling of groundwater at
airports, landfills, and drinking water sources previously identified during testing from
2013-2015 and wells within close proximity to these three types of sites. Phase Il will
investigate refineries, bulk terminal ports, non-airport fire training areas and the
2017-2018 urban wildfire areas. Phase Il will investigate manufacturing sites which
might have used PFOS and PFOA, select domestic wells and wastewater treatment
plants (California State Water Board, 2019). The Phase Il investigations were planned
OUR MISSION: To provide our customers with high-quality, efficient and reliable water, power and sewer

services in a manner that values environmental and community interests and sustains the resources entrusted
to our care.

San Francisco, CA 94102
T 415.554.3155

F 415.554.3161

TTY 415.554.3488

138 of 236



for the Fall of 2019 but have now been pushed back to early 2020. The details of how
the Phase Il investigations will be executed have yet to be decided upon by the State
Water Board. Statements made during the March 6%, 2018 meeting and in follow up
emails with State Water Board staff suggest that testing of effluent from the
wastewater treatment plant will occur as well as groundwater where biosolids are
applied as a soil amendment. The ranches that currently use WWE biosolids as a
fertilizer have application buffers of 100-500 feet around wells depending on the
County and type of well. Itis not clear if the State Water Board would use these wells
or require the drilling of new wells for sampling purposes related to the
aforementioned regulatory action.

Transport of PFOS PFOA from biosolids

PFOA and PFOS will appear in both biosolids and effluent unlike lipophilic pollutants
which partition to solids and are highly immobile. This relative mobility of PFOA and
PFOS across liquids and solids is what makes transport from biosolids a concern. There
is a limited amount of research regarding the leaching of PFAS from biosolids into
groundwater. A study in Canada found that groundwater 2 meters below a field that
had received biosolids contained 3 ppt PFOA and 0.8 ppt PFOS, however
concentrations in tile drainage (a system for increasing subsurface drainage) at a
depth of 1.2 meters were higher at 23 ppt PFOA and 1.1 ppt PFOS. (Gottschall, et al.,
2016). As part of a lawsuit between Los Angeles County Sanitation District and Kern
County over the application of biosolids on an LACSD owned farm in Kern County,
PFAS were found at concentrations of 11-30 ppt in groundwater however the specific
PFAS compounds were not described. Additionally, the court ruled that biosolids
could not be definitively shown as the source PFAS in groundwater (California
Superior Court, 2016). WWE is currently participating in a research project with
Purdue University that will help to further quantify leaching rates.

Concentration of PFOS PFOA in WWE biosolids and comparison with other materials
Although there is no regulatory requirement to do so, WWE has proactively tested its
biosolids for PFAS compounds, including PFOA and PFOS. Concentrations of PFOA
were reported as 1.15 ppb and 0.783 ppb in Oceanside and Southeast biosolids
respectively and 14.9 ppb and 7.99 ppb for PFOS. Effluent from mid-sized treatment
plants being reported as 15 ppt for PFOA and 14 ppt for PFOS in the Northeastern US
(Beecher, 2018). Levels of PFOA in WWE’s biosolids are actually lower than those
found in food waste compost, which has been shown to contain approximately 2-10
ppb PFOA and <1ppb PFOS (Lee, 2018).

139 of 236



PFOS and PFOA are found in WWE’s biosolids due to the ubiquitous nature of these
compounds.

e Concentration in House Dust: The mean and median concentration of PFOA in
house dust in the US was found to be 38.6 ppb and 9.0 ppb while the mean and
median concentration of PFOS was 42.4 ppb and 14.1 ppb (Karaskova, et al.,
2016). Previous studies found even higher concentrations in house dust of US
homes, with a median of 44 ppb PFOA and 47 ppb PFOS from a study in Wisconsin
(Knobeloch, Imm, & Anderson, 2012) and a median of 23.7 ppb PFOA and 26.9
ppb PFOS in dust from homes in Massachusetts (Fraser, et al., 2012).

e Concentration in Blood Serum: PFAS are detectable in the blood serum of 98% of
the US population (Calafat, Wong, Kuklenyik, Reidy, & Needham, 2007) although
levels are decreasing. Median concentrations of PFOA human blood serum across
all populations in the US was 5.2 ppb in 1999 and 1.57 ppb in 2016, while PFOS
was 30.2 ppb in 1999 and 4.8 ppb in 2016 (CDC, 2019).

e Concentration in Food: An FDA study of concentrations of PFAS in food detected
PFOS in 10 out of 21 meat and seafood samples with concentrations ranging from
0.134 ppb to 0.865 ppb (Genualdi, deJager, & Begley, 2019).

WWE engagement with PFAS

WWE is engaged with the PFAS issue on several levels. We are one of five agencies
working on a WRF study being executed by CDM Smith and Purdue University which
will quantify rates of desorption and leaching. We are also developing a separate
research project with Purdue University which will investigate mobility of PFAS from
biosolids based soil amendments. In response to the State Water Board’s planned
testing of groundwater under areas of biosolids application, WWE is working with the
California Association of Sanitation Agencies to ensure the Water Board’s actions will
be scientifically informed. Lastly, WWE staff participate in state and national groups
which monitor and respond to regulatory developments around PFAS.

References

Beecher, N. (2018). How did we get here? PFAS concerns affect wastewater and biosolids
management.

Calafat, A., Wong, L., Kuklenyik, Z., Reidy, J., & Needham, L. (2007). Polyfluoroalkyl Chemicals in the
U.S. Population: Data from the National Health and Nutrition Examination Survey
(NHANES) 2003-2004 and Comparisons with NHANES 1999-2000. Environmental Health
Perspectives, 1596-1602.

California State Water Board. (2019, 6 20). Perfluorooctanoic acid (PFOA) and
Perfluorooctanesulfonic acid (PFOS). Retrieved from
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/drinking_water/certlic/drinkingwater/PFOA_PFOS.html

California State Water Board. (2019). PFAS Phased Investigation Approach.

California Superior Court. (2016). Los Angeles County v. County of Kern (Superior Court of the State
of California, County of Tulare November 28, 2016).

140 of 236



CDC. (2019). Fourth National Report on Human Exposure to Environmental Chemicals.

EPA. (2016). PFOA & PFOS Drinking Water Health Advisories.

EPA. (2017). Technical Fact Sheet PFOS and PFOA. Retrieved from W:\Biosolids Management
System\Monitoring & Measurement\Constituents\Constituent background
information\PFAS\EPA Technical Fact Sheet PFOS PFOA 2017.pdf

EPA. (2019). Per- and Polyfuoroalkyl Substances (PFAS) Action Plan.

Fraser, A., Webster, T.F., Watkins, D.J., Nelson, J.W., Stapleton, H., Calafat, A.M, ... McClean, M.D.
(2012). Polyfluorinated compounds in serum linked to indoor air in office environments.
Environmental Science & Technology, 1209-1215.

Genualdi, S., deJager, L., & Begley, T. (2019). Investigation of Per- and Polyfluoroalkyl Substances
(PFAS) in US food products. Center for Food Safety and Applied Nutrition, Food and Drug
Administration.

Gottschall, N., Topp, E., Edwards, M., Payne, M., Kleywegt, S., & Lapen, D. (2016). Brominated flame
retardants and perfluoroalkyl acids in groundwater, tile drainage, soil, and crop grain
following a high application of municipal biosolids to a field. Science of the Total
Environment.

Karaskova, P., Venier, M., Melymuk, L., Becanova, J., Votja, S., & Prokes, R. (2016). Perfluorinated
alkyl substances (PFASs) in household dust in Central Europe and North America.
Environment International, 315-324.

Knobeloch, L., Imm, P., & Anderson, H. (2012). Perfluoroalkyl chemicals in vacuum cleaner dust
from 39 Wisconsin homes. Chemosphere, 779-783.

Lee, L. (2018). PFAS Levels in Compost and Biosolids.

141 of 236



PFAS

FACTSHEET

APWA @ASA

‘ AN ||
AMERICAN PUBLIC WORKS ASSOCIATION

NACWA @)

Water Environment
Federation
the water quality people”

What Are PFAS?

Per and polyfluoroalkyl substances (PFAS)! are a group of manmade fluorinated compounds which
are used for a variety of applications by both industry and residential households. PFAS have been in
commercial use since the 1940’ and are abundant in today’s society. These chemicals are widely in use
because of their exceptional resistance to heat, water, and oil.

PFAS are commonly found in every American household, and in products as diverse as non-
stick cookware, stain resistant furniture and carpets, wrinkle free and water repellant clothing,
cosmetics, lubricants, paint, pizza boxes, popcorn bags, and many other everyday products.

Two of the most common types (PFOS and PFOA) were phased out of production in the United
States (US) in 2002 and 2015 respectively, but are still present in some imported products. PFOA and
PFOS are found in every American person’s blood stream in the parts per billion range, though those
concentrations have decreased by 70% for PFOA and 84% for PFOS between 1999 and 2014, which
coincides with the end of the production and phase out of PFOA and PFOS in the US%.

November 1, 2019

142 of 236



PFAS Are Ubiquitous in Our Homes and Our Environment
Several recent legislative and regulatory efforts across the US to address PFAS have focused on limiting
levels in drinking water. However, there has been relatively little conversation about the presence of
these chemicals in our everyday lives and the public’s

These studies highlight sheer exposure to PFAS through primary contact from
the fact that there is commercial products used in our everyday lives. Several

significantly more PFOA
in the ambient dust in

peer reviewed studies have shown that the mean and

median concentration of PFOA in household dust in the

US was found to be between approximately 10,000 and

the average home thc_:n 50,000 parts per trillion (ppt)®. These studies highlight the

the levels currently being fact that there is significantly more PFOA in the ambient

discussed as thresholds dust in the average home than the levels currently being

for drinking water. discussed as thresholds for drinking water. Because PFAS

is in the products we use, is transported through air and

water and has been found in the food we eat, there are numerous public exposure pathways for PFAS
beyond drinking water.

Importance of Human Health Protection

Entities providing essential public services such as safe drinking water, wastewater treatment, water
recycling, biosolids recycling, and municipal solid waste management firmly believe in our collective
mission to ensure safe drinking water, wastewater treatment, and sanitation services. We
acknowledge and embrace our role as environmental and public health stewards and our continued
responsibility and commitment to providing a healthy and clean environment now and for future
generations. To that end, we support actions and regulations intended to ensure delivery of those
services as long as they are based on credible science and developed after due deliberation. There
is concern that in the case of PFAS, due to the complexities inherent with them, notification levels,
thresholds, and in some cases limits are being developed rapidly and in advance of the scientific and
public process.

PFAS Producers and Heavy Users Are Not the Same as PFAS “Receivers”

Drinking water treatment systems, wastewater treatment facilities, and municipal solid waste landfills
are not “producers” or users of PFAS, and none of these essential public service providers utilize or
profit from PFAS chemicals. Rather, they are “receivers” of these chemicals used by manufacturers
and everyday consumers, and merely convey and/or manage the traces of PFAS coming into
our systems daily. In order to address the true sources of these chemicals, it is imperative to discontinue
and phase out production and use (both domestic and foreign) at manufacturing facilities and find safer
alternatives for heavy use areas such as firefighting training sites. As long as PFAS are elements of products
used in our everyday lives, and background levels resulting from decades of manufacturing and use persist,
these chemicals will continue to be found in “receiver” streams.

Placing PFAS in Context: Distinguishing Highly Contaminated
Sites From Background Levels

Recent legislative and regulatory efforts to address PFAS contamination tend to not differentiate between

concentrations at producer and heavy user contaminated sites and common background concentrations in

November 1, 2019

143 of 236



drinking water, groundwater, recycled water, wastewater, biosolids, or landfill leachate. The concentrations
of PFAS found in these two scenarios are dramatically different and must be managed separately in public
policy and regulation. Sites found near PFAS manufacturers
b . : .

ave found contamination at concentrations reach%ng In contrast, the
100,000 to 500,000 ppt. In the same context, firefighting

. . . . . action levels currently
training sites, including military complexes, PFAS

discussed for drinking
water systems range
from 5-40 ppt, an
exceptionally small fraction

discussed for drinking water systems range from 5-40 of the concentrations

ppt, an exceptionally small fraction of the concentrations found at highly

found at highly contaminated sites. Because of this vast contaminated sites.
disparity in relative contributions, it is imperative that

policy and regulation reflect product manufacturer responsibility and stewardship, as well as cleanup and

concentrations have been found as high as 6,950,000
ppt.* In these circumstances, PFAS producers and heavy
users have created severely contaminated sites that must
be remedied. In contrast, the action levels currently

remediation at highly contaminated sites, differentiated from those that are receiving PFAS in their systems
at significantly smaller concentrations.

Regulatory Thresholds and Unintended Consequences
The USEPA has set a drinking water health advisory level of 70 ppt individually or combined for PFOA
and PFOS in drinking water. Through USEPA’s Action Plan’ the Agency is currently evaluating the need to
develop maximum contaminant levels (MCL) for these and possibly other PFAS compounds. The Agency
similarly proposed preliminary groundwater remediation goals for PFOA and PFOS at 70 ppt combined in
areas where groundwater may be used for drinking water. For perspective, one part per trillion is the
equivalent of four grains of sugar in an Olympic sized swimming pool, or the equivalent of one second
in 32,000 years, or $1.50 out of all the US currency in the world. Even as EPA’s work continues, states
have begun setting their own PFAS standards for drinking water at a rapid pace and without following some
of the usual regulatory and scientific review and public involvement procedures. The public and political
concern about PFAS is leading
several states to move forward with

g ra i ns Of Su gCI r i n regulatory standards or notification
an 0|ym p i c_sized levels while the science is developing.

For example, New Hampshire® has

-+ Swimming pool

adopted regulatory standards of 12
ppt for PFOA and 15 ppt for PFOS
in drinking water, the California State
Water Board” has established notification levels of 6.5 ppt for PFOS and 5.1 ppt for PFOA in drinking
water, while other states have adhered to the USEPA health advisory level of 70 ppt for both PFOA and
PFOS combined. States adopting different standards for the same PFAS compounds are creating confusion
and risking undermining public confidence at a time when greater consistency is needed. In fact, stringent
state requirements could have significant unintended impacts on public municipalities and
individuals, if public systems are deemed unusable and/or need to install prohibitively expensive
supplemental treatment systems. Similarly, policies that limit the landfill disposal of PFAS containing
wastes could force alternative means of disposal that are less protective of public health and the
environment.

November 1, 2019

144 of 236



Background Levels of PFAS in Wastewater Effluent,

Recycled Water, Biosolids, and Leachate

States that are establishing, or have adopted, strict PFAS standards for drinking water could also
ultimately impact discharge limits on wastewater treatment plants effluent, recycled water, as well
as the management of biosolids and leachate. Because PFAS are ubiquitous in households, consumer
products, food, and the environment generally, some trace levels reflecting this ubiquitous broad use of
these compounds will make their way into the wastewater and solid waste streams. From wastewater
treatment plants, some of these trace amounts of PFAS may also be found in biosolids. Trace amounts
will also make their way to landfills and resulting leachate. In response to the phase out of PFAS use and
appropriate source control and product substitution, continued reduction of trace levels is anticipated.
It is important to note that PFAS are also found in paper mill residuals, digestates, composts, and soils.
Given the ubiquity of PFAS, and the comparative background levels which may be found in wastewater,
biosolids, and leachates, setting requirements near analytical detection limits on these sources may not
provide a discernable benefit to protecting public health.

A Measured, Scientifically Sound Response

to PFAS Contamination is Needed

Legislators, regulators, and drinking water, wastewater, and solid waste agencies must work
collaboratively to examine how to manage PFAS holistically, with science driving the decision
making. We acknowledge and embrace our role as public health and environmental stewards to ensure
safe drinking water and sanitation services. However, we know that science is still evolving to understand
the fate, exposure, and toxicity of PFAS in various environmental media. The analytical methods needed
to study and accurately monitor these chemicals at such trace concentrations are still in development
for media other than drinking water. In addition, the extent of public health impacts remains unclear
and is not fully understood. This underscores the need to better understand the complex science of
PFAS exposure and impacts, verifiable analytical methods, and real-world risk before setting exceedingly
stringent thresholds or limits. The goal of any PFAS policy or regulation should be to determine
the most effective steps needed to reduce human exposure and implement them within the
broad context of protecting human health. This requires differentiating high concentration sites
from background concentrations and taking action to mitigate concentrations at high use sites. It also
demands both a reassessment of products we produce and use daily, and a realistic assessment of how
to control PFAS chemicals already in the background environment. The most significant action we need
to take today is to remove these chemicals of concern from the stream of commerce and pursue cleanup
and remediation at highly contaminated sites. Source reduction and pollution prevention can serve as
the most efficient means of addressing the persistent background presence of PFAS and effectively limit
exposure to PFAS going forward.

1. PFAS is the broader class of chemicals that includes PFOA, PFOS, and many others.

. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. Fourth Report on Human Exposure to Environmental Chemicals, Updated Tables,
(January 2019). Atlanta, GA: U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention.
cdc.gov/exposurereport

. Trudel et al., Risk Analysis Vol. 28 No. 2, 2008

. ewg.org/interactive-maps/2019_pfas_contamination/map

. https://www.epa.gov/sites/production/files/2019-02/documents/pfas_action_plan_021319_508compliant_1.pdf

. https://www4.des.state.nh.us/nh-pfas-investigation/

. https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/press_room/press_releases/2019/pr082319_pfoa_pfos_guidelines_news_release.pdf

November 1, 2019

145 of 236



DRAFT

Executive Board Special Meeting Agenda

SF Bay Regional Water Board / BACWA Executive Board Joint Meeting
Wednesday January 8, 2020, 10am to 12pm
SF Bay Water Board, 1515 Clay Street, St. 1400 Oakland, CA

ROLL CALL AND INTRODUCTIONS - 10:00
PUBLIC COMMENT - 10:05
DISCUSSION/OTHER BUSINESS- 10:10

Topic Goal Time

1. Nutrients e Presentation — Scoping and Evaluation Plan 10:15
for Regional Evaluation of Potential Nutrient
Discharge Reduction by Natural Systems (lan
Wren)

e Presentation — Scoping and Evaluation Plan
for Regional Evaluation of Potential Nutrient
Discharge Reduction by Water Recycling
(Mike Falk)

e Discussion of vision for third Watershed
Permit

2. Basin Plan Amendments e BACWA Update on progress on Chlorine 11:20
Residual BPA

e Other items to incorporate into BPA or
separate BPA, such as Bacterial Objectives

3. Enterococcus monitoring e BACWA'’s update on enterococcus wet 11.30
weather sampling effort
5. CECs e BACWA's response to RMP CECs synthesis 11:35

stakeholder questions

e Finalization of CECs White Paper and funding
of CECs POTW monitoring

e Discussion of potential State Water Board
requirement to monitor PFAS

7. Toxicity e Update on adoption 11:45

8. Sunnyvale and San Jose receiving (tentative) 11:50

water monitoring requirements

ADJOURNMENT

146 of 236



147 of 236



148 of 236



149 of 236



150 of 236



151 of 236



152 of 236



153 of 236



154 of 236



Brian M. Balbas,
ex officio Interim Chief Engineer

Mike Carlson,
Deputy Chief Engineer

oA

RE: Bay Area IRWMP 4-Party Agreement Funds
Our File: 030-35-03

Date DRAFT

Matthew Sagues

Marin Municipal Water District
220 Nellen Avenue

Corte Madera, CA 94925-1169

Dear Matthew:

In light of recent conversations surrounding the 4-party agreement between State
Coastal Conservancy (SCC), the Bay Area Clean Water Agencies (BACWA) and our
agencies, | propose that we terminate the agreement and return the funds to those
who contributed on a pro rata basis as directed in the agreement. A copy of the latest
agreement is attached for your convenience.

Per the spreadsheet you sent me | have calculated the pro rata share to be sent to
each party to be as follows:

Amount remaining in fund:
$45,247.43

Contribution and Pro Rata Share by Association

% Pro Rata Share of
Association Contribution Contribution Remaining Funds
ScC $25,000 14.45% $6,538.65
BAFPAA $25,000 14.45% $6,538.65
BACWA $60,000 34.68% $15,692.75
BAWAC $63,000 36.42% $16,477.38
$173,000 100.00% $45,247.43

Should you have any questions, please contact me at (925) 313-2274.

Sincerely,

Mark Boucher

“Accredited by the American Public Works Association”
255 Glacier Drive » Martinez, CA 94553
TEL: (925) 313-2000 ¢ FAX: (925) 313-2333
www.cccpublicworks.org

155 of 236



Matthew Sagues

Date DRAFT
Page 2 of 2
Sr. Hydrologist
Flood Control
MB:clerical
G:\fldct\IRWMP - Bay Area\d-Party Agreement 7-29-2010\Letter to Propose Termination of the 4-Party

AgreementDate.docxEnclosures

c: David Williams, Executive Director

Bay Area Clean Water Agencies
PO Box 24055, MS 59
Oakland, CA 94623

Brenda Buxton, SCC
State Coastal Conservancy
1330 Broadway, 14™ Floor
Oakland, CA 94612

Tim Jensen, Flood Control

Mike Carlson, Administration

156 of 236



From: Brian Mendenhall <BMendenhall@valleywater.org>

Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2019 1:23 PM

To: 'Mark Boucher' <mark.boucher@pw.cccounty.us>; 'Munoz, Cheryl' <cmunoz@sfwater.org>; 'Buxton,
Brenda@SCC' <brenda.buxton@scc.ca.gov>; David Williams <dwilliams@bacwa.org>; 'Chang, Taylor'
<TaChang@sfwater.org>; 'Matthew Sagues' <msagues@marinwater.org>

Cc: Brad Arnold <BArnold@valleywater.org>; 'mnvotny@sfwater.org' <mnvotny@sfwater.org>;
'sritchie@sfwater.org' <sritchie@sfwater.org>; Lisa Bankosh <LBankosh@valleywater.org>; '‘Novotny,
Michelle S' <MNovotny@sfwater.org>

Subject: RE: Use of Bay Area IRWMP 4-Party Funds

Good afternoon,
| look forward to our discussion this afternoon.

AGENDA
1. Introductions
2. Status of 4-Party funds
3. Discussion on options for use of 4-Party funds
4. Next steps — including approval by 4 parties (if expenditure is deemed appropriate), and
communications with IRWM Coordinating Committee

Thank you,
Brian Mendenhall

From: Brian Mendenhall

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019 8:37 AM

To: Brian Mendenhall; 'Mark Boucher'; 'Munoz, Cheryl'; 'Buxton, Brenda@SCC'; 'David Williams'; 'Chang,
Taylor'; 'Matthew Sagues'

Cc: Brad Arnold; mnvotny@sfwater.org; sritchie@sfwater.org; Lisa Bankosh; Novotny, Michelle S
Subject: Use of Bay Area IRWMP 4-Party Funds

When: Tuesday, November 05, 2019 4:00 PM-5:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Conference Call

Good morning,

Following a discussion at the October 28, 2019 Bay Area IRWM Coordinating Committee (CC) meeting, |
am organizing this conference call to discuss possible use of remaining 4-Party funds for IRWM

activities. The discussion may consider any reasonable use of the funds (consistent with the purposes of
the agreement for “updating and implementing” activities for the IRWM Plan — see attached) but should
include subjects raised at the last CC meeting, including:

Using Estuary Magazine to highlight IRWM process and project benefits
Updating Bay Area IRWM webpage

Improving Bay Area IRWM forms for project proponents

Expanding on DACTIP efforts not currently covered by secured grant funding

el

The goal of the meeting will be to come up with a recommendation to share at the next CC meeting on
December 2, 2019. We may hold a subsequent meeting to extend the discussion or invite others as
deemed necessary. | will send out an agenda and meeting materials in advance of the call.

157 of 236



After checking in with invitees, Tues, November 5% seems to work the best for the group.

CALL IN NUMBER
Dial 888-363-4735. Enter code 7776449.

Thank you, Brian

Brian Mendenhall

Project Manager

Water Resources Planning and Policy Unit
Santa Clara Valley Water District

Tel. 408.630.3093
bmendenhall@valleywater.org

Santa Clara Valley Water District is now known as:

Clean Water e Healthy Environment e Flood Protection
5750 Almaden Expressway, San Jose CA 95118
www.valleywater.org

158 of 236



POTW Participation in CECs Studies
BACWA White Paper

DRAFT
Contents
20 €= o T [ Vo RPN 1
Benefits of CECs Program Management through RIMP ..........coooiiiiiiieii ettt anree e e 4
POTW Participation in RMP CECS PrOgram ......cciiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieiiieieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeeetieeaeeeaaaaeeaaeaeasaeasasesasaaesenns 4
Identifying Representative Facilities for future stUdies..........coocuvieriiiiii i e 4
Case study — selecting a suite of representative POTWSs to participate in CEC study .......cccocevveeeecrieeennnns 5
POTWSs funding for RMP CECS PrOSrami......ccccuiiiiiiee e cciiieee e e e e e sttt e e e e e e eeataae e e e e e esasssaeeaaaeesennsanneesasaens 8
CEC Management in SF Bay — NeXE STEPS cuiuuuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieee et se et eetees e e s e e e e ee e se s e e e e e e aaebaaeeeeeeaennnes 8
ApPPendixX 1: POTW LOCATION tiiiiiueieiiiiiiieciiiee e ettt ecte e e et e e e st e e e e sttteeeesasae s s abaeeesasseeeessaeesansseeeeasseeessnsens 10
Appendix 2: POPUIation @Nd FIOWS .......oiiiiiiiiciiee ettt e e e tre e e earee e e earbae e e sabaeeeeabeeeeennees 11
Appendix 3: Treatment TECANOIOZY ....cii i e e e e e s e ee e e e e s esntreneeeeeseesnnsnnes 12
APPENAIX A1 WatBr SOUICES ..eiiiiiuitieieeeeeeeieiiieeeeeeeeesittreeeeaeeeaaasteaseeaasaaaassrsssesaesasastssssseesssaasttsssesasssassssnnes 15
Appendix 5 — Special Study Proposal: Ethoxylated Surfactants in Ambient Water, Margin Sediment, and
W aSTEWATET ...ttt e a e s a e e s ra s 20
Background

The Regional Monitoring Program (RMP) forms the core of water quality, sediment quality, and tissue
monitoring in the San Francisco Bay. Historically, each Publicly Owned Treatment Works (POTW) was
responsible for performing receiving water monitoring as part of its individual NPDES Permit. The RMP
was created in 1993 through Regional Board Resolution No. 92-043 that directed the Executive Officer
to implement a Regional Monitoring Plan in collaboration with permitted dischargers pursuant to
California Water Code, Sections 13267, 13383, 13268, and 13385. The goal was to replace individual
receiving water monitoring requirements for dischargers with a comprehensive Regional Monitoring
Program.

159 of 236



The Regional Monitoring Program’s specific objectives are to:

e Describe the distribution and trends of pollutant concentrations in the Estuary;

e Project future contaminant status and trends using best understanding of ecosystem processes
and human activities;

e Describe sources, pathways, and loading of pollutants entering the Estuary;

e Measure pollution exposure and effects on selected parts of the Estuary ecosystem (including
humans);

e Compare monitoring information to relevant benchmarks, such as total maximum daily load
(TMDL) targets, tissue screening levels, water quality objectives, and sediment quality
objectives; and

e Effectively communicate information from a range of sources to present a more complete
picture of the sources, distribution, fate, and effects of pollutants and beneficial use attainment
or impairment in the Estuary ecosystem.

The RMP has been investigating Contaminants of Emerging Concern (CECs) since 2001, and
established a formal workgroup to address the issue in 2006. The RMP Emerging Contaminants
Workgroup (ECWG) includes representatives from RMP stakeholder groups including POTWs,
regional scientists, and an advisory panel of expert researchers that work together to address
the Workgroup’s guiding management questions.

e Which CECs have the potential to adversely impact beneficial uses in San Francisco Bay?

e What are the sources, pathways and loadings leading to the presence of individual CECs
or groups of CECs in the Bay?

e What are the physical, chemical, and biological processes that may affect the transport
and fate of individual CECs or groups of CECs in the Bay?

e Have the concentrations of individual CECs or groups of CECs increased or decreased in
the Bay?

e Are they predicted to increase or decrease in the future?

e What are the effects of management actions?

The overarching goal of the ECWG is to develop cost-effective strategies to identify and monitor
CECs to support management actions to minimize impacts to the Bay. The ECWG guides an
annual process of contaminant evaluation and long-term planning and optimization to respond
to new RMP data and the rapidly evolving body of science on CECs.

Following this process for over a decade, the RMP has generated one of the world’s most
comprehensive datasets for CECs in an estuarine ecosystem. While RMP stakeholders are the
primary audience and user of RMP data and communications, the Program informs broader
decision-making through outreach to state and federal agencies.

The RMP first published a formal CEC Strategy in 2013 as part of a continuous effort to refine
approaches for supporting the management of CECs in San Francisco Bay. Periodic revision of
the Strategy is essential given the rapid evolution of the science surrounding emerging

160 of 236



contaminants; in 2017, the RMP completed its first revision of the RMP’s CEC Strategy, which
was then updated in 2018.

For CECs known to occur in the Bay, the RMP prioritizes CECs using a tiered risk-based
framework, as illustrated in Figure 1. This prioritization framework guides future monitoring
proposals for each of these contaminants, the results of which, in turn, provide key data to

update evaluations of potential risk. The criteria listed below are used for placement in each
tier.

Figure 1. RMP’s Risk-based tiered framework

161 of 236



Up to date information, including the most recent CEC Strategy, can be found at the RMP’s
Emerging Contaminants webpage®.

Benefits of CECs Program Management through RMP

Different approaches have been discussed for monitoring CECs in aquatic ecosystems through the State
of California, including requirements in individual NPDES permits, and a State-wide monitoring program.
The San Francisco Bay Region is fortunate to have a mature and sustainable CECs program. Among the
advantages of this program, over once where

e CEC science and strategy planning happens under one umbrella and is directed by scientists and
stakeholders. There are not competing or duplicative studies.

e CECs monitoring is tailored to the specific questions that need to be answered in the SF Bay to
maximize use of limited funds.

e Quality control for CECs monitoring data is managed by the RMP science team. In a system
where dischargers directly input lab data into a database, this level of quality assurance is not
present.

POTW Participation in RMP CECs Program

POTWs are a key pathway for some CECs to the SF Bay, including the CECs that are identified to be of
“moderate” concern, such as fipronil, PFOS/PFOA, microplastics, and nonylphenols. Sampling of CECs in
wastewater effluent has been a component of many of the studies conducted through the RMP. Past
studies have looked at POTWs as sources of pharmaceuticals, pesticides, and more recently,
microplastics. Over the previous decade, the need for effluent studies was identified by the RMP staff
and ECWG, then a call was put out to POTWSs to volunteer in these studies.

The Bay Area Clean Water Agencies (BACWA), a joint powers agency whose members own and
operate POTWs throughout the SF Bay Region, has worked with the RMP to ensure that there was
participation in these studies by the POTW community. Involvement in these studies has been on a
volunteer basis. As the CECs program moves forward, there is interest in ensuring that the POTWs
participating in these studies are representative of wastewater effluent quality from all POTWs, and
studies do not just focus on the subset of agencies who repeatedly volunteer to participate.

Identifying Representative Facilities for future studies

It does not make sense to sample effluent at every POTW when a smaller number of representative
POTWs can yield the information that is being sought in a particular study. One of the purposes of this
White Paper is to provide information about BACWA’s member agencies that can be used to identify
“representative” participants for future studies. The following characteristics were identified as

L https://www.sfei.org/programs/sf-bay-regional-monitoring-program#tab-1-4

162 of 236



pertinent because of their potential impacts on CECs in wastewater effluent. The information about
each of the POTWs in the Region is included in the Appendices as listed below.

e Location by subembayment — Appendix 1
e Number of connections — Appendix 2
e Population served — Appendix 2
e Average dry weather flow treated — Appendix 2
e Discharge volume to Bay — Appendix 2
e Type of Treatment — Appendix 3
O Secondary
O Advanced Secondary/Filtration
0 Disinfection type
e Source water — surface vs. groundwater, potential agricultural impacts — Appendix 4

Industrial inputs to POTWs will also be important for some CECs. POTWs over 5 mgd maintain
pretreatment programs whereby they regulate industrial users that contribute significant flow or
federally regulated pollutants to the collection system. However, many CECs may be discharged from
facilities that are not traditionally regulated, such as nursing homes, pet grooming facilities, hotels, and
plant nurseries.

Keeping a comprehensive list of businesses that may be associated with CECs in each agency’s
jurisdiction is not feasible, due to the changing identity and location of these businesses over time, and
uncertainty in which CECs will be important in future studies. When an industrial use is associated with a
CEC that is being studied, BACWA will work with the RMP to perform an online search for the businesses
and industries of interest, then work to identify in which POTW's jurisdiction or sewershed they operate.
To help in this effort, BACWA is soliciting GIS shape files from its member agencies to develop a POTW
“sewershed” map.

Case study — selecting a suite of representative POTWs to participate in CEC study

To illustrate the process of selecting representative POTW, a case study is illustrated below. In the
summer of 2019, the RMP conducted a study of ethoxylated surfactants (ES). The proposal for the study
is provided in Appendix 5. The goal for POTW selection was to recruit a selection of POTWs with the
following characteristics:

e Geographical diversity to help interpret observed surface water concentrations

e Diversity of treatment technologies to understand impact of treatment processes on ES
compounds

e Facilities with higher flow rates to capture a significant portion of the total wastewater loading
of ES compounds to the bay

In a literal sense, some of these criteria are mutually exclusive. For example, sampling at the EBDA
outfall would allow capture of a greater portion of the loading to the Bay, but since the outfall discharge
is made up of effluent from six different POTWs with different treatment trains, no information about
individual treatment processes would be available from sampling at EBDA. Likewise, sampling at

163 of 236



SFPUC’s Southeast Plant would have allowed capture of more of the total load to the SF Bay, but SFPUC
uses the same secondary treatment technology, high purity oxygen activated sludge, and discharges to
the same subembayment as EBMUD, so smaller facilities with different treatment technologies that
discharge to different subembayments were selected.

The final selection of treatment facilities is presented in Table 1.

164 of 236



91140|yd0dAH 938pn|S palenndy as 0T o3)e\ ues
wnipos
auuoYd (lenJed) A a3pn|s Aeg ojqed ues 6 ofajjen
pinbn P31eAIY//131|14 SulPdIIL
AN A A 93pn|S paleAlldy/1amo] Aeg unsing 7'ET unsins pjaiied
uoliepixo
AN 401939|3S dlqoJaeuy Aeg unsing 17212 asddd
YuM 33pn|S paleAdy
91140]yd0dAH 93pn|S paieAndy 40 G'Zs anwse3l
wnipos uadAxp Anund y3siH
9yJ0|yd0dAH 10e1U0D gs (11esano piemAeH
wnipos Sp1j0S /43114 SulpdLIL vag3 ysnosyy
984eyosip)
AN A A 93pn|S pa1eAndy as1 7’81 01|V ojed
SuIAjlIN/4914 SulppLL
auloyy A A A |[eAoway JualINN as1 L8 eiep
pinbiy |eai3ojoig/adpn|S ejues-asof ueg
pa1eAdy
uondduIsIq |uonedyunuag uonesyN ud Aiepuodag juswAequagns (p8w) Aey
wieall SMO[4 Juan|}]
A Ajreq a8esany
Jenua] |enuuy

*sjuejdepins pajejAxoyid 104 udisap Suijdwes p\1Od ‘T dl9el

165 of 236



POTWs funding for RMP CECs Program

The RMP participants, including dredgers, stormwater agencies, and municipal and industrial dischargers
that hold Water Board permits for waste discharge into the Estuary, fund the RMP as a requirement of
their permits. Each year a portion of this funding was allocated to CECs studies, but by 2016, as overall
RMP funding was decreasing due to diminishing contribution from the dredgers, an alternative source of
funding was sought.

In 2015, BACWA worked with the SF Regional Water Board to review the costs and benefits of the
routine monitoring required by agencies’ individual NPDES permits, and concluded that significant
resources were being spent on monitoring for pollutants that were rarely detected. BACWA and the SF
Regional Water Board reached an agreement to reallocate resources from low-value effluent testing to
the RMP. The strategy reflects the need to shift our effort from contaminants that were of concern
historically, largely due to industries that are no longer located in the region, to emerging priorities. In
April 2016, the Regional Water Board adopted order R2-2016-0008, which establishes opt-in Alternative
Monitoring and Reporting Requirements for municipal NPDES permittee, and which can raise a
maximum of $289K per year for RMP studies.

Because of the limited funding available to the RMP for CECs studies, POTW effluent monitoring is not
included in some RMP studies where it is a lower priority than monitoring other matrices. In the past,
individual POTW have volunteered to fund effluent monitoring for studies that are managed by RMP
staff. A recent example of this approach is the 2017 Screening of Pharmaceuticals in San Francisco Bay
Wastewater Study?. Because relying on agency volunteers to fund these special studies puts an unfair
burden on those agencies who step up, when agencies throughout the Region benefit, beginning in FY21
BACWA is considering providing a budget derived from member dues for POTW-specific CEC studies led
by the RMP.

CEC Management in SF Bay — Next Steps

As described in the Tiered Risk Framework, CECs in the “moderate” tier are subject to management
plans and pollution prevention. While BACWA welcomes information about removal efficacy for CECs
through different wastewater treatment trains, we view pollutant prevention as the most important
strategy for reducing CEC loading to receiving waters.

BACWA's Bay Area Pollution Prevention Group (BAPPG) funds public outreach, and professional
outreach and training for both traditional pollutants such as Fats, Qils, and Grease, mercury, and copper,
as well emerging contaminants such as pharmaceuticals. In Fiscal Year 2021, microplastics and PFAS will
be added to the list of prioritized pollutants. BAPPG’s public facing website, baywise.org, contains public
outreach materials that can be used by member and partner agencies.

In addition to public outreach, BAPPG also supports regulatory advocacy for pollutants such as
pesticides, including fipronil. POTWs don’t have direct authority to regulate pesticides in their service

2 See full report:
https://www.sfei.org/sites/default/files/biblio files/BACWA%20Pharmaceutical%20Report 103018.pdf

166 of 236


https://www.sfei.org/sites/default/files/biblio_files/BACWA%20Pharmaceutical%20Report_103018.pdf

area. However, over the past few years, BAPPG has partnered with the SF Regional Water Board to
comment on EPA’s pesticide reregistrations, to urge them to consider pathways to the sewer when
doing risk assessments. More information about BAPPG's Pollution Prevention activities can be found in
their 2018 Annual Report3.

DTSC’s Safer Consumer Products initiative is another pathway to address the use of CECs of moderate or
higher concern®. DTSC maintains this program to identify and develop a regulatory response for
chemicals, formulations, or products that may pose a human health or ecological risk.

Finally, POTWs, either individually or through BAPPG, CASA, or other associations, support legislation to
control products leading to CEC pollution. Support of pharmaceutical take-back programs is an example
of effective advocacy in the past.

The RMP’s CEC Program has been key to our understanding of emerging concerns in the San Francisco
Bay. Moving into the future, the CEC program through the RMP will continue to inform BACWA’s
pollution prevention efforts, and BACWA is committed to its continued support.

3 https://bacwa.org/document/bappg-2018-annual-report/
4 https://dtsc.ca.gov/scp/safer-consumer-products-program-overview/

167 of 236


https://bacwa.org/document/bappg-2018-annual-report/
https://dtsc.ca.gov/scp/safer-consumer-products-program-overview/

Appendix 1: POTW Location

Figure Al. POTW Location by subembayment

10

168 of 236



Appendix 2: Population and Flows

Table A2: Population and flows

# connections Estimated 2014 ADWF (mgd) 2017/18 Flow to

served (2014) Population Bay
American Canyon 5,562 16,800 1.2 1.4
Benicia 9,569 28,000 2 2
Burlingame 1,600 37,000 2.7 2.8
CCCsD 115,109 500,000 33.8 35.4
CMSA 52,161 105,000 4.7 9.3
Delta Diablo 57,700 200,000 12.5
DSRSD 53,509 9.2 9.6
EBDA® 59.7
EBMUD 160,000 685,000 49 52.5
FSSD 38,800 140,000 11.8 13.4
Hayward? 32,000 153,000 11.1
Las Gallinas 15,800 30,000 2.1 14
Livermore 29,500 83,600 6.7
Millbrae 6,550 22,000 1.6 1.5
Mt. View SD 10,500 21,900 1.2 1.3
Napa SD 36,000 82,700 12.6 4.6
Novato SD 28,700 60,000 4.1 3
Oro Loma SD? 47,000 126,000 12
Palo Alto 220,000 18 18.4
Petaluma 25,300 ? 3.2
Pinole 11,215 40,000 2.8 2.5
Richmond® 20,000 6
Rodeo 2,967 8,900 0.4 0.6
San Jose 483,667 1,400,000 76 87
San Leandro? 15,300 60,000 4.86
San Mateo 37,823 155,000 10.3 104
Sewerage Agency of | 14,800 29,500 2.8 2.3
Southern Marin
SFO n/a n/a 1.1 1.2
SFPUC 450,000 580,000 58 57.4

11

169 of 236



Sausalito Marin City | 6,500 10,756 1.3 1.2
Sanitary district

SSF 110,500 8.4 7.6
Sunnyvale 28,314 148,000 12.9 10.6
Sonoma 17,200 36,000 3 0
Silicon Valley Clean Water 199,000 13.7 14
Treasure Island 2,900 0.3
Union Sanitary 111,184 347,000 22

District®

Vallejo 37,845 117,000 9 9.2
West County WD® 32,300 100,000 8

West County 9.8
Agency®

2EBDA provides the outfall to the SF Bay for the City of Hayward, Oro Loma Sanitary District, the City of

San Leandro, and Union Sanitary District.

PWest County Agency provides the outfall to the SF Bay for the City of Richmond and West County

Wastewater District.

Appendix 3: Treatment Technology

Treatment technology can impact the removal of CECs through wastewater treatment by

biodegradation and partitioning to solids. Disinfection technology will impact the formation of

disinfection byproducts. Table 3 shows the treatment technologies used at each POTW.

Table A3. Treatment Technologies.

AS = Activated Sludge; TF = Trickling Filter; BNR = Biological Nutrient Removal; MBR = Biological

Membrane Reactor

Secondary Treatment Type Disinfection Advanced
Type secondary/filtration
(y/n)
American Canyon | MBR uv y
Benicia AS and Rotating Biological Liquid Chlorine n
Contactor (RBC)
Burlingame AS Sodium n
Hypochlorite
CCCsD AS uv n
CMSA TF/AS Liquid Chlorine n
Delta Diablo TF/Solids contact Sodium n
Hypochlorite
DSRSD AS Liquid Chlorine n

12

170 of 236



EBMUD High Purity Oxygen Sodium
Hypochlorite

FSSD Oxidation Towers/AS uv

Hayward TF/Solids contact Sodium
Hypochlorite

Las Gallinas Rock TF, nitrification TF, Liquid Chlorine

deep bed granular filter

Livermore AS Sodium
Hypochlorite

Millbrae AS Sodium
Hypochlorite

Mt. View SD TF, nitrification biotower uv

Napa SD AS Sodium
Hypochlorite

Novato SD AS uv

Oro Loma SD AS Sodium
Hypochlorite

Palo Alto TF/AS uv

Petaluma AS/BNR UV/Sodium
Hypochlorite

Pinole AS Liquid Chlorine

Richmond AS Sodium
Hypochlorite

Rodeo AS Sodium
Hypochlorite

San Jose AS/BNR Liquid Chlorine

San Leandro TF/AS Sodium
Hypochlorite

San Mateo?® AS Sodium
Hypochlorite

Sewerage Agency | TF Liquid Chlorine

of Southern

Marin

SFO AS Liquid Chlorine

SFPUC High Purity Oxygen Sodium

Hypochlorite

Sausalito Marin TF Liquid Chlorine

City Sanitary

district

SSF AS Liquid Chlorine

Sunnyvale TF/DAF/Dual Media Chlorine Gas
Filtration

Sonoma AS Chlorine Gas

Silicon Valley TF/AS Liquid Chlorine

Clean Water

13

171 of 236



District

Treasure Island TF Sodium
Hypochlorite
Union Sanitary AS Sodium

Hypochlorite

Vallejo

TF/Solids Contact

Liquid Chlorine

West County WD

AS

Sodium
Hypochlorite

2 San Mateo is in the process of an upgrade to BNR/MBR

14

172 of 236



Appendix 4: Water sources

There are six major water wholesalers and large retailers serving residents in the service area of Bay
area POTWs:

e Contra Costa Water District (CCWD) - CCWD’s primary source of water supply is the United
States Bureau of Reclamation’s Central Valley Project (CVP).

e East Bay Municipal Utilities District (EBMUD) - EBMUD delivers water from the Mokelumne
River watershed, supplemented with water from East Bay watershed reservoirs. Water from the
EBMUD is not expected to include groundwater, or be influenced by agricultural drainage.

e SFPUC Region Water System (RWS) — The SFPUC delivers water imported from the Hetch Hetchy
reservoir, as well as reservoirs in the Alameda Watershed and Peninsula Watershed. Beginning
in 2017, SFPUC began accessing local groundwater supplies. Water from the SFPUC is not
expected to be influenced by agricultural drainage.

e Santa Clara Valley Water District — SCVYWD — Sources of supply for the District include natural
groundwater recharge, local surface water, imported surface water from the State Water
Project (SWP) and CVP, and transfers. Imported water from the SWP and CVP is expected to
have some impact from agricultural drainage at its source in the SF Delta.

e Sonoma County Water Agency (SCWA) — The Russian River provides most of the Water Agency’s
water supply with groundwater supply from the Santa Rosa Plain as a secondary source. Water
from the Russian River is expected to have some impact from agricultural drainage.

e Zone 7 —The SWP is Zone 7’s largest water supply, and is supplemented by local surface water
and groundwater. Imported water from the SWP and CVP is expected to have some impact from
agricultural drainage at its source in the SF Delta.

Information about the water supplies in the sewersheds of each POTW is presented in the Water
Agencies’ Urban Water Management Plans (UWMP), which are available on DWR’s website®. The
POTWs for each Water Agency are reported in Table 6.3 of each UWMP. For each POTW, Table x
identifies the Water Agencies supplying their service area, the agencies’ water sources, and whether
there may be an agricultural influence on the source water supply, or if groundwater is a significant
supply source. Most areas are served by smaller retailers who provide a combination of water
purchased from wholesalers, and local surface or groundwater.

5 https://wuedata.water.ca.gov/uwmp_plans.asp

15

173 of 236



9T
u u J91BM DJBLINS |BI0| ‘PAYSIDIBAN SUWN|ION 1u3IsIg ANjin jedpluniy Aeg ise3 anwe3
u u 191eM 2B4INS [BIO| ‘PAYSIDIEAN SUWN|OIN 1013s1g AN jedpluniy Aeg ise3
A A [/ dU0Z | 1011SIQ S9JIAI9S uowey ues uljgng
A A J91eMpunoJg |edo| pue ‘/ suoz 1O AND uojuesed|d
10143s1q uoiediui| Aueylag
-uoJAg wouy J91ep\ 9oeNS patJodw| ‘Us1eMPUNOID
A A [e207 ‘491B AN D2BLINS |BD07 03[04d 91BN 1e1S [ duoz asysa
lulod
A A Ja1empunoud |eao| pue ‘MDD | Aeg - Auedwo) Ja1epN 9181S USP|0D
A A J91empunoJd |eao| pue ‘qMmdI 10 Ay 3ungsnid
A u (@mdD) |eue) e1s0) eau0) pue ‘e1jaQ 40 A yoonuy
A u salddns e12Qq Jay3o ‘103load A9||e [eJiua) 1014351Q J91B AN BISOD BJIUOD o|gelq ey=d
u u J91eM DJB4INS [BI0] 1014351 493N [edDIUNA ULIBIA VSIAD
u u 191eM 2B4INS |BIO| ‘PBYSIDIEAN SUWNDOIN 1031s1g AN jedpluniy Aeg ise3
A u sa1|ddns e32@q 49y3o ‘199foid AsjeA |esaua)d 10143513 493 AN B1SO) BJIUOD
A u amdd JO Ao zaunue asd2d
u u SMY DNd4S 40 AuD swedulung
u u SMY DNd4S JO umo] ysnouoqsj|iH awesduljung
J91eM 22e4INS [eJ0| ‘(essahieg
A u ) e7) 193(04d oue|OS ‘UBAIY OJUBWEIIES ‘dMNS epjuag jo A1 eliuag
A u (mojaq a9s) ofsjeA 40 A1D ‘dMS 1O AND uoAue) uesudwy uoAue) uedldwy
(u/A)
syoedw
jeanyinoudy | (u/A) Ajddns
|ellualod | 193empunosn $924n0¢ Aouady 4arem sa1puady MM

saljddng 191ep\ 924Nn0S :pY d|gel

174 of 236



LT
1213s1Q
u u J91BM DB4INS |BIO| ‘PAYSIDIBAN UWN|DIOIN 101431510 Aujian jedprunin Aeg ase3 AJellues oapoy
u u J91BM DBLINS |BI0| ‘PAYSIDIBAN SUWN|ION 10141513 Alj1an jedpiuniy Aeg 1sey puowyoary
u u J91BM 3DB4INS |BIO| ‘PAYSIDIBAN UWN|DION 10143513 A3j1aN [edpiunip Aeg 1se3 S9|ndJaH/s|0uld
A A J31empunousd |eao] ‘YIS ewn|elad jo Al) ewn|eiad
A A 131empunoJs |e20| pue ‘QMADS ‘SMY DNd4S 40 AD MaIA ureluno
u u SMY dNd4S J0 A1) 01}y ojed 1se3
B|nsuluad-pliA
u u SMY DNd4S Auedwo) 921nJ3S 421N BIUJOYIED
Ja1empunoun |eao7 ‘(303foud ueqJngns/soljy so1
A A AsjeA |es3ua) ‘109(0ud 491N 91RIS) AMADS Auedw o) 921AI9S 491NN BlUJOYI|ED 01y o|ed
1213s1Q
u u J91BM DB4INS |BIO| ‘PAYSIDIBAN SUWN|DIOIA 10143151 Aujian jedplunin Aeg ise3 Asejlues ewo 010
121381Q
A A J91eM JB4INS |BIO| ‘YIS 1014151 J91BAN ULIBIA YLION AJellues ojenoN
A u Ja1em adeJuns |eao| ‘dMS J0 Ay edepn P1ISIg
A u (molaq 99s) of)|eA J0 A1) ‘103(04d J91eAN D181S 1O AND uoAue) uesudwy uoleyiues edepn
A u amdd 3O AND zaunde 1213810
A u sajddns 32 49Y30 ‘103(04d A3||eA |eJ3ud) 1014151Q J91BAN B1SOD) BJIIUOD Aleliues maip N
u u SMY dNd4S J0 A seuq|IN Se.q||IN
A A J91eMpunoJs |edo| pue ‘/ auoz 10 A1) uojuesea|d
A A / Uo7 1O AND [J0wldAn
9JOWLIBAI
A A J91empunousd [edo| pue ‘(dMS) £ duoz Auedw o) 921AI9G 91BN\ BlUJOYIED
1014351Q uonesdi| Aueylag
-uoJAg wouy 491N\ 92B4INS paliodw| ‘493eMpPUNOID
A A [BD207 ‘491BAN DJBLINS [BIOT ‘03[04d J91BMN D1B1S [ duoz 9JOWLIBAI
u u J91BM JBHINS |BI0T 1014151q 491 AN [BDIDIUNA| ULIBIA] asAo
u xU SMY dNd4S 30 AuD piemAeH plemAeH
(ass4)
10143151 Jamas
A u (essaAuieg axeq) 399[0ad oue|os ‘dMS AlJoyiny Jaiepn oue|os - unsing unsins-p|aidied

175 of 236



8T

(VMDS)
A A 191eMpunoJd |B20| ‘J9AIY uelssny Aduagdy Ja1epn Aluno) ewouos ewouos
u u SMY DNd4S 11381 491E/MW B|NSUlUSd-PIIAN
u u SMY dONd4S 40 A1) 3ied ojusIN
u u SMY dNd4S JO AuD oy)y ojed ise3
yo|no Jeag 1918\
u u 92e4ns |e20| ‘SAMY DNd4S Auedwo) 921AI3S 91BN\ BIUJOSI|ED uea|) Asjjea uoal|is
u u SMY DNd4S (OE 04S
(4932MpPUNO0IS |E20| uoISSILWOo)
u A | ‘491em doepINS |e20| pue ‘Ayd1sH Yyo21aH) SMY DNd4S S3111|13N 2l|gnd 03sIduelq ues JNd4sS
A u JOAIY uelssny VMOS
10113s1q Adejiues
u u J91eM JB4INS [BI0] 10143517 493N [edDiunin uldel | AMD ule|N-Oljesnes
A u J9AIY uelssny VMOS
ulJBAl UISYINOS
u u J931eM Je4INS [BI0] 10143513 491N [edpiunin uldey | Jo Aduady 23esamas
A u JOAIY uelssny VYMOS
(uounqil) §
u u J91BM DIBLINS [BIO] 10141s1Q Ja1eAN [edDIunin ule | "ON 1013s1g Adeyiues
u u SMY dNd4S JO umo] y3nouoqs||iH
g|nsulusd-piiA
u u SMY dNd4S Auedw o) 921AI9G 21BN\ BlUJOYIED 09]eI\ ues
u u J91BM DIBJINS [BJO| ‘PBYSIDIE/ DUWN|DIOIN 10143s1g Aujian jedprunin Aeg ise3 0Jpuea ues
pajesodiodu|
u A J91empunoJg |esoT Auedwo) 1a3epM\ e 18349
J9lempunoJd
A A |e20| pue ‘(90e44nS) AMADS ‘SMY DNd4S 40 AuD ese) ejues
A A J9lempunousd |eao| pue ‘GMADS Auedw o) 41 AN 9SO UES
J9lempunoud
A A |e20| pue ‘(32e44nS) AMADS ‘SMY INd4S 30 Ay asor ues
A u (MD 10U ‘dMS pue dAD) AMADS PUe ‘SMY DNd4S 30 A sendjiin 9SO[ ues

176 of 236



6T

J91BM DDBJINS [BIO] ‘PAYSIDIBAN SUWN|INO|A|

puIsIa AN |eddiuni Aeg iseg

10141S1Q J91eMIISeM
Auno) 1sam

J91eM
9Je4Ins [ed0| ‘(essaAuieg ayeq) 109loud oue|os ‘dMS

JO AuD ols|lep

(@so4A) »usia
[0J3u0) pOO|4
13 uonelues ols|ep

J91eMpuUNo0Js |B20| ‘SAMY DNdHS ‘dMS

10113813 Ja1epn Aluno) epawely

1013s1q
Asellues uoiun

SMY DNd4S

Wwa31sAg J21B AN PUB|S| aJnseal]

pue|s| ainsead |

J9lempunoud
|e20] pue ‘(32e44ns) AMADS ‘SMY DNd4S

JO AND 3jeahuuns

J93eMpunoun |edo7q ‘(393fo4d
A3]|eA |es3ua) 103[oud 91BN 93181S) AMADS

uequnqgns/so}y so
Auedwo) 221n3S J31BAA BIUJOYIED

9jenAuung

J21eMpunoJs |B20| pue ‘SAY DNd4S

02sIouUel4 UeS Yinos
Auedwo) 221n3S J91BAA BIUJOYIIED

ounig ues pue
02sIoUel4 UeS Yinos

177 of 236



Appendix 5 — Special Study Proposal: Ethoxylated Surfactants in Ambient
Water, Margin Sediment, and Wastewater

0
N

20

178 of 236



RMP Statewide CECs data synthesis and evaluation
BACWA'’s responses to RMP questions

Background

The State and Regional Water Boards are developing a statewide Constituents of Emerging
Concern initiative that will coordinate ongoing CEC monitoring efforts in the state and develop a
framework for statewide prioritization and management of CECs on an ongoing basis. The CEC
initiative will be implemented in phases, with the initial effort focusing largely on data
compilation and evaluation of existing data.

The Aquatic Science Center (www.sfei.org) has been tasked with synthesizing and evaluating
statewide CEC data within a tiered risk framework that will be used to inform statewide CEC
monitoring and management strategy. This synthesis is expected to include information on CECs
in ambient surface water and sediment, aquatic biota, relevant transport pathways (wastewater
and stormwater), and recycled water.

To guide the scope of this work, we are soliciting input from stakeholders. Your responses are
important to guide and ensure the success of this initiative. As part of the initiative, the State
Water Board will also be convening a Science Panel early next year (2020) to further develop
CEC monitoring strategy for the state through a separate project and contract with Southern
California Coastal Water Research Project. The reporting from this synthesis will inform the
Science Panel. A summary of stakeholder responses that are aggregated will be provided to the
Water Board and inform the Science Panel.

We would like to schedule a call to discuss the following general questions:

1. How would you define what chemicals are CECs? How can a statewide CECs
synthesis and the larger Water Boards CEC initiative best support or complement
your mission?

By definition, CECs are compounds that are not yet regulated. They are of “emerging”
concern either because their use and/or occurrence is increasing, because we have new
analytical tools to look for them in the environment, or because we haven’t chosen to
look for them previously for various reasons. PFAS is an example of an emerging
contaminant that is beginning to be regulated in drinking water, and POTW monitoring
may be required. Therefore, moving forward, PFAS should not be considered an
emerging contaminant. NDMA is another example of a pollutant that has undergone this
transition. To best use existing resources, this initiative should also exclude compounds
that are being considered by other state initiatives, such as pesticides.

POTWs in our Region are interested in CECs that occur in our influent and effluent, and
which may have an impact on aquatic life or impact our treatment processes. While we
are well served by the RMP CEC program, a statewide initiative could help inform our
program by serving as a venue for information sharing between Regional and local
programs in different parts of the State as well as academia.

179 of 236


http://www.sfei.org/

2.

What are your CECs data needs and priorities?

This may include data gaps concerning specific CECs or classes of CECs;
information needs on a specific matrix (e.g., sediment); minimum analytical
methods information or data quality; specific types of data analysis; relevant risk
thresholds or toxicological characteristics; and/or current plans and efforts in
monitoring CECs and their effects, including an assessment of what level of effort
and resources may be involved. You may rank your needs and priorities, if
appropriate. We are also interested in guidance concerning types of CECs or
matrices to exclude, particularly if they are being evaluated and managed through
other efforts.

Our most pressing priorities are two-fold. The first is investigations into toxicity
thresholds that are meaningful. With advances in analytical technologies, we can detect
arbitrarily low concentrations of most compounds in current use, and find that
“everything is everywhere”. However, without understanding of toxicity thresholds we
can’t parse the meaning of the observation data, or target management actions towards
the compounds that may have an impact.

The second priority is that for any CEC whose occurrence or toxicity is high enough,
methods need to be developed that are standardized and reproducible between labs. We
understand that preliminary occurrence data may be collected through experimental
methods. However, if public resources are used to reduce or manage a particular CEC, it
is imperative that the compound can be reliably quantified.

. What are the CECs data sources you rely on and would consider valuable additions

to a statewide CECs synthesis? This may include a synopsis of existing data and
monitoring you have or have done, if any, including what matrices (e.g., surface
water, sediment, biota), classes of CECs, analytical methods used, and any risk
assessment or toxicological evaluation taken.

Historically in our Region, CECs work has been conducted by the emerging

contaminants group through the RMP, and we continue to strongly support that approach.

We recognize that CEC monitoring is unique because most of the cutting edge work is
done using experimental analytical methods. BACWA supports the use of these methods
in preliminary studies in a new CEC, however, we believe it is important that the data
that is gathered using non-validated and unapproved methods is qualified accordingly
both in this synthesis as well as all documents moving forward.

As methods evolve, the information that they give may change over time, so that an
apples to apples comparison may not possible between different studies. Studies of
aggregate classes of compounds, such as PFAS (“graduated” as a CEC as described
above, but used here to illustrate an aggregate pollutant), may identify different
compounds, such that data from different studies cannot be compared. Microplastic is

180 of 236



another important example, where different methods have varying capacity to
differentiate plastic versus naturally-derived particles. One role of this synthesis should
be to evaluate the comparability between different existing studies and data sets.

Are there specific management decisions over the next 3-5 years that this Water
Boards initiative could or should inform?

BACWA supports pollution prevention as the primary means of addressing CEC loading
to surface waters. We recommend that research into occurrence and toxicity go hand in
hand with consideration of source control.

Many wastewater agencies are considering upgrades in the next several years in response
to pressures such as potential nutrient load caps, the desire to increase production of
recycled water, interest in wetland projects to enhance shoreline resilience, new biosolids
and organics receiving projects in response to SB1383, and in general, facilities reaching
their end of their planned lifespans. Some agencies are considering emerging treatment
technologies for which little is known about CECs removal. As agencies plan for the
future, it will be important to understand how new treatment strategies may impact loads
of CECs in effluent and biosolids.

There has been a push among legislators and State agencies to mandate large increases in
diversion of discharges to coastal areas to reuse projects. One role of this initiative should
be to evaluate what types of reuse projects would result in lower CEC loadings to
receiving waters. For example, what kinds of treatment processes destroy CECs, and
which concentrate them in reverse osmosis concentrate which is then discharged, or
transfer CECs to biosolids that will then be used for land application.

What are potential challenges or concerns to note moving forward, including any
takeaways from your experience with previous local, regional, or state efforts in the
CECs arena?

The CEC arena is potentially endless due to the large and increasing number of
compounds that can be observed, and endless resources can be spent doing studies.
Rather than identifying a preferred program and then hoping to find funding for it, we
recommend that the State follow the RMP’s approach of establishing a budget based on
available funding sources, and then prioritizing studies that will be funded within that
budget. This approach means that studies will need to be strategically developed to target
the research needs of each Region, based in part on the beneficial uses in each Region,
rather than developing blanket monitoring requirements to be carried out throughout the
State.

Are you aware of multi-beneficial approaches that overlap the CEC initiative and
climate-resilient water system portfolio management
(http://waterresilience.ca.gov/)?

181 of 236


http://waterresilience.ca.gov/

One item that several of our agencies are exploring is the use of wetlands projects, and
horizontal levees in particular, that are sustained with wastewater effluent and provide
sea level rise protection of upgradient infrastructure. Work at UC Berkeley has shown
that treatment through horizontal levees reduces concentrations of CECs in effluent,
including those of CECs that are recalcitrant via other treatment technologies.

7. Would you like to maintain engagement with the Water Boards CEC initiative
moving forward through an email listserv?

Yes
8. Are there additional stakeholders you would recommend we interview?

The other POTW Regional Associations — SCAP and CVCWA, as well as CASA.

182 of 236



NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULEMAKING

TITLE 22. SOCIAL SECURITY
DIVISION 4. ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
CHAPTER 19 (Certification of Environmental Laboratories)

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the State Water Resources Control Board (State
Water Board) proposes to amend, adopt, or repeal the Environmental Laboratory
Accreditation Program (ELAP) regulations described below after considering all
comments, objections, and recommendations regarding the proposed action.

SUMMARY OF PROPOSED REGULATORY ACTION

The State Water Board proposes to amend California Code of Regulations, Title 22,
Division 2, Chapter 19, to update requirements and standards for accreditation of
environmental testing laboratories. These proposed amendments are administrative
and technical in nature and make the necessary improvements needed to operate a
fully functional and effective Environmental Laboratory Accreditation Program.

PUBLIC HEARING

The State Water Board will hold an Administrative Procedure Act (APA) public hearing
during a Board workshop to receive written and oral comments regarding the proposed
regulations. The hearing will include a presentation by State Water Board staff on the
proposed regulations. During the comment period, the public will be allowed three
minutes to provide oral comments, unless additional time is approved. While a quorum
of the State Water Board may be present, this hearing is for the public to provide
comments in accordance with the APA, and the State Water Board will take no formal
action.

The public hearing will be held as detailed below.

Wednesday, December 18, 2019 — 9:30 a.m.
Joe Serna Jr. CalEPA Headquarters Building
1001 | Street, Second Floor
Sacramento, CA 95814

183 of 236



-2-

The State Water Board will consider adoption of the proposed ELAP regulations at the
Board’s March 17, 2020 State Water Board meeting. The location and start time of the
Board meeting are provided below:

Tuesday, March 17, 2020 — 9:30 a.m.
Joe Serna Jr. CalEPA Headquarters Building
1001 | Street, Second Floor
Sacramento, CA 95814

Additional information on Board meetings, hearings, and workshops is available on the
State Water Board's Meeting Information webpage.

SPECIAL ACCOMMODATION REQUEST

Consistent with California Government Code Section 7296.2, special accommodation or
language needs may be provided, including any of the following:

¢ An interpreter to be available at the hearing;
e Documents made available in an alternate format or another language;
¢ A disability-related reasonable accommodation.

To request these special accommodations or language needs, please contact the
Moisés Moreno-Rivera at (916) 341-5261 as soon as possible, but no later than

10 business days before the scheduled Board hearing. TTY/TDD/Speech to Speech
users may dial 711 for the California Relay Service.

SI NECESITA ARREGLOS ESPECIALES

Conforme a la Seccion 7296.2, del Codigo del Gobierno de California, los siguientes
servicios o arreglos especiales pueden ser solicitados:

e Servicio de intérprete durante la audiencia;
e Documentos en otro idioma o en un formato alterno;
¢ Arreglos razonables relacionados a una discapacidad.

Para solicitar estas adaptaciones especiales o servicios de idioma, puede contactar a
Moisés Moreno-Rivera al (916) 341-5261 lo mas pronto posible y a mas tardar 10 dias
habiles antes de la fecha de la audiencia de la Junta (Board). Los usuarios del Sistema
TTY/TDD/Voz-a-Voz pueden marcar el 7-1-1 para utilizar el California Relay Service.

184 of 236


http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/board_info/calendar/

WRITTEN COMMENT PERIOD

Any interested person, or their authorized representative, may submit written comments
relevant to the proposed regulatory action to the Clerk of the State Water Board. Any
written comments pertaining to these regulations, regardless of the method of
transmittal, must be received by the Clerk to the State Water Board by 12:00 noon on
Friday, December 20, 2019, which is hereby designated as the close of the written
comment period. Comments received after this date will not be considered timely. Note
that comments previously submitted about the preliminary drafts of the proposed
regulatory action will not be part of the rulemaking record. Outstanding comments
about the proposed regulatory action must be resubmitted during the written comment
period to be included in the rulemaking record.

You may submit written comments via any of the following:

e Electronic mail (email): commentletters@waterboards.ca.gov

e U.S. Postal Service:

Ms. Jeanine Townsend, Clerk to the Board
State Water Resources Control Board
P.O. Box 100. Sacramento, CA 95812-2000

e Hand Delivery:
Ms. Jeanine Townsend, Clerk to the Board
State Water Resources Control Board
1001 | Street, 24t Floor, Sacramento, CA 95814

Persons delivering comments must check in with lobby security and have
them contact Ms. Jeanine Townsend at (916) 341-5600

Also, please indicate in the subject line and/or on the cover page of submittals:

“Comments — Proposed Environmental Laboratory Accreditation Program
Regulations.”

All comments should include the author’'s name and U.S. Postal Service mailing
address or email in order for the State Water Board to provide any notices that may be
required in the future.

Due to limitations of the email system, emails larger than 15 megabytes (MB) may be
rejected and will not be delivered and received by the State Water Board. Therefore,
emails larger than 15 MB should be submitted in several separate emails or another
form of delivery should be used.

The State Water Board requests but does not require that written comments sent by
mail or hand-delivered be submitted in triplicate.

185 of 236


mailto:commentletters@waterboards.ca.gov

-4 -

The State Water Board requests but does not require that reports or articles in excess
of 25 pages be submitted in conjunction with the comments, that the commentator
provide a summary of the report or article and describe the reason for which the report
or article is being submitted or is relevant to the proposed regulation.

Please note that under the California Public Records Act (Gov. Code, § 6250 et seq.),
your written and oral comments, attachments, and associated contact information (e.g.,
your address, phone, email, etc.) become part of the public record and can be released
to the public upon request.

AUTHORITY AND REFERENCE

Pursuant to Health and Safety Code Sections 100829 and 100830, the State Water
Board is authorized to adopt the subject regulations. This action is proposed to
implement, interpret, and make specific Health and Safety Code Sections 100825-
100830, 100837-100845, 100850, 100852, 100860.1, 100865-100872, 100880,
100886, 100895, 100905-100915.

INFORMATIVE DIGEST/POLICY STATEMENT OVERVIEW
Background and Summary of Existing Relevant Regulations:

In 1988, the California Environmental Laboratory Improvement Act (ELIA) became law
and established ELAP to evaluate and provide accreditation to environmental testing
laboratories in California. In 1994, the Environmental Laboratory Accreditation Act
(Health and Safety Code, Section 100825-10090), and California Code of Regulations,
Title 22, Division 4, Chapter 19 were codified to provide the authority and structure of a
laboratory accreditation program to standardize and accredit laboratories that analyze
environmental regulatory samples and provide data used for important human health
and environmental decision making in California. Furthermore, the statutes for state
regulatory agencies, such as the State Water Board, the Department of Toxics
Substance Control, and the Department of Public Health, require that any analysis of
material required by their programs be conducted by a laboratory accredited by ELAP.

Pursuant to Health and Safety Code 100825, only those laboratories that chose to
perform analyses on environmental samples for regulatory purposes are subject to
regulations adopted under the California Code of Regulations. Therefore, participation
in ELAP is voluntary and is a business decision for a laboratory.

Policy Statement Overview and Summary of Proposed Regulatory Action:

Problem Statement:

The current regulations were established in 1994. Over time, the requirements for
operation of the accreditation program have become outdated, and criteria for
determining the competency of a laboratory performing environmental testing has not
kept up with the fundamental elements of accreditation standards. Examples of
fundamental elements that are lacking in the current regulations include quality system

186 of 236



-5-

requirements, ethics and integrity policy requirements, data traceability requirements,
method validation requirements, sample handling policies, and enforcement. The
inadequate requirements in the current regulations have resulted in an ineffective
accreditation program and a laboratory community that operates without effective
regulatory oversight.

Furthermore, the lack of specificity and detail in the current regulations has impacted
ELAP’s ability to consistently assess the quality and competency of laboratories.
Similarly, differing interpretation of the current regulations has created an unequal
playing field where laboratories operate to different standards and can gain an unfair
business advantage over other laboratories. This jeopardizes the validity of the data
produced by accredited laboratories and creates a lack of trust in data used to make
decisions regarding human health and the environment.

Objective (Goal):

The broad objective of the proposed regulations is to modernize the accreditation
program within the authority granted by the Environmental Laboratory Accreditation Act.
The proposed regulations include:

= Updates to the administrative process for operating an accreditation program.
= Modification or elimination of outdated requirements.

= Replacement of existing accreditation standards with a standard that results in
data of known and documented quality that state agencies can rely on to make
regulatory and policy decisions that affect public health and the environment. To
achieve this goal, ELAP is proposing to incorporate by reference into the
regulations the nationally recognized, consensus-based 2016 TNI Standard —
Revision 2.1, Volume 1, Management and Technical Requirements for
Laboratories Performing Environmental Analysis (2016 TNI Standard), with two
exceptions.

Benefits:
The benefits of the proposed regulations are discussed below.

Benefits to the Laboratories

= Reduces misinterpretation and confusion by clearly defining administrative and
technical requirements.

= Promotes elevated performance by specifying the managerial and technical
activities that can affect the quality of results.

= Allows for flexibility in the implementation of the standards and accommodates
operation and management of laboratories of all sizes and scopes.



-6-

= Provides clarification on the types of activities and conditions that lead to
enforcement.

= Promotes a fair business environment, where all laboratories are held to the same
standards.

Benefits to the State Requlatory Agencies:

= Ensures laboratories produce data of known and documented quality by
adopting essential quality system elements.

= Consistency of results across laboratories by standardizing laboratory activities
and practices.

= Improved confidence that the data produced has been sufficiently scrutinized
through appropriate quality assurance measures before being released by the
laboratory.

= Greater legal defensibility of data by having supported documentation for
traceability, such that the history of samples and associated data is easily
retraceable.

= Accommodates needs of state agencies that rely on ELAP accredited
laboratories by allowing ELAP greater flexibility to change what analytical
methods are offered for accreditation.

Benefits to the Accreditation Program:

= Allows ELAP to efficiently and effectively help laboratories navigate and interpret
the regulations by providing clarity and specificity to requirements of the program.

= Eliminates the need for ELAP to dedicate resources to maintaining the relevance
and pertinence of the accreditation standards, and instead relies on Expert
Committees of TNI, with representative members from the national laboratory
community, to improve the TNI Standard based on best professional practices in
the industry. ELAP would still be required to adopt changes or updates to the 2016
TNI Standard approved by TNI Expert Committee into the regulations by the formal
rulemaking process.

= Creates only one accreditation standard for all laboratories, which will simplify
on-site laboratory assessments, fee structure, and employee training.

= Addresses resource challenges that ELAP faces by allowing laboratories to
contract with third-party laboratory assessment firms to satisfy the onsite
assessment requirement of the accreditation program.

= The specificity of the proposed regulations will help with enforcement against
noncompliant laboratories.

188 of 236



-7-

Evaluation of Consistency or Compatibility with Existing State Regulations:

The State Water Board evaluated whether the proposed regulations are inconsistent or
incompatible with existing state regulations and has determined that no other state
regulations address the same subject matter and that the proposed regulations are
consistent and compatible with other existing state regulations.

FORMS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

The proposed regulation incorporates by reference the 2016 TNI Standard,
accreditation standards published by the NELAC Institute (TNI), a 501(c)(3) non-profit
organization whose mission is to foster the generation of environmental data of known
and documented quality through an open, inclusive, and transparent process that is
responsive to the needs of the community. TNI was established for the long-term
management of the National Environmental Laboratory Accreditation Program (NELAP)
and the continued development of accreditation standards. The organization is
managed by a Board of Directors and is governed by organizational bylaws.

The standards produced by TNI are integrated documents containing language from
relevant International Organization for Standardization (ISO)/International
Electrotechnical Commission (IEC) standards, and therefore, are copyright protected
and provided through a license agreement. The State Water Board has made the 2016
TNI Standard publicly available for viewing at the CalEPA Headquarters Office in
Sacramento, each of the nine (9) Regional Water Quality Control Board Offices, and
twenty-four (24) Division of Drinking Water District Offices. Interested parties may
contact any of the offices to view the 2016 TNI Standard in the designated public record
document review area.

Additionally, TNI has provided access to a read-only, unlicensed version of the 2016
TNI Standard for all interested parties on the TNI website. To access the documents,
enter the password: T6E79WS. The link to this document will remain active until public
access to the document is no longer needed for the rulemaking process. To obtain a
copy of the 2016 TNI Standard, interested parties may contact TNI's Executive
Administrator, Suzanne Rachmaninoff, at suzanne.rachmaninoff@nelac-institute.org.
Discounted rates for the 2016 TNI Standard are available for a limited time.

MANDATED BY FEDERAL LAW OR REGULATIONS

The proposed regulations are not federally mandated. However, the accreditation
requirements of the proposed regulations align with requirements of the federal Safe
Drinking Water Act (SDWA) (42 U.S.C. §300f-300j) and the National Primary Drinking
Water Regulations (40 CFR §141) for laboratories that analyze drinking water for
regulatory compliance. The SDWA is the federal law that protects public drinking
water supplies by granting the United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)
the authority to establish minimum water quality standards to protect drinking

water supplies and requires all owners or operators of public water systems to comply
with the health-related water quality standards. Under the SDWA, laboratories
performing drinking water analyses for compliance monitoring must be certified by the

189 of 236


https://nelac-institute.org/docs/standards/2016/CA/
mailto:suzanne.rachmaninoff@nelac-institute.org

-8-

EPA or an authorized state-run laboratory certification program (i.e. California ELAP).
The proposed regulations fulfill the state-run certification program requirements.

OTHER STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS
Exemption from Peer Review

Health and Safety Code § 57004, mandates that proposed regulations be peer reviewed
when the regulation includes a “scientific basis” or “scientific portions”. However, when
certain circumstances exist, exemption is warranted. As stated in the Unified California
Environmental Protection Agency Policy and Guiding Principles for External Scientific
Peer Review, March 13, 1998 (Cal/EPA Guiding Principles) these circumstances
include:

= A particular work product that has been peer reviewed with a known record by
a recognized expert or expert body.

= Administrative standards and rules which are primarily management directives
for which the underlying scientific principles, computer models, or decision tools
have already been appropriately reviewed.

The State Water Board finds that the 2016 TNI Standards are consensus-based
standards, developed in accordance with rigorous democratic procedures and the
requirements of the federal Office of Management and Budget Circular A-119, and that
circumstances exist to warrant exemption of peer review. The State Water Board
further finds that the management and technical requirements in the 2016 TNI Standard
have been appropriately reviewed and recognized by the United States Environmental
Protection Agency as meeting requirements for regulatory compliance in the analysis of
drinking water, wastewater, and hazardous waste. Therefore, the State Water Board
finds that pursuant to CalEPA Guiding Principles the proposed regulations are
categorically exempt from CalEPA requirements for peer review of regulations.

LOCAL MANDATE

The State Water Board has determined that the proposed regulations do not impose a
mandate on local agencies or school districts, or a mandate that requires
reimbursement pursuant to part 7 (commencing with section 17500) of the Government
Code, division 4. Local agencies that have laboratories may incur costs to implement
the new regulations; however, these costs are not the result of a “new program or
higher level of service” within the meaning of Article XlIIIB, Section 6 of the California
Constitution. The presumed costs apply generally to all individuals and entities that
operate laboratories that analyze environmental samples for regulatory purposes in
California and do not impose unique requirements on local governments (County of Los
Angeles v. State of California, et al., 43 Cal. App. 34, 46 (1987)). In addition, the local
agencies can pass on the costs to the laboratory by increasing service charges or fees
to the public. Therefore, no state reimbursement of these costs is required.

190 of 236



FISCAL IMPACT

The State Water Board has made the following determinations:

» The proposed regulations do not result in a cost to any local agency or school
district that must be reimbursed in accordance with Government Code sections
17500 through 17630.

= The proposed regulations do not result in a cost or savings in Federal funding
to the State.

Fiscal Effect on Local Government/Other Nondiscretionary Cost or Savings
Imposed Upon Local Agencies

For the proposed regulations, the State Water Board considers public water and
wastewater treatment facility laboratories as “local government,” and considers the
economic impact of the proposed regulation on public water and wastewater treatment
facility laboratories as a fiscal impact. The State Water Board estimates that for public
laboratories the total costs of the proposed regulation during the three-year
implementation period could be $17,268,908.00, and the cost for any 12-month period
after full implementation could be $9,448,908.00.

Fiscal Effect on State Government

The proposed regulations may have a fiscal effect on State government because of
increased time that ELAP staff will dedicate to program tasks and core functions. At
least initially, the on-site assessments will take longer as staff get familiar with the new
accreditation standards. The cost to the State for additional time to perform onsite
assessments is $63,198.72.

Time dedicated to laboratory community outreach will also increase dramatically with
the adoption of proposed regulations. The outreach would be necessary with the
adoption of any new accreditation standard and could include answering questions from
laboratories about the standard, putting together informational items and tools for
laboratories, hosting webinars on the standard, or any activity that helps the laboratory
during the transition to the 2016 TNI Standard. The assumption is that there will be one

staff member from ELAP dedicated to laboratory outreach at an annual cost to the State

of $53,484.00.

The total annual cost of the regulation to the State government could be $116,682.72,
which equals the sum of the costs of increased time to perform onsite assessments and
the costs of an employee dedicated to laboratory outreach.

HOUSING COSTS

The proposed regulations do not have an effect on housing costs.

191 of 236



-10 -

SIGNIFICANT STATEWIDE ADVERSE ECONOMIC IMPACT DIRECTLY AFFECTING
BUSINESS, INCLUDING ABILITY TO COMPETE

The State Water Board has done an economic impact assessment of the proposed
regulations, as described below, and has determined that the proposed regulations may
have a significant statewide adverse economic impa ct directly affecting environmental
laboratories in California.

The proposed regulations make changes to California’s state laboratory accreditation
program and effects the requirements that the environmental testing laboratories must
meet to analyze environmental samples for regulatory purposes in California.
Laboratories that participate in the ELAP program must be compliant with the
requirements of the 2016 TNI Standard, with two exceptions. The 2016 TNI Standard is
a quality management system-based accreditation standard, which requires processes
and procedures for the management of laboratory operations to assure the quality of the
test results it generates.

Although the proposed regulations do not specifically require the purchase of new
technology or laboratory equipment, hiring new personnel, or any additional investments
to comply; to provide conservative estimates of potential costs, the economic
assessment assumed that small laboratories (approximately 80% ELAP accredited
laboratories) would hire a laboratory consultant to assist in implementation of the new
requirements and 70% may employ one additional full-time person. Medium
laboratories (approximately 10% ELAP accredited laboratories) were also assumed to
hire a laboratory consultant to assist in implementation of the new requirements and
50% may employ one additional part-time employee. Large laboratories (approximately
10% ELAP accredited laboratories) were assumed to only hire a laboratory consultant
to aid in the implementation of the 2016 TNI Standard.

In addition to the requirement to comply with the 2016 TNI Standard, the proposed
regulations require laboratories accredited in methods that utilize sophisticated
technology to use third-party assessment firms to fulfill the on-site assessment
requirement. This requirement is aimed at offsetting programmatic costs and
redistributing staff responsibilities. Although the use of third-party assessment firms is
allowed in state statute, the use of third-party assessment firms is not currently required
in the regulations or utilized as an option by the program. Therefore, qualifying
laboratories will incur costs for services provided by third-party assessment firms
because of the proposed regulations.

The proposed regulations would not impact the ability of laboratories to compete with
laboratories from other states, because all laboratories analyzing environmental
samples for regulatory purposes in California would have to be accredited by ELAP and
meet the proposed requirements. Furthermore, if environmental laboratories in
California want to provide services to other states, then the proposed regulations would
not apply because the laboratory would have to comply with that state’s regulations,
accreditation standards, and requirements. However, adopting the 2016 TNI Standard

192 of 236



-11 -

would make it easier for California laboratories to meet the requirements of a state
accreditation program that utilizes the TNI Standard, such as Oregon.

The State Water Board has considered proposed alternatives that would lessen any
adverse economic impact on business and invites you to submit proposals.
Submissions may include the following considerations:

(I) The establishment of differing compliance or reporting requirements or timetables
that take into account the resources available to businesses.

(I1) Consolidation or simplification of compliance and reporting requirements for
businesses.

(II1) The use of performance standards rather than prescriptive standards.

(IV) Exemption or partial exemption from the regulatory requirements for businesses.

STATEMENT OF THE RESULTS OF THE ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT

The State Water Board estimates the cost for any 12-month period during the three-
year implementation phase of the proposed regulations is $14,031,206.53. The
estimated cost for any 12-month period after full implementation of the proposed
regulations is $22,257,719.60. As noted above, these are conservative estimates that
assume that small laboratories may hire a full-time employee and a laboratory
consultant, that medium laboratories may hire a part-time employee and a laboratory
consultant, and that large laboratories will only hire a laboratory consultant.
Laboratories may, however, find less costly ways to comply.

Creation of Businesses

The State Water Board recognizes that to help successfully implement the proposed
regulations, laboratories may choose to hire a laboratory consulting firm. Currently,
there are three laboratory consulting firms in California and the proposed regulations
are assumed to create an additional nine. These businesses are not prevalent in
California because the current regulations limit their ability to prosper in California.
However, the proposed regulations utilize the national consensus TNI standards, which
laboratory accreditation consulting firms across numerous states support, and could
spark the creation and growth of laboratory accreditation consultant businesses in
California.

The proposed regulations also allow laboratories to use third-party assessment firms to
perform on-site assessments. This is an option that is currently not utilized by
laboratories in California because of the current state-specific accreditation standards.
However, the national consensus TNI Standard is an accreditation standard that third-
party assessment firms have experience assessing laboratories to. The State Water
Board expects the size and untapped potential of the third-party assessor market in
California could be inviting enough to create additional jobs in California.

193 of 236



-12 -

Expansion of Businesses

The State Water Board assumes that any regulatory samples that are being analyzed
by laboratories that are unable or unwilling to comply with the proposed regulations will
still need to be analyzed and reported by an ELAP-accredited laboratory. Therefore,
the State Water Board assumes laboratories that remain accredited would see an
increase in business and revenues from the loss of accreditation or closure of some
laboratories.

Creation of Jobs in California

The State Water Board estimates that the proposed regulations will create a total of 355
jobs. Itis assumed that 332 jobs will be created in the environmental laboratory
industry and 23 jobs will be created in supporting industries.

Elimination of Businesses

The State Water Board assumes that the proposed regulatory action may result in up to
ten laboratory closures. Although, other state accreditation programs that converted
their program’s accreditation standards to the nationally recognized consensus-based
TNI Standard observed that some laboratories closed, particularly the small ones, it is
difficult for the State Water Board to know how many laboratory businesses will be
eliminated because of the proposed regulations. Laboratories face pressures like
heightened competition and pricing constraints, that can also result in closures.
Additionally, a saturated laboratory industry in California has resulted in a number of
laboratory consolidations and purchases. Therefore, the State Water Board is unable to
determine if a closure is a result of a proposed regulation or because of current industry
conditions.

Elimination of Jobs in California

The State Water Board assumes that there will 20 job positions eliminated by the
proposed regulations, but there would be no net elimination of jobs because of the
proposed regulations. This is because if the proposed regulations result in closures of
laboratories, the regulatory samples that were being analyzed by those laboratories
would still have to be analyzed by other ELAP-accredited laboratories. This resulting
increase in business at labs that take on the business from closed laboratories could
result in the hiring of additional laboratory personnel. If the samples stay local, then it is
reasonable to assume that the same individuals that lost employment when a laboratory
closed could be hired by the other laboratories picking up the additional sampling.

Benefits of the Regulation to the Health and Welfare of California

Data produced for regulatory purposes by accredited laboratories is used in state-wide
assessment and monitoring programs for protection of human health and the
environment. The proposed regulations update California’s accreditation standards with
a national and industry-recognized accreditation standard and will help ensure that
environmental and human health related decisions by state regulatory agencies and

194 of 236



-13-

other data users are based on data of known and documented quality. In turn, this will
benefit the health and welfare of California residents and the environment.

COST IMPACTS ON REPRESENTATIVE PERSON OR BUSINESS

The costs to implement and maintain compliance with the 2016 TNI Standard are
assumed to comprise the main economic impacts a laboratory may experience from
implementation of the proposed regulations. Although the proposed regulations do not
specifically require the purchase of new technology or laboratory equipment, hiring new
personnel, or any additional investments to comply, the State Water Board is assuming
for the purposes of the economic impact assessment that laboratories will hire new
personnel and/or a laboratory consulting firm to help with the implementation process.
Based on those assumptions, the State Water Board estimates the cost to implement
the proposed regulations for a typical laboratory ranges from $40,000.00 to $77,334.40.

BUSINESS REPORT

The proposed regulations require laboratories to comply with notification, reporting, and
records retention requirements of state and federal agencies that data is being reported
to. Itis necessary that these reporting requirements apply to businesses, including

laboratories, in order to protect the health, safety, and welfare of the people of the state.

SMALL BUSINESS

The proposed regulations will impact less than 500 small businesses. For the purposes
of this analysis, the State Water Board considers laboratories that run less than 50
fields of accreditation to be “small businesses,” because it assumes that such
laboratories are generally independently owned and operated, and not dominant in their
field of operation.

It is difficult for the State Water Board to estimate the number of small laboratory
closures that could result as a result of the proposed regulations because small
laboratories are already especially vulnerable to other industry pressures that could
induce closure or sale, independent of the proposed regulations. Although the TNI
Standard can be implemented in any laboratory regardless of size or complexity, other
state programs have suggested that smaller laboratories may need more time to
implement the TNI Standard. ELAP is, therefore, proposing a three-year, staged
implementation period to implement the regulations, and assistance to small
laboratories to comply with the TNI requirements. Nonetheless, the State Water Board
assumes a total of ten small laboratories will be unable or unwilling to comply with the
proposed regulations and will voluntarily forgo ELAP accreditation. Some of those small
laboratories may be in-house laboratories at drinking water and wastewater facilities
that decide not to actually close, but to forgo ELAP accreditation and remain operational
to analyze non-regulatory samples for day-to-day needs of the facility.

Because the State Water Board is concerned about small laboratory closure, it has
initiated a Laboratory Mentorship Program. This program partners ELAP-accredited
laboratories that have TNI accreditation with laboratories that service remote areas and

195 of 236



-14 -

communities in the state where a laboratory closure may result in loss of service for that
community. This mentorship program is helping laboratories with the implementation
process and identifying needs of the laboratory to become compliant with the 2016 TNI
Standard. Similarly, professional associations like the California Water Environment
Association (CWEA) are sponsoring trainings for their small laboratory members. The
CWEA training focuses on best practices for aligning with the 2016 TNI Standard and
tools and resources for efficient implementation.

Therefore, although the regulations may have an impact on small businesses, the State
Water Board plans to assist in compliance to reduce those impacts, as described
above.

ALTERNATIVES STATEMENT

The State Water Board considered two alternative accreditation standards to
incorporate into the proposed regulations: (1) a state-created accreditation standard,
and (2) a modified version of an existing accreditation standard (the alternative
accreditation standard developed by a Subcommittee of the Environmental Laboratory
Technical Advisory Committee (ELTAC) is considered as a modified version of an
existing standard). The State Water Board’s reasoning for rejecting the alternatives is
that they are less effective than the 2016 TNI Standard in carrying out the purpose and
objectives for which the action is proposed, represent the status quo, and lack
credibility.

The State Water Board engaged in a multi-year, stakeholder-involved process to
evaluate the accreditation standard options and select the best accreditation standard
for the program. All advisory committees involved in the selection process agreed that
the selected accreditation standards should have quality system requirements. A
quality system requires direct management and constant improvement of laboratory
processes and procedures to ensure quality of the data. This is a core requirement of a
modernized accreditation standard and a requirement that encompasses all areas of the
laboratory. The quality system requirements described in the 2016 TNI Standard are
specific, thorough, and consistently upgraded through a consensus-based standard
development process that incorporates best industry practices.

Quality system requirements are a new concept to ELAP and would be a new
requirement for laboratories to comply with, so all alternative accreditation standards
would result in similar challenges and costs to implement. Therefore, alternatives were
assessed based on the effectiveness of the accreditation standard.

The alternative accreditation standard developed by a Subcommittee of ELTAC lacked
the necessary quality system requirements to ensure that data produced by laboratories
was of known and documented quality. Furthermore, the alternative only required that
content of a quality system be included or referenced in a laboratory Quality Manual but
does not provide the specificity and detailed criteria of each quality system requirement.
Without the specificity and detailed criteria of each requirement, laboratories can
interpret and implement these requirements differently, which disqualifies this
alternative as a standard because it does not standardize laboratory activities and

196 of 236



-15-

practices. Additionally, the lack of specificity and detailed criteria of each requirement
makes the alternative not auditable for compliance purposes, which is a fundamental
problem with the current accreditation standard.

The alternative standard proposed by the ELTAC Subcommittee, which has not been
reviewed or considered by the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) as an alternative
to the federal laboratory certification program, was developed by three ELTAC members
and five public participants and is not comparable to the TNI Standard in effectiveness
and acceptability by stakeholders. TNI updates the TNI Standard through a consensus-
based standard development program where expert committees, made up of national
experts in the environmental laboratory community, develop and maintain the
standards. The alternative accreditation standard developed by the ELTAC
Subcommittee, would require ELAP to review and update the requirements
independently, resulting in additional costs to the State Water Board. Furthermore, the
TNI Standard, which is approved by the EPA as an acceptable alternative to the federal
laboratory certification program and can be used by state laboratory accreditation
programs to retain certification authority of laboratories analyzing drinking water
samples for compliance monitoring, has been widely effective and successful for other
state programs in part because of the known and inclusive consensus-based standard
development process.

CONSIDERATION OF ALTERNATIVES

The State Water Board must determine that no reasonable alternative it considered or
that has otherwise been identified and brought to its attention would be more effective in
carrying out the purpose for which the action is proposed, would be as effective and
less burdensome to affected private persons than the proposed action, or would be
more cost-effective to affected private persons and equally effective in implementing the
statutory policy or other provision of law. The State Water Board invites interested
persons to present alternatives to the proposed regulation during the public comment
period.

AVAILABILITY OF TEXT OF PROPOSED REGULATIONS, INITIAL STATEMENT OF
REASONS, AND THE RULEMAKING FILE

The State Water Board has prepared and is making available the proposed regulation
text, which constitute the express terms of the proposed actions, and an Initial
Statement of Reasons for the proposed regulatory action. The Initial Statement of
Reasons includes the specific purpose for the regulations proposed for adoption, and
the rationale for the State Water Board’s determination that the adoption is reasonably
necessary to carry out the purpose for which the regulations are proposed. All of the
information upon which the proposed regulations are based, with the exception of the
2016 TNI Standards, is contained in the rulemaking file, which is available for inspection
and copying throughout the rulemaking process. To inspect or copy the rulemaking file
at the State Water Board office, contact Andrew Hamilton, identified below (“Contact
Persons”).

197 of 236



-16 -

As noted above, because the standards produced by TNI are copyright protected and
provided through a license agreement, these sections are incorporated by reference
rather than set out in the regulations. The State Water Board has made the 2016 TNI
Standard publicly available for viewing at each of the nine (9) Regional Water Quality
Control Board Offices, and twenty-four (24) Division of Drinking Water District Offices.
Interested parties may contact any of the offices to view the 2016 TNI Standard in the
designated public record document review area. Refer to the “Forms Incorporated By
Reference” section above for instructions to access a read-only, unlicensed version of
the 2016 TNI Standard. Copies of the standard may also be purchased by contacting
TNI's Executive Administrator, Suzanne Rachmaninoff, at
suzanne.rachmaninoff@nelac-institute.org.

AVAILABILITY OF CHANGED OR MODIFIED TEXT

After holding the APA hearing and considering relevant comments received by

12:00 noon on December 20, 2019, the State Water Board is proposing to adopt the
proposed regulations at its March 17, 2020 board meeting in Sacramento, CA. The
specific room location will be set out in the State Water Board’s agenda and will be
made available to the public at least 10 days in advance. If the State Water Board
makes modifications that are substantially related to the originally proposed text, the
State Water Board will make the modified text — with changes clearly indicated —
available to the public for at least 15 days before the March 17, 2020 board meeting.
Any such modifications will also be posted on the State Water Board Web site. Please
send request for copies of any modified regulations to the attention of the contact
persons provided below (“Contact Persons”). The State Water Board will accept written
comments on the modified regulation for 15 days after the date on which they were
made available.

Updates to these proposed regulations may be received by subscribing to an e-mail
notification list on the State Water Board's e-mail subscriptions webpage

Subscribe under General Interests, Environmental Laboratory Accreditation Program
(ELAP).

AVAILABILITY OF FINAL STATEMENT OF REASONS

After the Water Board’s adoption of the regulations, the State Water Board will make
available the Final Statement of Reasons, which will include responses to comments
submitted during the comment period. Copies may be requested from the contact
person(s) named in this notice or may be accessed on the Web site address provided
below (“Internet Access”).

INTERNET ACCESS

Copies of this Notice of Proposed Rulemaking, the Initial Statement of Reasons, and
the text of the regulations may be found on the ELAP's Reqgulations webpage

198 of 236


mailto:suzanne.rachmaninoff@nelac-institute.org
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/resources/email_subscriptions/swrcb_subscribe.html
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/drinking_water/certlic/labs/elap_regulations.html

-17 -

Updates to the rulemaking file, including any modifications to the proposed regulatory
text, comments on the regulations, and the final statement of reasons, will also be
posted to the webpage.

Documents relating to this proposed action may also be found on ELAP's Regulations
webpage

CONTACT PERSONS

Requests for copies of the proposed regulatory text, the initial statement of reasons, any
subsequent modifications of the proposed regulatory text, timely submitted comments,
the final statement of reasons, or other inquiries concerning the proposed action may be
directed to:

Jacob Oaxaca
Senior Environmental Scientist, Supervisor
State Water Resources Control Board
Environmental Laboratory Accreditation Program
1001 | Street, 17t Floor
Sacramento, CA 95814
Telephone: (916) 323-3433
Electronic mail address: jacob.oaxaca@waterboards.ca.gov

In the event Mr. Oaxaca is not available to respond to requests or inquiries, please
contact:

Andrew Hamilton
Environmental Scientist
State Water Resources Control Board
Environmental Laboratory Accreditation Program
1001 | Street, 17t Floor
Sacramento, CA 95814
Telephone: (916) 323-3427
Electronic mail address: andrew.hamilton@waterboards.ca.gov

Qctober 11, 2019
Date Jeanine Townsend
Clerk to the Board

199 of 236


https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/drinking_water/certlic/labs/elap_regulations.html
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/drinking_water/certlic/labs/elap_regulations.html
mailto:jacob.oaxaca@waterboards.ca.gov
mailto:andrew.hamilton@waterboards.ca.gov

October 21-22, 2019
Scofttish Rite Center, 1547 Lakeside Drive, Oakland, CA

[ 4% Biennial

State of the San S wancisco

Cstuary Conference

Hlenany JPioqucm MONDAY, OCTOBER 21, 2019-Grand Auditoriun (47 Floon

9:00 avm  Ohlone Welcome and Land Acknowledgement
Kanyon Sayers-Roods (Hahashkani), Costanoan Ohlone and Chumash

9:05 am  UWelcome
Libby Schaaf, Mayor of Oakland

9:10 am Opening Remarks
Mark Gold, Deputy Secretary for Ocean and Coastal Policy and Director of the Ocean Protection Council,
California Natural Resources Agency

9:25 aMm Climate Change and the Future of California’s Water

Geeta Persad, Senior Climate Scientist, VWestern States Office, Union of Concerned Scientists
9:45 am Toward Social-Ecological Resilience: The State of the Estuary Report 2019
Lefitia Grenier, Resilient Landscapes Program Director, San Francisco Estuary Institute
Gabby Trejo, Executive Director, Sacramento Area Congregations Together
Jacqueline Zipkin, General Manager, East Bay Dischargers Authority
Will Dominie, Policy Manager of Housing and Equitable Development, Bay Area Regional Health Inequities Initiative

10:20 Am J@CZ/Z %m%mzd

p
10:40 am ,/))’{,ﬁ((%’;—mue Room (3® Floor)

11:00 am Building Trust: Striving Toward Equitable and Inclusive Outcomes
Moderator: Nahal Ghoghaie |pakchi, Director, EcoEquity

Panelists:
LaDonna Williams, Programs Director, All Positives Possible

Violet Saena, Resilient Communities Program Manager, Acterra
Beth Rose Middleton, Associate Professor, UC Davis
Yana Garcia, Assistant Secrefary for Environmental Justice and Tribal Affairs, CalEPA

Josue Medellin-Azuara, Associate Professor, UC Merced

12:15 pm )[{(/Z(%—Grand Ballroom (15T Floor)

Drone Demonstration Equity and the State of the Estuary
Pete Kauhanen, SFEI Conference: A Roundtable Discussion SAN FRANCISCO
Parficipants can pick up their lunch and cross the streetto = Gold Room (4™ Floor) -&

participate in a 20-minufe lunchtime demonstration of an An open conversation about infegrating social equity into

unoccupied aerial vehicle ([UAV) flight on the shoreline the planning of this conference —please grab your lunch W
of Lake Merritt (approximate start time is 12:35 PM). and join the chat ([approximate start time is 12:35 PM|. ik
ESTUARY

www.sfestuary.org/soe PARTNERSHIP

200 of 236



20s/B10°AIDNisays MMM

100|4 ;| —WOOI||Dg PUDIN

puopeQ Jo Ao ‘uigny oijo)

19JOA/ 10§ UOKIIDOD)
2oyjsn[ [pjuswLoIAUT ‘ZaulID|-Buly 110D
wps| sjpalg umojumo ‘buo] oynf
20UDY||y/ JAY UDB|D) ‘BjpYoIg SHYD
sysijeung

22JUDIS ‘SOjuY/ SYI|\/ 10JPIBPOW

‘ss9USSa[AWOY 4O SIS [ouoIBau

Y} O} SUOHN|OS BANPIOAR||0D 48450y o} sdiysiaupind
aAypAOUUI pawoy aApY Asyy sApm pup ‘sabusyipyd
/585590NS SSNOSIP ||IM SISIRURY “4pHIgPY pup ‘Ayijpnb
Jajpm ‘sjdoad oy syyeuaq u Buynsas ‘syea.0 Buojp
S9HIUNWWIOD B|gRJBU|NA PUD palajjaysun Aq pajoaid
saBua||pyp ay} o} yooouddo paisjusd-upwiny b

90} O} SSPIAIP [PUOKIPPY $S010D Bupjiom aip
ssauouon.d ‘Aipniss ayy jnoybnoly| Wd Qf:¢

S2UIUNWWOD) PUD $Y2217) J21Y}|02H
10} $S2USS2|2WOH OUIZIUDWNH

(10014 q5€) WOOY 2N|g-9/V%Y" Wd Og'E

UOISSNDSI(] [2UD] Wd 00:€

qgo] ubjseq epydAH ‘wnuxyong jusig
yiraH upwiny aroudw of Buluup|g ainpnuys
-DYU| UPGIN 40} SiomaWI] [P21B0j0dT Uy Wd OF:Z

Eelllel]/i7

J[2queBIS) 'SUBASIS-UMOIY DPUDWY/
\Am___o> 3j0AoD) 10} UOHDAIBSUOY) O}
yind Buot ey} jo AiojsiH jeig v :paly

Apg 4 3y} Ul 2anNUSDYU| SO BINON|  Wd 0Z T
Buyynsuon
SUOI28UUOY) JSJDAA PUD PUD] ‘SLIO| Awy/
3|dwpx3 UOISNOH 7 4SS

PIA @Yt Ul 210joN14SDHU| JUBI|ISSY SO PG Wd 00¢Z
OIpN|S [8SSDH ‘auD|||A/ PIOYDLY

paloiy 1) pwjo) syt BuiuBissq Wd Q|
SAliDI0GD}j0D)
Jouocibay paly Abg ‘syooig uosiy

UOONPOUU|  Wd G§* |

$2ydonoiddy

ubis2( PUO P2SOG-AHUNWWOD)
“UOI{DAI2SUOD) Ul 2ADM 1X2N 2y

100]4 4y —WOOY P[OD

[ound sejousq

6l

SOHSN ‘snory DIOWO|

apo.Bdn

JUD|4 JusWDRI] JBPMBISDAN [PuOIBaY
OJUBWINIONG B} O SPBYT [PHUBIOY  Wd GEiY
1edseyfog 45 ‘usIpA UD|

pup yaH “Apeuuey AjjoH

JBIDMBISDAN W04 SPPOT JUBLINN|
Buionpay 104 suoyn|og paspg-ainjoN pup
sappIBdp Jub|d jusuyDal| IBIPMBISOAN  Wd Q| i

134S ‘uueg eAo(g
ayppdn 92uBIdg JuaLNN| PHRQ-A0g  Wd Gii¢
asof upg Jo A Aerpjung ou3
uoydNPO|

Wd OF:¢

AIONIST 244 Ul SJULIENN

(10014 ) WOOY 2n|Q-YDAY" Wi OZ'E
134S ‘un pupiq
SUOIY PapUBWILIOdSY
pup Ang ayy ur soyspjdoiyy
Buipupysispun :a1aymAieag soyspjdoniyy  Wd GG:g
Jdq uipes) seyuusf
jo4 pup ‘skomyog
'S9DNOG 1IBJDAA 8IDJING Ul SBPIdHsa]  Wd 0€:g
DS13 “Aueyoq 1edoo-euuy
YipeH 24pnby
129014 O} $HIOJT PUD MBIAIBAQ) WiBolg
SPNPOIY JBWNSUOY) JBYDG SPILIOHIDD)  Wd GO'g
134S “sjo ossiely
Ang 00S15UDI UDG Ul S{UDUIWIDIUCY
BuiBrews Jo snoyg ey Buypas|y  Wd OF |
[oluBWUOIAUF D[ ‘UDION Alje)
uoWINPOLU|  Wd GE* |

AJoNnis3 2y} Ul UI22oU0D)
OuIbI2W] JO SIUDUIWDIUOD)

100]4 ,y—WOOY P2y

UoIssNosI( |2UDd Wd 0y
[12unoy) diyspiomels pjjeg 4e2f8|y uoy
up|d baq Y4 Jo JaydoyD) wiejsAsod] ayy

ajppdn o} 2u31G J|qPIPAY fsag Buisn Wd Q| i

Adupniesuor) [pjspos) ejpis ‘[ezinH Awy
sjoaloly uolypIojsay Abg 0dsIdUD. UDG
Joj Buiyiuiag pajpuipioo) (|jyyg 8YlL Wd 00
pipog IejoAN Abg 4S ‘swol pulsiyD
abupy?) ejpwi) pup

SpUDispA Uo ajopdn) Aoljod pinog Jejop\  Wd OGEE
Dd2g 'ojpl{ uouupyg

spoyg Buluuplg sBuny-Buot s,5gDg
:Aog Buisry p 1oy saidijod BudupbApy  Wd Qp:ig
45n/j1ouno? diyspiomals bljag

—wpiboI 82ULI2G Djfeq ADMD|[DD) UYO[ :10JPIBPOWY

AIDNIST 1U2l|Is2y ‘AYLO2H
O liloddng o1 sa1opdn Ad110d

(10014 gs€) WOOY 20g-YDANY" Wi 0ZE

D004 “eeqp[os) ensis

S9SN ‘uoibay o100 ‘HSMoNIoyD SXIY
SOSN “Aon7 aissef

JsN1j 82USIDG UDSD() ‘UDWAIIYAA Z1]

pipog 8ousIog Juspuadapu| Dja( ‘jpunlg SAsIS
:sisijpung

[12uno) diyspiomalg pljeg-woiboly
20ULI25 Y8 ‘AliegauUs Oyjwn, ‘IOPISPOW

"JUSWUOIIAUD

BuiBupyp A|pido o Jo 2004 By} UI SPeBU JBp|OYBY DS
pup JuswsBouow mc_v_oo_.?_o\,iﬁ puo o1Bajols
1oddns jsaq upd Aipnjse sy} ssouop sstidisjua
80UBIDS By} MOy SSNOSIP [|m [aupd siy]  Wd G+ |

AIoN§s3 02$1OUDIH UOG
2y} Ul 20U2/0G BUPNOOT-PIOMIO

100|{ z¢—WOO0Y j2nbupg

02Z ‘| ¢ 1290420 ‘Uooul2}yy ADPUO|A

A12||pD) A10}DAI2SQQ ADQ 12Ysl4 2y} WOL) SEODJIHY Q SHY :UOIDIS Pl2l4 wnliojpIo|dxX]
Wd 00:Z - Wd 00'S

UoISSNOS|(] |2UDd Wd Gy
SOSN ‘sjpnbsogig-uinioyy oy
Buuiojluoyy Ainossyy

pup Ajijong JejpAA 1o Buisuag sjowasy
pup njig-uj uoyn|osay-YbiH Jo 8N Wd GZiy
Asjeyieg D) ‘orouoIq DUA|

uonpjebap Buiddoyy

4oy Buisuag sjoway 4o suoyndijddy meN
VSYN ‘887 aulsiyD

SMO4 JOJDMYSB. Of UOYD[SY Ul S[aAS]
Ayipigun] $pajeq of A1eBow| ayijjepog Buisn

Wd GOy

Wd Gy:¢

1345 ‘8o Auoy
uoydNpouu|  Wd Q¢
$2100|0uUyo2 |

BuIbi2w3 10 M2N YHM BULUOHUOA|
(100]4 q4€) WOOY 2N|q-/VIY" Wd 0Z'E

UoISSNOSI(] [2UOd Wd 00:€

joeloiy uoypiojsey 4SgS ‘BulsipH eapg
josloly uoyniojsay

puod 4|ps Apg yinog ayj ui BuLiojiuoyy
a1njn] pup snq 1no BuyoiBeu|  Wd Of:g
SMISN ‘seue] [eyony

uolpy/ Ul

juswaboupyy aAydppy pup duUBIdg
;jpalolq uoypiojsay puod y|os Aog YNog  Wd 0Z:g

oaod

‘uspa0os) ppuslg pup (345 ‘8MO] Awasof
SPUPjRAA @Y pup ‘Abg sy

'spays.Iajop 3yt ut Buliojiuoyy juswipag
Buypbuipiooy) :uswiaBoupyy juswipag
[puoiBey uo sjoq sy Buyosuuo)  Wd 0Q:g

pioog 1ejopN Abg 4S ‘zepupuied
IBIADY PUD /47 "S°M) ‘Dj8ljoA ©sIng
woiBouq Buuiojiuoyy

[puoiBay pupjspp 3y :BuLiojiuoyy
PajouIpI00)) U0 UOISIA [puOIBay v/

d34S ‘sieinN preH
uoypNpo|

Wd OF+ |

Wd ge|
SPUD|I2(M) AYL[O2H 10} OULIOHUO|A|
P210102{U| }|OD07 O} |OUOCIBDY WO

100|4 y p—WwNnuO}IpPNY pupIn

201 of 236



Hlenaiy Proquasm TUESDAY, OCTOBER 22, 20 19—Grand Auditorium (47 Floon)
Green is the New Gray: Nature-Based Infrastructure

9.00 amM Introduction

Thomas Mumley, Assistant Executive Officer, San Francisco Bay Regional Water Quality Control Board
9:05 aMm To Resiliency and Beyond: Multi-benefit Highway 37

Ashley Nguyen, Director of Design and Project Delivery, Metropolitan Transportation Commission

9:25 aMm Green Infrastructure Implementation Challenges and Opportunities:
Navigating Constraints and Issues of Scale
Keith Lichten, Division Chief, San Francisco Bay Regional Water Quality Control Board

9:45 am Living Shorelines: Linking Estuary Habitats and Building Capacity to Adapt to Rising Seas
Katharyn Boyer, Professor of Biology, Estuary & Ocean Science Center—San Francisco State University,
and Marilyn Latta, Project Manager, State Coastal Conservancy

10:05 w Outstanding Encicrmental Awards and Ceeative Cnedecnmental Award

/
10:25 aM /)){P((/é—Blue Room (3% Floor)

Zooming Out to the Full System

10:45am Welcome

John Callaway, lead Scientist, Delta Science Program-Delta Stewardship Council and University of San Francisco

10:50AmM One Deltq, One Estuary: Connecting California through Water

Felicia Marcus, Former Chair, State Water Resources Control Board

11:10am Viewing Estuaries from a Macroscope
Jim Cloern, Senior Scientist Emeritus, U.S. Geological Survey

11:30am Standing Too Close to the Elephant: Addressing Scales in Restoration and Fisheries Conservation
Rachel Johnson, Research Fisheries Biologist, National Marine Fisheries Service and UC Davis

11:50am The Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta National Heritage Area: California’s First

Heritage Area

Erik Vink, Executive Director, Delta Protection Commission

11:55am San Francisco Bay is a Hope Spot for People and Ocean Wildlife
Karina Nielsen, Executive Director and Professor of Biology, Estuary & Ocean Science Center—
San Francisco State University

12:00 pm ZJ////(% —Grand Ballroom (157 Floor)

Oakland Green Infrastructure Walking Tour

Participants can pick up their lunch and cross the street to participate in a 30-minute lunchtime
walking tour (approximate start time is 12:35 PM).

Premier Sponsor:

Delta Stewardship Council

Major Co-Sponsors:
Bay Area Clean Water Agencies
State Coastal Conservancy

Anchor Co-Sponsors:

Cargill

Port of San Francisco

San Francisco Public Utilities Commission

Co-Sponsors:

Balance Hydrologics

California Department of Fish and Wildlife

California Department of VWater Resources

Central Contra Costa Sanitary District

Citizens Committee to Complefe the Refuge

Contra Costa County Flood Control & Water
Conservation District

Delia Profection Commission

East Bay Municipal Utility District

East Bay Regional Park District

Environmental Science Associates

Estuary & Ocean Science Center

Friends of the San Francisco Estuary

H.T. Harvey & Associates

Oakland City Attorney Barbara J. Parker

Port of Oakland

Sacramento Regional County Sanitation District

San Francisco Bay Conservation and
Development Commission

San Francisco Estuary Institute

SF Bay National Estuarine Research Reserve

Save The Bay

Smithsonian Environmental Research Center

Sonoma County Water Agency

Sonoma Lland Trust

Stantec

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Valley Water

Wildlife Conservation Board

WRA, Inc.

Zone 7 Water Agency

www.sfestuary.org/soe

202 of 236



20s/B10°AIDNisays MMM

UOISSNDSI(] [2UDg Wd 0Z:v

IsijusIog sAlIubo )
/1804 ‘wobujpiopung jusally puo
wnpojoIo|dxg ‘BIaquUaZIIOMYDS UDSNSG
aoual|isay Jo abonbup]

D SPIOMO] :UOHDAISSGQ) PUD UIDIg 8Y] o

wnjiojpiojdxg
'PRYISIUIAA SIS PUD IUDT UMDYS
juswaBnbug sAypIogD|0D

uo saApadsiag [PI20G :pUNoIS) S|PPIW e

sisuaIng aAuBoD) /|P1D0G ‘sisiy
/SI0JDIND) YHIM SUOHDSIBAUOD) PaIIDY  Wd 0G:¢

wnpojpio)dxg

‘lUDT UMDYS pup B1equaziipmyds upsng
UOI23UUOY) |PID0G PUD ‘LYY ‘@dUBIDG
—wnuojouo|dx3 dy} 4 uoyodnpg d1jgnd

DDS “Adssugzoy oy
IOJPIBPOW  Wd GZ:¢
‘sa1Bajo.ys @dusl|isal abupyd spowip
Burisjsoy uo snooy upjnoiId Yyim ‘paulos) suosss)
2IDYs puD (21nyoId}| ‘82USIDS [DIDOS ‘SHIP) saLIULWNY
3} PUD UOHNONPS [DJUSWIUOIIAUS [owLIojul Sp0aBajul
4oy sayopouddp ajon|PAS pUD SSNISIP [|IM Sistjaupd
3y} ‘sayIuNWWIOD Ul §no pub winLiojoio|dx3 ayy
uiyim yioq spaloud jusdal jo uoypjussaid yBnoay|

SIS 240WlD
JO 043 UO Ul BuuIo27 21|gnd

Wd 0¢:¢

(10014 q4€) WOOY 20Iq-9/VY" W GO'E

Jsni| olpisaly ‘punjjog [SoY2IN
00s15UD1] UDG

JO olpisald 8y} 4o || 1o} Ajisiaaipolg
D77 $o0dw) sworg ‘uinIns) sy
Bureg|op J0

$9|00G pajosuuodIBu| By} pup UBisaQ

Aejepeg o 'wiqiod (AyD
yipd o s AD
ayi BuiuiBowiey :syj04 pup ‘punp{ ‘DI0|4

/345 ‘poomsjods poyig
YipeH ubwinp pup A}isIoAlpolg
loj uBiseg upgin eping o} eduaIdg Buisn

134S ‘0zog DRI
uoldNposu|

Wd Q¢

Wd Gl:g

Wd 0G*|

Wd GZ*

Wd 02 |
UHO2H UDWNH PUD A{SIDAIDOIG UDGIN

100|4 yy—wWooy pP|oD

[oung sejousq

UoIsSNOSIJ [2UDd Wd 0¢:y
Aunod oubjog SOINYASN 4oy APuapA
pjleg YHON

Sy} Ul SI|P|IAA PUD “UBIDAA ‘SMOD)

Aunoo) bpawojy SOYN-YASN ‘ouinby uosAyy/

AunoD) ppaWD|y Ul AYiDNE JSJOAA
10} spupjebupy pszpic) BuiBoupyy

WOy

Wd 00

a0y Aunoo pdopN yeziog soony

Aog YiIoN| 8y ul s|pos)

UOIDAIBSUOY) 821N0SaY 98\ SieBpubyy
pioAsulp Buidjsy :woiboiy jiowgpuon]

Y9N Aog 45,/NS4S ‘[ebeis 1onig

ysioyy unsing ur sounidwod Jawl
Buirsiyoy pup Ayjpng 1ejopp Buiroidwi

Wd 0G:¢

Nd0g:¢
g0y Aunoo pdopN yAzodbuy seouply
1ojpISPOW  Wd Gg:i¢

spuoT Buyiom

Uuo }O}IgOH puL \At_ODO 1210M
JO [u2W2A0IdW| BuljDI2[200Y

(10014 ) WOOY 2N|Q-YDAY" Wi GO'E

siojpjnbay
Alijone J8IopA pup JJois jediojuniy
2INPNYSDIYU USBIS) UO seAdadsIad 33|0H

L0V P BuiBBiq inoqy pioy oG sioym W OF 2

AlUnoD) 08ID| UDS JO SIUBWIUISAOS)

Jo uoyn1o0ssy AjunoD) /A1 ‘Aiqog Hoyy
Ajuno?) osjpyy ung

u1 uolypjuswiajduw] 81INPNISDIU| USSID)

wis]-Buoq 1oy Buruupjg puo Buijspoyy

0Jqog ups Jo Al ‘yjoog ppubuwy/

pup puppypQ Jo Ao ‘Bujyso 1)
2INJONISDYU| JOIOMULIOIS USBIC)
Appap-jo4yBry 21jgng :euoq 4 Buiyes
ddddNADS,/ VO3 'SIowwog sy

Aog yinog ayj ul juswdojerspay

8jpALg DIA s9BuUDYD) BinjonusDYU| USBIC)
8|pos-o6.p7 :eAloadsouey JDAG|

WdGl:g

Wd 0G*|

Wd Gg°|
ajoruung jo A ioro) Apojeiy
uoyonpolul  Wd Qg:|

2doospuo UDgIN

$,021y ADQ 2y} OlUl 2IN}ONILSOIYU|
12{0MUWIOIS U2217) Ouloib2iu|

100|4 , y—WOOY P2y

Wd Gy

Asueby §15 oejoy UDS pub OYYHD ‘[]eMmog OfHg
dnois) djysiepoa] Asjjop uoliS ‘RIS
pinog JsjopN Aog 4S ‘yioiodyy wif

siAeqd O I1eqnT opy.

[ouno?) diyspiomalg pjjeq ‘Mo] D2IssSf
13v,/200g 'uipq pojssef

:sisljpund

V/S3 ‘sloebinog uyof :Jopoispoyw

"aoupuIaA0D

[puoiBau 1oy ABajpuys punos b sAsiydb o} tayjeboy

414 U ASY} MOY SSNISIP PUD ‘sUoKDZIUDBIO SNOLIDA
jo sa1bajouys pup sajos ayy aiojdxe E\s [eund siy|
.wQ_ouchc_ xo|dwod o u1 bulynsas ‘sAom 4o AjpLIpA
o ur diysiapoa| apiroid pup dpb siyj |4 of uoyon
Bunjo} usaq spy paiy Abg sy} ui suoyoziunhio
pup saipusb snolswny “seiBajo.s uoypydopo sl
[oA8] Pas Jo uoypjuswa|dwi [puoiBa. |nyssadons of
juswipadu (PR D SO dduUDUIBACB pPayLUBp! SDY
‘sIADQ DN ‘[IP9NT SHPW U Ag HHOM Jusd8Y Wd GZ:¢

20UDUI2A0N) [OUOIDY Ul
$2|0Y AN YO " si00|nO2y
PUD $J22uj0U] PUD SJ2UUD|d

(10014 gs€) WOOY 20g-YDANY" Wi GO'E

20U8I9G
UOJDAISSUOY) 8njg Julog ‘UspADK| DAD)Y

apowi|) Buibuoyy o ui seibsjpug
uoypjdopy suljaIoyg paspg-aInjoN] JO
uoypn|pAg pup juswdojers Bulwioyu

SO5N “Aon7 aissaf

abp3 ysioyy ayj 4o uoypNUBY
SADAA PUD SOIWDUAQ Juswipag

Wd O¥*¢

Wd Glig
"ouj ‘Abojoes)

9 Bupssuibug 0o A1obaioy jiy4
J2JOMPUNOIS) UO 851y [9AS]-DOG
Jo spay3 pajoidaiddoiepun  Wd OG:|
[12unos

diyspiomelg pjjaq ‘ZIDMY2G Maipuy/
Ajjigpisujnp Alddng sejopp

ojjeq o} yoooiddy juswaboupyy sty v

1345 ‘ajboag aynf
uoudNpo.U|

Wd G¢: |

Wd 0¢*|

S2WI| Ulop2oUN Ul
OUND|A-UOISID2(] JO) 22U210G [OUOIO2Y

100|{ z¢—WOO0Y j2nbupg

6102 ‘22 129000 ‘uoouiayy Abpsan|

elifloly
uolpAIBSUOT) enjg Juiod 1NN ADPON]
QUo7 uoljisunl]

pupidn/puppepA 3y Jo Ao

{D4IGDH JO SIOPDIPU| :SPIIg YSIDW PP Wd OZ:
U YIA/S1A0Qg DN IS BHDY
AJpnjs3 00s1oUDI] UG By}
JO SBYSIDY By} Ul 41|P|IAA [PLIsBLIB] JO
95D |o10adg oY) 9|PPIW BYi Ul 9IW  Wd GG:E

SIAD(] D[ 'sime] 1ne]
SPUDBAA [PPIL YSIyO0Ig §,00810UDIJ UDG
u1 AjljpNE JOHGPH JO MAIA 9ATYsI YV Wd OgiE

43/ fOﬁ&Q\DU EAENS

uononpou|  Wd GZ:¢
SIO{ODIPU| SO 2JP|IT) PUO Ysi
MUCQQD 2y} O} SPUB|{2M [Op!1] WO
(100]4 u€) WOOY 20|g-YDANY" Wi GO'E
SOSN ZNiD) P] 8 ULSNG

wnNUYUo?D)

upad()-Abg-oijeg BYi $5010Y BuLIBJUIA
|MO}ISIOAN 10§ S|POS) jusweBoubyy
pup spes| oiiqpH BuiAjiusp)

ainjsuj Aog ey

/ledseyfog 45 ‘peljussoy uof

puD DAYN UOSUDMS DULSIIY D
Ajunwwo?) ysiy

AJonjsg 00s1oUDI4 UDG By} JO SUBIS |OHA

Wd Oy:¢

WdGl:¢

NS4S/ DWWL

\xm\mvtmm DN ‘ZmoNIpyy | wi|
sDag

BuiBuoy pup A1erooey jo siebuiqioy

:sasiodiog pup ‘suiydjoq ‘sejpysp wd QG:|

ERIIETelS
UOIDAIBSUOD) &njg JUIO4 ‘elaulqoy uo(g
S8 POO4 in0qy SN s||eL
Buriojiuoyy pligpag Jo SIDSA OZ 1PYM

:puoAeg pup Jn5) 8y} o Aog 8y} Wol4 Wd GZ:|
MAAD 'GBIH Ao
uoydNposu|  Wd 0Z:]

Uo22() PUO AIoNis3 2y}
1O2UUOY) S|OWWD|A PUD ‘Ysi4 ‘Spiig MOH
'$2U0||0I04 2U} O} DPOAZN DU2IS 24|

100|4 y p—WNnlO}IpNY pupIn

203 of 236



From: Engelage, Samantha <Samantha.Engelage@CityofPaloAlto.org>

Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2019 2:39 PM

To: David Williams <dwilliams@bacwa.org>

Cc: Lorien Fono <lfono@bacwa.org>; karin.north@cityofpaloalto.org; Lorrie O'Neill <loneill@bacwa.org>
Subject: RE: Request for Support of Grant Application for Horizontal Levee

Hi Dave,

We are close to receiving a grant from the Coastal Conservancy under Prop 1 for the Palo Alto Horizontal
Levee Pilot Project that BACWA expressed support for earlier this year. To finalize the award of the
grant, the Coastal Conservancy is now requesting official letters of support to be included in the Board
Packet. Attached is a draft letter of support. Can this request be considered at the 11/15 BACWA
Executive Board meeting?

Signed letters can be sent electronically to me and | can consolidate for ultimate transmittal to the
Coastal Conservancy. I’'m asking that letters be submitted to me by 11/29/19.

Thanks,
Sam

From: David Williams [mailto:dwilliams@bacwa.org]

Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2019 9:37 AM

To: Engelage, Samantha

Cc: Lorien Fono; Sherry Hull; North, Karin

Subject: RE: Request for Support of Grant Application for Horizontal Levee

Samantha, BACWA is pleased to support the City of Palo Alto’s
application. Feel free to list us as a supporter.

David R. Williams

Executive Director

Bay Area Clean Water Agencies (BACWA)
Cell: 925-765-9616

Email: dwilliams@bacwa.org

From: Engelage, Samantha <Samantha.Engelage@CityofPaloAlto.org>

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2019 4:05 PM

To: David Williams <dwilliams@bacwa.org>

Cc: Lorien Fono <Ifono@bacwa.org>; Sherry Hull <shull@bacwa.org>; North, Karin
<Karin.North@cityofpaloalto.org>

Subject: Request for Support of Grant Application for Horizontal Levee

Hi Dave,

The City of Palo Alto in collaboration with the San Francisco Estuary Partnership would like you to
consider supporting our application under the Coastal Conservancy’s current funding opportunity
through Proposition 1. We are applying for funds to complete the design and permitting of a horizontal

204 of 236



levee pilot project within Palo Alto. Horizontal levees incorporate green infrastructure, including habitat
enhancements, into traditional greyscape solutions to flood control and sea level rise (i.e., levee system
with rip-rap). A horizontal levee includes a vegetated, gently sloped, ecotone on the bayside of the levee
that would provide transitional and refugia habitat for marsh species such as the endangered salt marsh
harvest mouse and Ridgeway'’s rail. One of the exciting and novel parts of the Palo Alto Horizontal Levee
Pilot Project is that it would utilize highly treated wastewater to irrigate the vegetated ecotone thus
providing additional benefits of polishing treatment of the wastewater prior to discharge into the Bay
and decreasing potable water demands for the system. This project would help the City implement goals
from both the City’s Baylands Comprehensive Conservation Plan and the newly adopted Sea Level Rise
Policy.

A conceptual design has been completed for this project and is available here for your reference. We
are currently working on a preliminary design for the Palo Alto Horizontal Levee Pilot Project which
would progress the project to a 30% design and are trying to secure funding that would allow us to
complete the design and permitting tasks.

No support letter is required, but we ask that you reply to this email by Friday, 4/19/19, indicating
BACWA's support for this project and permission for us to list BACWA as a supporter in our application
package.

Thank you for your time and feel free to contact me with any questions.

Samantha Engelage, P.E.

Senior Engineer, Environmental Services Division
2501 Embarcadero Way | Palo Alto, CA 94303
D: (650) 329-2123
Samantha.Engelage@CityofPaloAlto.org

205 of 236



November 13, 2019

Douglas Bosco, Chair

State Coastal Conservancy
1515 Clay Street, 10" Floor
Oakland, CA 94612

Dear Mr. Bosco:

I am writing this letter to express support on behalf of the Bay Area Clean Water Agencies
(BACWA) for the Palo Alto Horizontal Levee Pilot Project’s application to the Coastal
Conservancy Proposition 1 Grant Program for funds needed to progress the project’s design.

The San Francisco Estuary Partnership (SFEP), in collaboration with the City of Palo Alto, has
been working on a preliminary design for a horizontal levee pilot project located in the Palo Alto
Baylands. The project will provide multiple benefits to residents and visitors, and will
incorporate public access, green infrastructure solutions including habitat enhancements, and
protection from flooding and sea level rise. This innovative approach works with nature instead
of applying traditional greyscape solutions. We expect the project will provide transitional and
refugia habitat for marsh species such as the endangered salt marsh harvest mouse and
Ridgeway’s rail. This transitional habitat has been decimated by development along the shoreline
and is a high restoration priority for resource agencies. Finally, the project will utilize highly
treated wastewater to irrigate the vegetated ecotone thus providing additional benefits of
polishing treatment of the wastewater prior to discharge to the Bay. This novel aspect will
provide valuable information to other wastewater treatment plants and agencies in the region that
are also evaluating their sea level rise adaptation and beneficial reuse of treated wastewater.

This funding proposal will support community engagement and advance the project’s design to
bring it to a “shovel ready” stage and well poised for implementation. Approval of this grant
application will afford multiple benefits to regional efforts to promote horizontal levees as
viable, multi-beneficial alternatives to traditional flood-control levees.

We are hopeful this grant application will be given strong consideration.

Sincerely,

David R. Williams
Executive Director

cc: BACWA Executive Board
Samantha Engelage, City of Palo Alto

206 of 236



Pardee Technical Seminar 2020

The October dates that are available include:

e October 20 — 23
e October 27 — 30

BACWA has the following dates on hold:

e September 14 — 18
e September 21 -25

207 of 236



JleH wo JuBWIpUBWY Ue|d uiseg duLiojyd wd 0g:T - wd 0z T
sJalne|sag yeles uoljeo) spijosolg easy Aeg wd 0z:T - wd OT:T
sJalne|sag yedes uondepy ajewi|)/sanss| |y wd o1:T - wd Sp:eT

UD|diZ appef FTET sa1do | 30H YMOVE
sa|depn unsnr uoISIAUg Uo uonejuasasd 24n3oNJIseayu| S|qeUIRISNS 40} 91NISU| wd sp:gT - wd s€:T
ureisey) Awy pJeme jo uoljejuasaid uoniuSoday diysiapea wd gg:2T - wd SZ:TT

VMOV pue uoijejuasaid piemy 1a44eneN uasjiy

159431Ul JO 9913 WWOD Y}IM 10BJIDIUI O SY|0} JOJ SPUBIS 3|qe) youm wd gz:¢T - We GG TT
J1ey) ‘1910ayds 1407 (s3uawysi|dw o2y 9913HWWOD) YHM UaaJds Sul||o4ds) uoiHugoday diysiapea] yMOVE we GG:TT - We 0S:TT
s9|depn unlsN[ Jo UoS|Q d1ueyAS uonisues} ywuad Ja1em paphiay we 0S:TT - We SE:TT
uosyIe[ ueq 4o [|9YdUN uoser dvi3 we G TT - We QZ:1T
JJ€1S |34S 49Y10 J0o/pue uonns Aydag (SV4d ‘sonsejdosdiw ‘|aued 91eis) sI3d we 0z:TT - We Si:0T

unidiz apper 103eJ3poIN s31do L 10H YMOVE
Jjealg we gp:0T - We Qg:0T

V30
(po1dadoe) AzswoSiuo |9eydIN 1921340 9A1IN23X3 9DOMY
(po1dadoe) onpoq wey J9qWIBIN pJeog gI¥MS
(pa1dadoe) sauuo] sewo] u0I11295 SHWJad SIAdN ‘XI UoiSay vd3
(po1dadoe) yuaqpeoug doer 02dV anovvd
Appnsiniy iy 101eJ3poN saijiolld /8D0MY/9I4MS/Vd3/aNDVVe we Qg:0T - We ST:6
Jiey) ‘19399yds 1407 (sanssi ssauisng Suipn|aul) M3IASY Ul JESA PUB UOIIONPOJIU] awodl9M we GT:6 - We 00:6
(3]qe3 uolyesasisas uI-}23Y)/sIusawysalyoy pue 9340) we 00:6 - We 0g:g
1e 1nopuey se ainydo.q apesddn/do p|oj-111 ay1 apiaold :a10u)
0 NOILSIND
S9]0N YIVIdS NOILdI¥IS3a 133rans JNIL

siamsue JnoA adue.se 03 3y311 ay3 01 saul| 3yl asn :suonsanb Supjuey Jo4
emoeq/wod Adjjod :y31N3
Jasmouq anoA uadp

020Z ‘0T AYVNNVI
INVYO0YUd ONILIIN TVNNNVY L1vHd
S3IDNIOV HILVM NV3IT VIHV AVd

208 of 236



Jey) ‘919935 1O

dn-despy Sunasy |enuuy

wd 00:€ - wd 05:Z

134S ‘uuas pineg

s8uipuld pue ue|d 32ua19S 3y} uo repdn

Kanejungoug

40}eJ9pOA

9jepdn [ea1uyda] - SjuaLINN

wd gg:z - wd oz:z

YaH ‘Apauuay

1oday Ja1ep\ pajoAdaY [euoiSay

134S ‘UM ug| Apnis suoiin|os paseg ainieN
VR0
HaH “led 1oday |enuuy dnouo 810T
NIYM Ua9|13 101EI9pON a1epdn Asore|nSay - syualnN wd gz:z - wd gg:1
Swer|im piaeq 91epdn 92UBUISA0D/HWIRd SM PUT JO MIINIBAQ MB3IAIANQ - SUBLINN wd g€:T - wd og:T

209 of 236



Ao UIEET

4 uudw| 1noy, SZIWe1=NTy 2alueldenc ,09c

ano fg paJaanod a1, nok - Xejay

Supzpud Apuenb Wi 3o QO'0Ts MBS NOA

SZT'LYPS [e101
£SES 7 7 <zl _
Ium_m WU_L& sﬂU_HEm:U
0005 i
! n-'. !
cz1 |*

BLEGLEL 2%

‘nof oy 1s3q 5123 22ud pue Anuenb e puiy o1 ), 38ueso Jno Seap uo '3y pnod Anuenb sy Ja1u3

:fanuend inoy, asooy)

pr: [] =meg: [

UBMEY JO SLISY (PE 10 sispio 01 Ajuo sapdde Buwn vonesedsid Lie s3pnoKg .
'y Shep ssauisng 7 : w diys o1 fpeay .

| s540102 JuLdiul Jo J3gqUUNU LWNWIxXe|y

w5 ul paidde ofo] ‘peuoduw)

‘5G4 ppe :2584ey2 dn-asg
"aj3og wods 3 vo udw deas Jojoz-2uc g sapnjaul 23ud anoy,

"Z0-g7 SP|oY 2215
TI-TErR0 L& W2l 235 '3)120q J312m 0F0] SIYL JO UOISI3A Z0-7 | 3U1 Jo4

‘3|ge|IeAE A|IpEL LUS] J21EM
aaaym =1 J28uo] soy 3ySu 1snl 2ue uononasucs wySiemaysl pue Apeded s280e7

'sBumas jo Aasuen

g ul 2jgenod 310q paaundu iyl s2ew dijD JaUgeIeD (130U LI Pl Uo-madDs

s3|10q 3|gesodsIp 01 snleulsl|e 18245 B pUE SHULIP O3 104 J3UUIAM
e 51 a1og paiuud 2|qesnad SIY1 "UoNINIISUSTS WUNUILWNGE [|em-3(301s 531 JUAA

a|dwes 2344 v 1sanbay

oMUy Sulpuas 4 5|ie120 12Npold &

Sulul| ou — 231} Ydg — wWnuiwn|y — udwiy

210 of 236



Discount Mugs — BPA-Free — Stainless Steel — No lining

211 of 236



= FREE SHIPPING on this item over 575
= 26 oz Singls Wall Stainless Steel Water Bottle
= Comes with Silicome Ring and Carabiner

26 oz_ Bullet Sports Water Bottles | 58117

Matel'l-3| Stainless Steel
 rencions 10.25" Hx 275" W
Impnmm 357 Hx 2 W
LEEEF s F"H=15"W
EEE - 2t

WEIght 19 Slhs

Product Description:

Hyailable sikver, these Bullet cheap sports bottles feature 3 twist cap, carabiner and up to
26 oz. of liquid @pacity. Order our engraved sports bottles personalized with your
custom logo and save with our cheap prices. Get started on your order of cheap water

bottles and you may also order printed with your logo or graphic design.

212 of 236



Clean Water Summit Partners mit partners:

1225 8th Street Suite 595

y Area Clean Water Agencies (BACWA)
ifornia Association of Sanitation Agencies (CASA)

Sacramento, CA 95814 ntral Valley Clean Water Association (CVCWA)
p: 916.446.0388 ifornia Water Environment Association (CWEA)

9:30 a.m.

9:40 a.m.

10:00 a.m.

10:30 a.m.

11:30 a.m.

12:45 p.m.
1:15 p.m.

1:30 p.m.

swdthern California Alliance of Publicly Owned Treatment Works (SCAP)

October 28, 2019
9:30 AM - 1:30 PM
Sutter Club
1220 9th Street, Sacramento, CA 95814

AGENDA

Call to Order, Peter Vroom, President, SCAP
e Welcome and Introductions
o Review and Adjust Agenda

Legislative Update and Strategic Discussions (Gauger/Link)

e CASA Nonflushables Legislation - AB 1672 (Bloom)

o Federal NPDES Permit Terms Legislation - HR 1764 (Garamendi)
e Strategy for Potential Return of Ocean Discharge Ban Legislation

Potential Educational Seminar on Advanced Treatment
e Possible seminar/workshop on advanced treatment technologies, what it can do
and can’t do, disadvantages, and costs (Williams)

Key Issues Update
e Toxicity
o State Water Board Toxicity Plan (Link)
o Litigation Update (Jepsen)
o ELAP Regulations
0 Testimony, CAL Update, Regulations Release (All)
o Sewer Exfiltration / County of Maui Case Update (Jepsen/Link)
e PFAS (All)
o Phase 3 Monitoring Outreach and Preparation (Link/\Voskuhl)
o General Unified Strategy (All)
¢ SB 1383 Regulations (Kester)

Working Luncheon: Guest, Eileen Sobeck, Executive Director, State Water
Resources Control Board

Regional Updates
Honoring Retiring Executive Directors

Adjourn
o Next Meeting: Spring 2020

213 of 236



1225 8w Street, Suite 595¢ Sacramento, CA 95814 « TEL: (916) 446-0388 » www.CASAweb.org

October 28, 2019

The Honorable Peter DeFazio The Honorable Sam Graves

Chairman Ranking Member

Committee on Transportation & Infrastructure Committee on Transportation & Infrastructure
U.S. House of Representatives U.S. House of Representatives

Washington, D.C. 20515 Washington, D.C. 20515

The Honorable Grace P. Napolitano The Honorable Bruce Westerman
Chairwoman Ranking Member

Subcommittee on Water Resources and Subcommittee on Water Resources and
Environment Environment

Committee on Transportation & Infrastructure Committee on Transportation & Infrastructure
U.S. House of Representatives U.S. House of Representatives

Washington, D.C. 20515 Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Chairs and Ranking Members:

On behalf of the California Association of Sanitation Agencies (CASA), | write to express our appreciation
and support for your effort to renew the Clean Water Act’s SRF Program and to ensure adequate
resources are available to meet the current and future water quality infrastructure needs of California
and the nation. We look forward to working with the Committee as Congress considers H.R. 1497.

CASA is an association dedicated to protecting public health and the environment through effective
wastewater treatment. We promote sustainable practices such as water recycling, biosolids
management, and renewable energy production. We represent over 120 public agencies in California
and focus on advocacy, education, and leadership.

We appreciate the Committee’s efforts to incorporate provisions that modernize the Clean Water Act’s
National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) program to better align NPDES permit terms to
the realities of planning, designing, constructing and operating today’s modern water quality treatment
systems. Over the past several weeks, CASA has provided information on how best to design an NPDES
permitting system that would provide states and USEPA with the discretionary authority to issue permits
for terms up to ten years. It is our understanding that the Committee’s review of this matter yielded an
approach that would provide authority to regulators to issue an extended permit under specified
circumstances, including where the permittee demonstrates it has performed as a good actor and is in
compliance with water quality standards. While several important details remain to be worked out with
these conditions on extended permit term eligibility, we will continue our efforts to work through them
and come to a positive resolution.

In contrast, the Committee’s consideration of an SRF reauthorization also includes provisions that would
terminate a regulator’s authority to issue administrative extensions of five-year permits and shift permit

214 of 236



Committee on Transportation & Infrastructure

October 28,2019

Page 2 of 2

development and issuance to USEPA when such permit renewals are delayed. We cannot support such a
provision for a number of reasons.

Administrative extensions are a necessary part of the permit renewal process in some cases as local
permittees and regulators work through issues relating to renewal of an NPDES permit. Many permits
are delayed due to legal and technical issues that necessitate additional time to address, not because of
failure on the part of regulators but because of complexity, emerging science and local concerns.
Immediately elevating permits to USEPA will result in loss of local control, and place permitting in the
hands of USEPA staff who may lack the specialized understanding of the intricacies of local watershed
issues and needs. Additional financial, legal, and public participation concerns will inevitably result from
interfering with the existing process of administratively extending five-year permits.

In our discussions with the Committee, we have explained the factors that make such an extraordinary
change in the NPDES permitting process unreasonable. First and foremost, the priority to provide
regulators with the discretionary authority to tailor permits to the permitted facility was in no way
intended to disrupt the existing permitting program. The proposed provision unfortunately does
precisely this by mandating that administrative extensions would be eliminated and requiring USEPA to
renew the permit. Simply elevating the decision making will only serve to impose additional delays upon
the renewal of a permit as USEPA restarts the permit renewal process. For this and other reasons, the
imposition of such a mandate on five-year permit renewals is counterproductive. We request that this
provision be removed from any attempts to provide discretionary authority to federal and state
regulators to issue extended permit terms where circumstances warrant such permitting.

To be clear, while we whole-heartedly support the SRF reauthorization and the approach to include
extended permit terms as part of that effort, we are vigorously opposed to any provisions that interfere
with administrative extension of five-year permits. We will continue to work with the Committee to seek
an approach on this matter as the legislation proceeds.

Again, we are grateful for the commitment that the committee has given to address the overwhelming
needs of the nation’s water infrastructure and look forward to working with you in the months ahead.

Sincerely,
AL

Adam D. Link
Director of Operations

cc: The Honorable John Garamendi
The Honorable Jared Huffman
The Honorable Julia Brownley
The Honorable Alan Lowenthal
The Honorable Mark DeSaulnier
The Honorable Harley Rouda
The Honorable Doug LaMalfa

215 of 236



Lorrie O'Neill

From: Eric Sapirstein <esap@ensresources.com>
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2019 4:29 PM

To: federal-legislative-affairs@lists.casaweb.org
Cc: alink@casaweb.org; jgauger@casaweb.org
Subject: Update on H.R. 1497 and Permit Terms
Attachments: CASA.H.R.1497.Position.Ltr.pdf

FLC Members,

After weeks of discussions and negotiations, House Committee on Transportation & Infrastructure
staff reached an agreement over the weekend on legislation to address NPDES ten year permits,
renew SRF funding, reauthorize the Alternative Water Source Act, codify the green infrastructure
program, authorize a study into the presence of pathogens and need to revise secondary
treatment standards, authorize funding for CSO/stormwater grants, and study workforce training
needs.

Extended NPDES Permit Terms Addressed

A key provision, Section 7, would establish a process to issue extended NPDES permit terms. The
provision is outlined below. CASA, Committee staff and stakeholders have been negotiating and
discussing potential language to get the concept of extended NPDES permit terms into this
package for several months. While it is a significant win to get the concept included in this vehicle,
CASA and other stakeholders actively worked against a separate committee Democratic staff
provision to effectively eliminate administrative extensions of existing five year permits.
Unfortunately, that provision ultimately ended up in this version of the bill. CASA submitted a
letter (attached) outlining our general support for the SRF reauthorization and extended permit
terms, while clearly stating our opposition to any language that would impact administrative
extensions of five year permits.

Next Steps

The Committee on Transportation & Infrastructure will consider the attached bill on Tuesday,
October 29.

It will be a bipartisan bill, the Water Quality Protection and Job Creation Act (H.R. 1497).
1

216 of 236



We expect that Rep. Garamendi and others will highlight the need for revisions to the elimination of administrative
extensions authority, potentially setting the stage for potential modifications to the provision in anticipation of House
floor debate and a vote later this year or early next year. At the same time, we believe the Senate will be disinclined to
accept the House committee action to eliminate administrative extensions when it considers a water infrastructure bill
next year. Because of this, we are optimistic that the onerous provisions of the House bill related to administrative
extensions will be addressed as part of any Senate bill that would lead to a conference committee negotiation next year.

The relevant provisions of the legislation are outlined in greater detail below. We will send out a
follow up note later this week to report on the outcome of the markup.

- Eric

Key Provisions of House Committee on Transportation & Infrastructure SRF Legislation

Section 7, National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System

As drafted, the amendment to reauthorize the Clean Water Act SRF Program includes a handful on
non-SRF provisions (attached). This includes Section 7, a new subsection, to authorize a state
permitting authority to issue NPDES permit for a period of up to ten years. As drafted after weeks
of negotiations between committee Democrat and Republican staff, and with input from
stakeholders, including CASA, the measure, if enacted into law, would provide for the following:

NPDES permits for POTWSs (municipal sewage, recycled or reclaimed, and combined sewer overflow) could be issued for
a period of up to ten years within the following understanding:

0 An extended permit would be subject to review by a state if a triggering event occurs within 60 days of
such an event. If a state determines a modification is necessary, the modification must be made not
later than 90 days after making a determination that modification is necessary. If a state fails to make a
publicly available determination, USEPA would be required to make such modifications.

O For purposes of any challenge to a USEPA modification, the state would only be considered the
administrator of the permit.

217 of 236



0 A municipality that is eligible to receive an extended permit term is one that has a history of compliance
with the Clean Water Act that would be defined by USEPA rules subsequent to consultations with the
public, including specifically POTWs.

0 Triggering events that would cause a review of an extended permit’s conditions are events:

= State receives information that may be subject to existing regulatory requirements for review of a
permit conditions

= State identifies that a discharge of a permitted pollutant is made into an impaired water body
(section 303(d) of CWA)

= USEPA approves a new or modified TMDL that would apply to a permitted pollutant discharge
= USEPA or State determines that a permitted pollutant discharged is directly related to

contamination of “designated” public water supply source pursuant to section 303 of CWA and
the discharge is related to a water quality standard violation or the pollutant is subject to a Safe

Drinking Water Act Advisory issued by USEPA

0 USEPA has one year to issue guidance and rules for determining eligibility for extended permits.

Other Provisions

The bill would address several matters of interest to CASA that would benefit or impact CASA
agencies. The following summarize these provisions:

Section 2. Wastewater Infrastructure Workforce Investment: Within 2 years, USEPA must report to Congress on current
and future workforce needs of POTWs and actions that USEPA has taken to address such needs.

Section 3. State Management Assistance: A five year authorization of section 106 for state management assistance
totaling $1.295 billion is provided.

Section 4. Watershed, Wet Weather, and Resiliency Projects: An authorization of $110 million is provided to support
efforts by POTWSs to conduct studies, plans and construction to address resiliency through:

0 Water conservation or water use efficiency

0 Enhanced wastewater management by increasing watershed preservation and protection through green
infrastructure, water reuse, and agifer recharge

0 Modernization or relocation of facilities

0 Enhancement of energy efficiency or use of recovered or renewable energy

218 of 236



A setaside of 15% per year is required to support communities less than 10,000 population.

Section 5. Pilot Program for Alternative Water Source Projects: The expired Alternative Water Source Act would be
renewed to provide USEPA grants to communities seeking to construct water supply projects. As drafted, the program
would:

0 Authorize $150 million to support grants
O Limit assistance to project that have NOT received Title XVI construction assistance
0O Require 15% of appropriated assistance to support projects serving fewer than 10,000 individuals

0 Limit grants assistance to a project that has received funding under Title XVI (non-construction assistance)
to $20 million or 25% of project cost (whichever is less)

Section 6. Sewer Overflow and Stormwater Reuse Municipal Grants: The grants program is extended to 2025 and
provides that the federal share of assistance shall be not less than 75% federal grants assistance to financially distressed
communities. In addition, not less than 20% of grants shall be provided to communities with populations less than
20,000.

Section 8. Reports to Congress: A report on the costs to implement resiliency and sustainability needs of POTWs is
directed.

Section 9. Indian Tribes: USEPA must reserve 2% or $30 million (greater of two) for tribal needs.

Section 10. Capitalization Grants: Revisions to the use of SRF capitalization grants are directed to allow for efficient
energy use including technologies to recapture and reuse energy produced in wastewater treatment process. A state
would be directed to reserve not less than 15% of SRF grant to support green infrastructure, water or energy efficiency
improvements or environmentally innovative activities.

Section 11. Water Pollution Control Revolving Loan Funds: Use of funds is expanded to allow for grants in addition to
existing purposes. A state is authorized to use up to 30% of its annual capitalization grant award (or annual average of
prior ten year amounts deposited into SRF by a state that exceed its mandatory 20% contribution) to support at least

10% of its fund to provide additional subsidization.

Section 12. Allotment of Funds: Authorizes a state to reserve up to 1% of its SRF allotment to support workforce
development.

Section 13. Reservation of Funds for Territories of the U.S.: Requires a 1.5% setaside for Territories prior to state
allotments being made.

Section 14. Authorization of Appropriations: $14 billion authorized over five years for the SRF.

Section 15. Technical Assistance By Municipal Ombudsman: Authorizes assistance to small, rural and triable
communities to comply with CWA.

Section 16. Report on Financial Capability of Municipalities: Requires USEPA to conduct a study into the ability of
municipalities to implement mandates of CWA. Requires review of reports conducted by National Environmental Justice

219 of 236



Advisory Council and report prepared by AWWA, NACWA, WEF. Consideration of USEPA Environmental Finance Advisory
Board also to be required.

e Section 17. Review of Secondary Treatment Technologies: USEPA is to seek information from public on POTW
capabilities to reduce effluent concentrations of pathogens. Once data collection completed, USEPA to determine
whether secondary treatment standards for pathogens should be revised. Until such time as a determination of
standards effectiveness is made, USEPA would be barred from changing wastewater blending, bypass or peak wet
weather discharges.

220 of 236



Bay Area Clean Water Agencies
Executive Director Recruitment Ad List

September 2012
Publication/Site Name Actual Cost
American Public Works Association $ 150.00
American Water Resources Association $ 495.00
American Water Works Association $ 349.00
:;teiz(r:\ia;sAssociation of Clean Water $ 250.00
Brown and Caldwell Water jobs $ 200.00
California Water Environment Association $ 275.00
CASA $ -
Careers in Government $ 125.00
League of California Cities Online Posting $ 250.00
LinkedIn $ 295.00
Jobs Available Bulletin $ 472.50
Water Environment Federation $ 250.00
Total Cost $ 3,111.50

Copy of BACWA Executive Director Ad List 10 21 19.xls

221 of 236



Executive Director Opportunity

ABOUT BACWA

BACWA is a joint power agency (JPA), formed
under the California Government Code by the five
largest wastewater treatment agencies in the San
Francisco Bay Area. Our members include the many
municipalities and special districts that provide
sanitary sewer services to more than 7.1 million
people. BACWA is dedicated to working with our
members, state and federal regulatory agencies,
and non-governmental organizations to improve
and enhance the San Francisco Bay environment.
We provide technical expertise and a public utility
perspective to ensure that regulations affecting
our members are well-informed, thoughtful, and
effective. More information about BACWA can be
found at www.bacwa.org.

MISSION

Through leadership, service and advocacy for

its members, BACWA provides an effective
regional voice for the clean water industry’s role in
stewardship of the San Francisco Bay environment.

VISION

Develop a region-wide understanding of the
watershed protection and enhancement needs of the
San Francisco Bay Estuary, through reliance on sound
scientific, environmental and economic information,
and ensure that this understanding leads to long-
term stewardship of the Estuary.

ABOUT THE POSITION

BACWA seeks a dynamic, results-oriented Executive
Director committed to supporting BACWA's diverse
membership and promoting stewardship of the Bay
environment on a regional level.

The new Executive Director will promote BACWA's
high standards for quality services through effective
communication, progressive visionary leadership,
and consensus building to foster collaborative
partnerships with member agencies, legislators,
regulatory agencies (i.e., including but not limited to
U.S. EPA, the State Water Resources Control Board,
the San Francisco Bay Regional Water Quality Control
Board and the Bay Area Air Quality Management
District) non-governmental organizations, the
scientific community, industry associations and
BACWA's counterparts around the state.

The Executive Director will support all activities
related to the management and governance of

the organization, report to the Executive Board,

and promote progressive programs, services, and
advocacy efforts in support of BACWA's public utility
members and the clean water community in the San
Francisco Bay region. From a strategic perspective,
leadership and collaboration will be vital to the role
of the Executive Director. The new Director will

also provide effective administration for the JPA,
including financial and contract management as well
as member coordination and support. The Executive
Director is supported by an Assistant Executive
Director and a Regulatory Program Manager.

222 of 236



DESIRABLE QUALITIES OF THE
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Effective strategic thinker and planner.

Track record of building coalitions and resolving
conflicts.

Collaborative and engaging style, responsive and
approachable.

Clear communicator

Analytical, objective, and fair with solid creative
problem-solving skills.

Skill in effective governance, management,
budget administration, and contract
management.

Politically astute with an ability to work effectively
with a large and diverse set of stakeholders.

A strong technical understanding of processes,
methods, and technology related to wastewater
management and water quality.

Possesses exceptional organization skills with the
ability to shift strategies and drive new solutions.

THE IDEAL CANDIDATE POSSESSES

* A strong background in building relationships
with a wide variety of stakeholders within a major
public service industry, such as wastewater, water,
or similar JPA, NGO, or professional membership
association.

A solid understanding of the Basin Plan and other
guiding documents for water quality regulation in
the Bay.

The ability to quickly analyze situations, identify
the most critical issues, and develop appropriate
courses of action.

A knowledge of current environmental regulatory
issues facing the wastewater industry in California
and nationally and the skillset to address them
and guide the Board to appropriate solutions.
Familiarity with issues related to nutrients in the
Bay, including the San Francisco Bay Nutrient
Watershed Permit, and wastewater treatment
plant discharge permits.

Ability to maintain and enhance the current
cohesive and respectful relationship amongst the
Board as well as the BACWA membership.

Active and genuine commitment to inclusion and
equity in the workplace and encouraging high
performing teams.

Ability to improve internal policies and
procedures as necessary to improve the
effectiveness of the JPA.

Any combination of wastewater treatment
operation, engineering, or regulatory experience.

LICENSE

Valid California class C driver’s license with
satisfactory driving record may be required to
effectively meet the mobility demands of the
position.

COMPENSATION

The Executive Director serves as an independent
contractor. Compensation will be based upon
candidate qualifications.

For more information on other allowances and
expenses associated with the position, please visit
K&A Recruiting’s site at: https://koffassociates.com/
category/opportunities/.

APPLICATION PROCESS

To apply for this outstanding opportunity, please
visit http://koffassociates.com/opportunities/. You
may also mail your cover letter and resume to Koff &
Associates, 2835 Seventh Street, Berkeley, CA 94710.
If you have any questions, please email the Koff &
Associates recruitment representative, Brandon
Romo, at bromo@koffassociates.com.

BACWA is an equal employment employer
encouraging workforce diversity.

Deadline to apply is Monday, November 25th.

223 of 236



Collection Systems Committee Report to BACVWA Board Collection Systems Committee Meeting on: 10/24/19
Executive Board Meeting Date: 11/15/19
Committee Chairs: Andrew Damron and Steve
Sauter

Committee Request for Board Action: None

36 attendees, representing 21 member agencies.

Regional Water Board report

Jessica Watkins gave an update from the Regional Water Board. She listed the following as their enforcement priorities for
FY20:

¢ Reporting violations

e Spills greater thank 50K gallons

e CIPs

The Regional Water Board is no longer using a spreadsheet approach to identify agencies to select agencies for inspection, but
is instead randomly selecting facilities from among the top bracket of agencies reporting high numbers of SSOs. This change is
aimed at unbiasing the selection process.

There was a discussion about requiring PSL ordinances as a “feasible alternative” for agencies requesting permission to blend.
Ross Valley Sanitary District reported that they adopted an ordinance in their District.

Jessica gave a summary of Region 2’s comments to the State Water Board regarding the SSS WDR:
o Recommended that the 48-hour water quality sampling deadline is too long, since water quality impacts will have
dissipated
e Requested feedback on whether the 50K gall threshold for technical reporting is a net or gross volume
¢ Recommended requiring photographs of spills
¢ Requested feedback on the bacterial indicators that should be monitored for after a spill
¢ Recommended that the State Water Board develop a 1-page flow chart to summarize requirements
Region 2 did not comment on issues relating to exfiltration.

SSS WDR Update (Paul Causey)

The adoption date for the revised SSS WDR has been pushed back to 2021. There will likely be a stakeholder review
draft in the next two to three months. State Water Board staff are developing metrics for well-performing agencies, but it is
difficult to determine how to make apples-to-apples comparisons between agencies. The intention is to post the names of
the well performing agencies. For those who are not well-performing, that State Water Board will want to see progress
reducing SSO rates with every audit. There is a new definition proposed in the WDR: a “Non-Federal Water”, which would
apply to groundwater. “Exfiltration” is now being referred to as “leakage”. NGOs have been pushing for the the SSS WDR
to be an NPDES permits, but that has not gained traction so far. Diana Messina gave a presentation at the October 17
CWEA Sewer Summit that will be shared with the committee.

PG&E’s Public Safety Power Shut-Offs

Several agencies were affected by the first round of PSPS outages. Central San had 8 to 9 pump stations in areas without
power, all of which had backup generators. Fuel distribution was the biggest concern. NapaSan lost power for 40 hours.
Agencies discussed rescheduling routine maintenance and inspections during PSPS events.

Enforcement — Smoke testing and illicit connections at private residences

There was a discussion about different options for compelling homeowner compliance with sewer lateral ordinances, such as
disconnecting service. Agencies may be able to do the work themselves, then charge the owner, or add the cost to property
tax bills. State law requires agencies hold a hearing for noncompliance properties that can lead to condemnation of the
noncompliant property. The Alto Sanitary Distract will provide information on related statute that can be used by other
agencies.

Next Collection System Committee Meeting
Our next committee meeting will be held on January 23, 2020.

224 of 236



Help Pet Owners Avoid Exposure to the Toxic Chemicals in

Topical Flea & Tick Control Products
Indoor Flea and Tick Treatments Leading to Environmental and Public Health Concerns

To avoid exposing pets, their owners, and Bay Area waterways to toxic pesticides, members of the Bay Area
Clean Water Agencies (BACWA) are urging veterinarians and other animal care professionals to recommend
their clients to use oral medications for fleas and tick control, and to discourage the use of topical treatments.

There is increasing evidence that pesticides from flea
and tick control products such as spot-on treatments,
collars, indoor foggers and sprays are finding their
way into our local waterways, sometimes at
concentrations above toxicity thresholds for aquatic
species. The California Department of Pesticide
Regulation (DPR) is also currently reviewing uses of
fipronil and imidacloprid, the active ingredient in
many common spot-on topicals, due to possible
human health risks.

Helpful tips:

e Oral medications may be more effective
than topical spot treatments while reducing

the pet owner’s exposure to toxic chemicals.

According to some scientific studies, oral flea
and tick medications appear to be more
effective than topical treatments and collars
possibly because they are easier to use as
directed. Some oral flea control products
also control ticks and other parasites, such as
hookworms, roundworms, and/or
heartworms.

The photos above are part of a study in which researchers
incorporated a fluorescent dye into a spot treatment to
document the spread of the application. Photographs are
reprinted from Bigelow Dyk, M., et al. (2012). Fate and
distribution of fipronil on companion animals and in their

indoor residences following spot-on flea treatments, Journal
of Environmental Science and Health, Part B: Pesticides, Food

Contaminants, and Agricultural Wastes, 47(10): 913-924.
Reprinted by permission Taylor & Francis LLC.

e The best way for pet owners to avoid flea problems may be to use oral medications and vacuum at
home regularly to thoroughly remove larvae and eggs. It is estimated that adult fleas only account for
five percent of the total flea population. The other 95 percent are eggs, larvae and pupae laying around

the home.

e Vets are a trusted source for flea and tick control information. Please help us educate Bay Area pet

owners about the efficacy of oral medications and the toxicity of pesticides in spot-on treatments.

In response to this emerging concern, BACWA has compiled relevant information on our website to help

veterinarians and other animal care professionals better understand human health and environmental
concerns with topical indoor flea and tick control. For scientific insights, links to ongoing studies, and
recommendations for your clients, visit: baywise.org/business/veterinary. Information for pet owners

can be found at: baywise.org/residential/pets.

BACWA represents 55 publicly owned wastewater treatment facilities and
collection system agencies serving nearly 7.2 million San Francisco Bay
Area residents. BACWA is concerned with pesticides that have transport
pathways to the sanitary sewer; even the most sophisticated wastewater
treatment plants cannot fully remove complex chemicals like pesticides.

225 of 236


http://www.baywise.org/business/veterinary
http://www.baywise.org/residential/pets

. - Committee Meeting on: 10/30/19
Operatlons and Maintenance Executive Board Meeting Date: 11/15/19

Infoshare GFOUp Report to Committee Chairs: Kevin Dickison and Joaquin
Gonzales
BACWA Board

Committee Request for Board Action: None

11 attendees representing 5 member agencies

Highlights of New Items Discussed and Action Iltems

Roundtable discussion - Onboarding new staff
EBMUD has formalized its process for onboarding new staff into a manual and checklist. They shared this material
with the group. Delta Diablo also has a formal 24-wekk onboarding process.

There was a discussion about the following elements:
e Appropriate level of supervision, and supervision timeline for new staff.
o Subjective versus objective assessments for new staff prior to promotion
¢ Requirements of unions for onboard process
o Preferred level to hire at (OIT vs. Level |, etc.)
o Whether a solo Operations staff person can oversee the plant at night

Round Table Discussion — PSPS Shutdowns

Agencies discussed the impacts of the various PG&E Public Safety Power Shutdowns in October. The consensus
was that the attendees were able to secure adequate backup power, but in the event of an extended shutdown,
acquiring and distributing fuel would be the biggest challenge. It was noticed that the City of Windsor WWTP was
shut down because the town was evacuated. There was a discussion about cogeneration facilities at WWTP —
whether the plants that are tied to the grid can “island” themselves during a shutdown. Facilities may also be
impacted by contractors who may lose power — for example, CalTest lost power in the shutdowns and only had
backup power generation to cover their refrigeration units.

FSSD Tour
Attendees were invited to tour FSSD’s new blower.

Next Meeting: Oro Loma SD, date tbd

226 of 236



Executive Director’s October 2019 Report

NUTRIENTS:

Completed a variety of tasks and activities associated with BACWA'’s interests on nutrients
and collaborating with the Water Board including:

-Coordinated with the NMS Science Manager on presentations, meetings, and key issues on
nutrients.

-Participated in a conference call of the NBS CMG on the preparation of the Scoping and
Evaluation Plan required by the WS Permit.

-Met with the NMS Planning Subcommittee to discuss the possibility of extending the WS
Permit beyond five years.

-Participated in a conference call to discuss the n ext steps in the development of the
Assessment Framework

-Coordinated with HDR consultant team on the Scoping and Evaluation Plan for the
Regional Recycled Water Report required under the 2"! Watershed Permit.

-Coordinated with HDR in planning for the next Group Annual Report

BACWA BOARD MEETING AND CONFERENCES:

-Worked with staff in preparing for the September Pardee Technical Seminar.
-Conducted the monthly agenda review with the Chair of BACWA

-Held the Annual Pardee Technical Seminar

-Continued to track all action items to completion.

ASC/SFEI:

-As the Chair of the Governance Committee, coordinated with the SFEI Executive Director
on committee activities.

COLLECTION SYSTEM COMMITTEE:

-Coordinated with the RPM on planning for the next Collection System Committee meeting
-Coordinated with BACWA staff on the collaborative effort amongst CASA, SCAP and
BACWA on continuing to inform the SWRCB on issues with the proposed SSS WRD.
FINANCE:

-Reviewed the monthly BACWA financial reports with the RPM.

-Worked with the AED/EBMUD to send out the Principal’s invoices for FY 20.
-Coordinated with the consultant on the internal audit report

PERMIT COMMITTEE:

-Coordinated with the RPM for items to agendize for the next Permit Committee meeting.

227 of 236



-Coordinated with partners in the SCAP lawsuit on challenging the validity of use on the
TST in permits

-Coordinated with CASA and SCAP on commenting on the upcoming PFAS monitoring
program

-Coordinated with the consultant on completing the chlorine residual Basin Plan
Amendment (BPA)

-Discussed options with San Jose for establishing a Reporting Limit for the BPA.

-Met with the Water Board staff to discuss how best to set a Reporting Limit for the BPA and

approach to the meeting with the SWRCB staff on sensitive species testing

AIR COMMITTEE:

-Planned for and held the annual coordination meeting with BAAQMD staff.

BAPPG COMMITTEE:

-Coordinated with the RPM on the next steps for preparation of the CEC White Paper.
COLLABORATIONS:

-Coordinated with CASA Regulatory Program Manager and Executive Director on
regulatory issues of mutual concern.

-Continued serving as contract administrator for a research effort with UC Merced.

WOT:

-Worked with the Executive Committee to plan the direction of the BACWWE program.
BACC:

-Coordinated with DSRSD on the transfer of the Bay Area Chemical Consortium activities
to BACWA and attended the annual wrap-up meeting for FY 19 held for the participants in
the BACC.

MANAGER’S ROUNDTABLE

-Planned for the October quarterly Bay Area Manager’s Roundtable Meeting.
ADMINISTRATION:

-Planned for and conducted the monthly BACWA staff meeting to prepare for the Board
Meeting and to coordinate and prioritize activities.

-Signed off on invoices, reviewed correspondence, prepared for upcoming Board meetings,
responded to inquiries on BACWA efforts, oversaw updating of web page and provided
general direction to BACWA staff.

-Worked with the RPM in the preparation of the monthly BACWA Bulletin.
-Coordinated with the RPM to plan activities and review duties, schedules, and priorities.

228 of 236



-Developed and responded to numerous emails and phone calls as part of the conduct of
BACWA business on a day-to-day basis.

MISCELLANEOUS MEETINGS/CALLS:

-BACWA Chair and Committee Chairs on items that arose during the month

-Water Board staff on coordinating the nutrient activities

-Other miscellaneous calls and inquiries regarding BACWA activities

-Participated in coordination calls with the consultants working on the reports required
under the 2" Watershed Permit.

-Responded to Board members requests for information

229 of 236



BACWA BOARD CALENDAR
October 2019 to September 2020

| DATE

AGENDA

Monthly Board Mtg
Items due: 11/8

Schectel, Mutsuddy, White, Zipkin, Chastain

Williams; Fono; O'Neill

11/15/2019 Consent

Previous Board Meeting Minutes
Monthly Financial Report

Authorizations & Approvals

Approval: Adoption of FY19 Annual Reports
Other Business - POLICY/STRATEGIC
Discussion: Risk reduction update

Discussion: Water Board Jt Mtg Draft Agenda

Discussion: ReNUWIt Industrial Advisory Board Meeting Debrief
Other Business - OPERATIONAL

Discussion: Annual Meeting Planning

Reports
Committee Reports (Committee Chairs)

Board Reports (Executive Board)

ED Report (ED)

RPM Report (RPM)

Other BACWA Representative Reports

12/17/2019
Joint Meeting - Water Board

Schectel, Mutsuddy, White, Zipkin, Chastain

Williams; Fono

Other Business: Discussions

12/20/2019
Monthly Board Mtg
Items due: 12/13

Schectel, Mutsuddy, White, Zipkin, Chastain

Williams; Fono; O'Neill
HOLIDAY & COMMITTEE
LEADER APPRECIATION
LUNCH

Consent
Previous Board Meeting Minutes
Monthly Financial Report

Authorizations & Approvals

Other Business - POLICY/STRATEGIC

Discussion: Water Board Jt Mtg Debrief

Discussion: Update on CASA Climate Change Program
Other Business - OPERATIONAL

Discussion: Annual Meeting Agenda

Discussion: Budget Schedule & Key Issues
Discussion: ED Recruitment
Reports
Committee Reports (Committee Chairs)
Board Reports (Executive Board)
ED Report (ED)
RPM Report (RPM)
Other BACWA Representative Reports

Page 1

230 of 236



1/2/2020
Annual Members Mtg

Schectel, Mutsuddy, White, Zipkin, Chastain

Williams; Fono; O'Neill

Service & Leadership Recognition

RMP & NMS Update
EPA, CWRCB, RWCB, Air Dist,

2/21/2020
Monthly Board Mtg
Items due: 2/8

Schectel, Mutsuddy, White, Zipkin, Chastain

Williams; Fono; O'Neill

Consent
Previous Board Meeting Minutes
Monthly Financial Report

Authorizations & Approvals

Approval:
Other Business - POLICY/STRATEGIC
Discussion: Pesticides Update

Discussion: Joint Meeting Debrief

Other Business - OPERATIONAL
Discussion: Budget Planning - 1st Draft of FY21 Budget
Discussion: Annual Meeting Debrief

Reports
Committee Reports (Committee Chairs)

Board Reports (Executive Board)

ED Report (ED)

RPM Report (RPM)

Other BACWA Representative Reports

3/15/2020
Monthly Board Mtg
Items due: 3/8

Schectel, Mutsuddy, White, Zipkin, Chastain

Williams; Fono; O'Neill

Consent
Previous Board Meeting Minutes
Monthly Financial Report

Authorizations & Approvals

Other Business - POLICY/STRATEGIC

Discussion: Water Board Jt Mtg Debrief

Discussion: Update on CASA Climate Change Program
Other Business - OPERATIONAL

Discussion: Second Draft of FY21 Budget

Discussion: Draft BACWA Policy on Website

Reports
Committee Reports (Committee Chairs)

Board Reports (Executive Board)

ED Report (ED)

RPM Report (RPM)

Other BACWA Representative Reports

30r4/?/2020
Joint Meeting - Water Board

Schectel, Mutsuddy, White, Zipkin, Chastain

Williams; Fono

Other Business: Discussions

Page 2

231 of 236



4/19/2020 Consent

Monthly Board Mtg Previous Board Meeting Minutes
Items due: 4/12 Monthly Financial Report
Schectel, Mutsuddy, White, Zipkin, Chastain Authorizations & Approvals
Williams; Fono; O'Neill Approval: FY21 Budget

Other Business - POLICY/STRATEGIC
Discussion: Draft Agenda Water Board Jt Mtg
Other Business - OPERATIONAL
Discussion: Update on BAAQMD Regulations
Discussion: Update on regional and statewide biosolids issues

Discussion: NBWA Conference Debrief
Reports

Committee Reports (Committee Chairs)

Board Reports (Executive Board)

ED Report (ED)

RPM Report (RPM)

Other BACWA Representative Reports

5/15/2020 Consent

Monthly Board Mtg Previous Board Meeting Minutes

Items due: 5/10 Monthly Financial Report

Schectel, Mutsuddy, White, Zipkin, Chastain Authorizations & Approvals

Williams; Fono; O'Neill Approval: SFEI NBS SOW, TDC amendment, Committee Policy

Authorization (ED): Legal & IT Support Amendments FY19
Other Business - POLICY/STRATEGIC
Discussion: Water Board Jt Mtg Planning

Discussion: BAAQMD meeting planning
Discussion: NMS update
Other Business - OPERATIONAL

Reports
Committee Reports (Committee Chairs)

Board Reports (Executive Board)

ED Report (ED)

RPM Report (RPM)

Other BACWA Representative Reports

6/19/2020 Consent

Monthly Board Mtg Previous Board Meeting Minutes
Items due: 6/14 Monthly Financial Report
Schectel, Mutsuddy, White, Zipkin, Chastain Authorizations & Approvals
Williams; Fono; O'Neill Approval: FY21 Agreements

Approval: Officers: Chair & Vice-Chair FY21

Other Business - POLICY/STRATEGIC
Discussion: Nutrient Removal through BAC in RO Concentrate
Discussion: Water Board Jt Mtg Draft Agenda

Page 3

232 of 236



Other Business - OPERATIONAL
Discussion: AED recruitment

Reports
Committee Reports (Committee Chairs)

Board Reports (Executive Board)

ED Report (ED)

RPM Report (RPM)

Other BACWA Representative Reports

Joint Meeting - Water Board

Williams; Fono

?/?2/2020

Schectel, Mutsuddy, White, Zipkin, Chastain

Items due: 7/12

Williams; Fono; O'Neill

7/17/2020
Monthly Financial Report

Schectel, Mutsuddy, White, Zipkin, Chastain Authorizations & Approvals

Approval: Annual Nutrient WS Payment

Approval: FY21 Agreements

Approval: BACWA Biennial Conflict of Interest Code Review
Other Business - POLICY/STRATEGIC

Discussion: Nutrient Removal through BAC in RO Concentrate

Discussion: Biosolids Update

Discussion:PFAS update Update

Discussion: Microplastics policy discussion (5Gyres and SFEI)
Other Business - OPERATIONAL

Discussion:

Reports
Committee Reports (Committee Chairs)

Board Reports (Executive Board)

ED Report (ED)

RPM Report (RPM)

Other BACWA Representative Reports

Monthly Board Mtg
Items due: 8/9

Williams; Fono; O'Neill

8/21/2020 Consent
Previous Board Meeting Minutes
Monthly Financial Report

Schectel, Mutsuddy, White, Zipkin, Chastain Authorizations & Approvals

Approval:

Other Business - POLICY/STRATEGIC
Discussion: Water Board Jt Mtg Debrief
Discussion: Nutrient removal from RO concentrate by BAC
Discussion: Agenda for AIR meeting with BAAQMD on 9/3
Discussion: CASA Climate Change update

Other Business - OPERATIONAL
Discussion: Pardee Agenda

Page 4

233 of 236



Reports
Committee Reports (Committee Chairs)

Board Reports (Executive Board)

ED Report (ED)

RPM Report (RPM)

Other BACWA Representative Reports

To Be Determined No Board Actions Permitted
Pardee Technical Seminar

Schectel, Mutsuddy, White, Zipkin, Chastain

Williams; Fono; O'Neill

10/18/2019 Consent

Monthly Board Mtg Previous Board Meeting Minutes
Items due: 10/11 Monthly Financial Report
Schectel, Mutsuddy, White, Zipkin, Chastain Authorizations & Approvals
Williams; Fono; O'Neill Approval:

Other Business - POLICY/STRATEGIC
Discussion: Pardee Debrief & Survey
Discussion: RABAC Presentation (Standford)

Other Business - OPERATIONAL
Discussion: ED Recruitment

Reports
Committee Reports (Committee Chairs)

Board Reports (Executive Board)

ED Report (ED)

RPM Report (RPM)

Other BACWA Representative Reports

CURRENTLY UNSCHEDULED &

Suggestions for Monthly Meeting Guest Speakers/Presenters
SIGNIFICANT

* Jim McGrath, State Water Board in 2020

Page 5

234 of 236



Pp313/dwod swajj uoildy 06 0 06 LTA
pa1ajdwod swayf uody 99 fo 99 '8TAd
pa313/dwiod swaj uoi3o OIT Jo 60T 6TAd
pa33/dwoo swayj uoldy /T Jo vT ‘0CAd
Suipuad|eT0Z/0E/V a3 sausgam Aduady Joj syuswalinbau Alole|n8au 01 9dualayal ppy Ad1jod 1sg9M|  €6-7'8T0T
Sulpuad|6T07/1€/8 INdY a1epdn azidljgnd pue 193ys 9|8009 se 1s0d Aanung arey 1amas|  S0°£'6T0T
Suipuad|6T07/0€/TT a3/ndy JuaWageuew 1d11siQ JIY YIm ssnasip o} Sulleaw aleledas dn 195 Soppeg ywiad AINDVYVE| ¢T'8°6T0C
s3unaa paeog aA1IN23XT YMIVE SNOINDId WOy Sululeway Sway| uoiy
919|dwod(6T0Z/0T/TT a3 yoeoudde yum juswaaide ul ase ASy3 ainsua 01 pJeog Jo1e/\\ [euOISaY 10B1U0D s309(oad puejzam Sunsixs 4oy spund SN Jo asn| ¥1°8'610C
610¢/ST/CT a3iv ‘spuels a|qe) ‘spieAue| ‘sSel aweu ‘s9[310q J91B M sa||ddns SunnaaA |lenuuy| ST'8°6T0OC
919|dwod(6T0Z/0T/TT a3 3unesw pJaeog AON 01 Ydg S9A113[qQ |elta1oeg Suippe 1oddns 01 jesodoud pieog 03 Sulg vdg saAoalqo jeuardeg| 91°8'610C
919|dwod(6T0Z/0T/TT a3 $9130|0UY23] JUBWIEDI] JUSLIINU BAI}RAOUU| INOGE UJIed| 0} SI9QWSW 104 Suol3do Japisuo) A3ojouyda] aAneaouu| oy wnio4| /T1°8°610C
Sunasn pJeog aAlINIAX3 YMOIVE 610 ‘8T 120100 WoJj SWway| uoidy
snieis aulpeag Auiqisuodsay ysel 103[qns ..wnE:Z_

SIIALI NOILDVY VMOV4

235 of 236



Regulatory Program Manager’s Report to

the Board
October 2019

NUTRIENTS: Review of draft Scoping and Evaluation Plans for RW Evaluation and NBS study.

BACWA BULLETIN: Drafted October Bulletin.
COLLABORATIONS: Attended RMP Annual meeting and State of the Estuary meeting.

CECs: Finalized BACWA Microplastics Fact Sheet. Attended SFEI/5 Gyres Microplastics
Symposium. Discussed RMP CECs Synthesis with SFEI staff and hosted conference call. Met with
State Water Board staff on PFAS monitoring plans.

TOXICITY: Met with State Water Board staff on Sensitive Species Screening. Testified at State
Water Board Toxicity hearing.

CHLORINE RESIDUAL: Worked with consultant to distribute survey on chlorine and SBS use.
HG/PCB WATERSHED PERMIT: Reviewed APAFSS risk reduction Final Report.

COMMITTEE SUPPORT:

BABC - Scheduled remaining meetings for 2019.

BAPPG - Updated Baywise website.

Biosolids — Began soliciting information for 2019 Solano County Biosolids application report.
Collection Systems — Developed agenda and attended meeting and performed followup. Drafted
Board report.

Laboratory - Planned meeting and attended meeting. Drafted Board Report.

Permits — Drafted agenda and planned meeting with Chair. Attended meeting.

Recycled Water — Developed meeting notes and Board report.

Executive Board — Worked to post agenda for special Executive Board meeting. Updated and
posted Regulatory Issues Summary.

ADMINISTRATION/STAFF MEETING - Met with BACWA staff to plan Executive Board meeting,
and discuss BACWA operations. Managed committee Google Groups. Worked with AED to provide
training on BACWA operations. Finalized text for FY19 BACWA Annual Report.

MEETINGS ATTENDED:

Sensitive Species Screening Meeting with SWB staff (10/1), Microplastics meeting (10/2), SWB
toxicity hearing (10/3), Lab Committee (10/8), Permits committee (10/8), CECs call with RMP (10/8),
RMP Annual Meeting (10/10), NBS meeting (10/11), Meeting with SWB on PFAS (10/15), Executive
Board meeting (10/18), State of the Estuary meeting (10/21), Collection Systems Committee (10/24),
O&M Infoshare (10/30).

236 of 236



	Item 1. October 18 2019 Executive Board Minutes
	Item 2. August 2019 Financial Reports Cover Letter
	Item 2. BACWA Fund and Investments Bal Rpt August 2019
	Item 2. BACWA Revenue Detail Report August 2019
	Item 2. BACWA Revenue Detail Report August 2019.Props
	Item 2. BACWA Summary and Expense Report August 2019. Props
	Item 2. BACWA Summary and Expense Report August 2019
	Item 4. BAR Approval of FY19 Audited Annual Reports
	Item 5. BAR Approval of FY19 Annual Report to Members
	Item 5. BACWA Annual Report FY19 .pdf
	BACWA Annual Report
	Fiscal Year 2018/19
	List of Accomplishments
	BACWA Committees
	List of BACWA Members as of June 30, 2019


	Item 6.a.i. Extracted Pages from NBS Draft Scoping and Evaluation Plan 11042019
	Item 6.a.ii. NACWA Slides
	NACWA Webinar – EPA’s Survey on Nutrient Removal and Secondary Technologies
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Thank you!

	Item 6.a.ii. Overview of EPA's Nutrient survey
	Item 6.b.iii. Email from William Tarpeh re Survey
	Item 6.b.iii. Email from ReNUWIt
	Item 6.a.iv. BACWA_RW_ScopingEvalPlan_20190916
	Item 6.a.v. Excerpt from OPC 5-year plan
	Item 6.a.v. Water & Wastewater Coalition Comments on Draft OPC Plan 110819
	Item 6.b.i. AF planning meeting - 20191029
	Item 6.b.i. AF_update
	Item 6.c.i. 41st PS Meeting Minutes
	Item 7. APAFSS Final Report for BACWA 08-2019
	Item 8. Extracted Pages from USEPA_Draft_Natl_Water_Reuse_Plan_Sep_2019
	Item 9. Memo - Impacts of PFAS on Wastewater Operations and Biosolids
	Item 9. PFAS Fact Sheet[6][3][1]
	Item 10. Jt RB2 Mtg Agenda Jan 8 2020
	Item 11. 2010 4-Party Agmt
	Item 11. Letter to Propose Termination of  the 4-Party Agreement Date
	Item 11. Use of Bay Area IRWMP 4-Party Funds email
	Item 13. POTW Participation in CECs Studies White Paper
	Background
	Benefits of CECs Program Management through RMP

	POTW Participation in RMP CECs Program
	Identifying Representative Facilities for future studies
	Case study – selecting a suite of representative POTWs to participate in CEC study
	POTWs funding for RMP CECs Program

	CEC Management in SF Bay – Next Steps
	Appendix 1: POTW Location
	Appendix 2: Population and Flows
	Appendix 3: Treatment Technology
	Appendix 4: Water sources
	Appendix 5 – Special Study Proposal: Ethoxylated Surfactants in Ambient Water, Margin Sediment, and Wastewater

	Item 14. RMP Statewide CECs data synthesis and evaluation - BACWA Responses
	Item 15. notice_proposedrulemaking_elap
	Item 16. SOE2019ProgramFINAL
	Item 17. Email Request for Support of Grant Application for Horizontal Levee
	Item 17. Letter of Support_BACWA
	Item 18. Pardee Technical Seminar 2020
	Item 19. 4imprint water bottle sample
	Item 19. Discount Mugs Water Bottle sample
	Item 21. 10-28-19 CWSP Agenda
	AGENDA

	Item 21. CASA.H.R.1497.Position.Ltr
	Item 21. Update on H.R. 1497 and Permit Terms
	Item 22. BACWA Executive Director Ad List 10 21 19
	Sheet1

	Item 22. Koff - BACWA ED 2 - Approved
	Item 25. Collection Systems Committee Report  10-24-19
	Item 25. flea-outreach-flyer-DRAFTNov2019
	Item 25. Ops-Maint Infoshare Report  10-30-19
	Item 27. ED Monthly Report October 2019
	Item 28. RPM Report October 2019
	November 15, 2019 BACWA Executive Board Meeting Agenda.pdf
	Tracking Agenda




